Because learning changes everything."



## Medical Catalogue

2019

## An exciting new collection of titles recommended for 2019



#### **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

Series

4
5
10
11
14
15
15
17
18
22
25
26
29
33
33
41
43
43
48
50
50
50
51

Microbiology	53
Nephrology	53
Neurology	54
Neuroscience	57
Nursing	57
Obstetrics & Gynecology	60
Oncology	64
Opthalmology	64
Optometry	65
Orthopaedics	65
Otolaryngology	<mark>66</mark>
Pathology	67
Pediatrics	67
Pharmacology	70
Physical Therapy	<b>76</b>
Physiology	77
Pretest Clinical	78
Primary Care	<b>79</b>
Psychiatry	79
Pulmonary Medicine	80
Radiology	80
Surgery	81
Toxicology	84

#### **First Aid** Series

The student-to-student step-by-step guide to success. This series contains insider tips and study strategies to maximize your study time and improve your performance.



First Aid Cases for the USMLE Step 1, 4th Edition 9781260143133 9781260566123 (ISE)

**First Aid Cases For** The USMLE Step 2 CK, 2nd Edition 9781259253034 (ISE)

First Aid for Surgery Clerkshp, 2nd Edition 9781259254017 (ISE)

First Aid for the **Anesthesiology Boards** 9780071471787

First Aid for the Basic Sciences, 3rd Edition (VALUE PACK) 9781260019537

First Aid for the Basic **Sciences: General Principles, 3rd Edition** 9781259587016 9781259921629 (ISE)

First Aid for the Basic Sciences: Organ Systems, 3rd Edition 9781259587030 9781259921636 (ISE)



First Aid for the COMLEX. 2nd Edition 9780071600255

First Aid for the **Emergency Medicine Boards, 3rd Edition** 9780071849135 9781259251269 (ISE)

First Aid for the **Emergency Medicine** Clerkship, 3rd Edition 9780071739061 9780071324366 (ISE)

First Aid for the **Emergency Medicine Oral Boards.** 2nd Edition 9780071839853

First Aid for the Family Medicine Boards, **3rd Edition** 9781259835018

First Aid for the **Internal Medicine Boards, 4th Edition** 9781259835032 9781260288261 (ISE)



First Aid for the Match. **5th Edition** 9780071702898

First Aid for the Medicine Clerkship. **3rd Edition** 9780071633826 9780071083010 (ISE)

First Aid for the NBDE Part I. 3rd Edition 9780071769044

First Aid for the NBDE Part II. 2nd Edition 9781260453188

First Aid for the Neurology Boards, 2nd Edition 9780071837415

First Aid for the Obstetrics and Gynecology Clerkship, 4th Edition 9781259644061 9781260288124 (ISE)

First Aid for the Orthopaedic Boards. 2nd Edition 9780071598941



First Aid for the Pediatric Boards. 2nd Edition 9780071626934

First Aid for the Pediatrics Clerkship, 4th Edition 9781259834318 9781260288117 (ISE)

First Aid for the **Psychiatry Boards** 9780071499866

First Aid for the Psychiatry Clerkship, 5th Edition 9781260143393 9781260566116 (ISE)

First Aid for the Surgery Clerkship, **3rd Edition** 9780071842099 9781259921438 (ISE)

First Aid for the **USMLE Step 1 2018,** 28th Edition 9781260116120 9781260288155 (ISE)

First Aid for the **USMLE Step 1 2019,** 29th Edition 9781260143676

First Aid for the USMLE Step 3, **5th Edition** 9781260440317 9781260566130 (ISE)

First Aid for the USMLE Step 2 CK, 10th Edition 9781260440294

First Aid for the USMLE Step 2 CS, 6th Edition 9781259862441 9781260288186 (ISE) 5th Edition 9780071768511 First Aid for the®

First Aid for the Wards,

ABSITE 9780071545471 9780071268615 (ISE)

LANGE Series

For more than 70 years, professors, students and clinicians have trusted LANGE for high-quality, current, concise medical information in a convenient, affordable, portable format. Whether for coursework, clerkships, USMLE prep, specialty board review, or patient care there's a LANGE book that guarantees success.

CURRENT **Practice Guidelines** in Primary Care

MRI And to come field to come for come March come

#### 

#### **Case Files Series**

Case Files Anatomy, **3rd Edition** 9780071794862 9781259072369 (ISE)

**Case Files** Anesthesiology 9780071088619 (ISE)

Case Files Biochemistry, **3rd Edition** 9780071794886 9781259072376 (ISE) LANGE (Par **EXAMINATION** 

**Case Files Cardiology** 9780071799195 9781259252921 (ISE)

**Case Files Critical** Care, 2nd Edition 9781259641855 9781260288216 (ISE)

**Case Files Emergency** Medicine, 4th Edition 9781259640827 9781260084375 (ISE)

**Case Files Family** Medicine, 4th Edition 9781259587702 9781259251207 (ISE)

First Aid Q&A For The **NBDE Part I** 9780071268660 (ISE)

First Aid Q&A for The NBDE Part II 9780071613729 9780071323772 (ISE)

First Aid Q&A for the USMLE Step 1, **3rd Edition** 9780071744027

First Aid Q&A for the USMLE Step 2 CK, 2nd Edition 9780071625715 9780071270694 (ISE)

First Aid Radiology for the Wards 9780071381017 9780071268608 (ISE)



**Case Files Geriatrics** 9780071770781

**Case Files: Gross** Anatomy, 2nd Edition 9780071278195 (ISE)

**Case Files Gynecologic** Surgery 9780071089111 (ISE)

**Case Files High-Risk** Obstetrics 9780071605434 9780071324434 (ISE)



**Case Files Internal** Medicine, 5th Edition 9780071843355 9781259255373 (ISE)

**Case Files Medical** Ethics and Professionalism 9780071839624 9781259253980 (ISE)

**Case Files** Microbiology, **3rd Edition** 9780071820233 9789814581394 (ISE)



Case Files Neurology, **3rd Edition** 9780071848008 9781260288223 (ISE)

**Case Files** Neuroscience. 2nd Edition 9780071790253 9781259072383 (ISE)

**Case Files Obstetrics** and Gynecology, 5th Edition 9780071848725 9781259253225 (ISE)

**Case Files Orthopaedic** Surgery 9780071790307 9781259072413 (ISE)

Case Files: Pathology, 2nd Edition 9780071278188 (ISE)

**Case Files Pediatrics**, 5th Edition 9780071839952 9781259255366 (ISE)

**Case Files** Pharmacology, **3rd Edition** 9780071790239 9781259072390 (ISE)

Case Files: Physiology, 2nd Edition 9780071268134 (ISE)

**Case Files Psychiatry**, 5th Edition 9780071835329 9781259251849 (ISE)



Case Files<sup>®</sup> Surgery, 5th Edition 9781259585227 9781259921377 (ISE)

#### **Clinical Science Series**

**Basic & Clinical Biostatistics**. 4th Edition 9780071410175 9780071114691 (ISE)

**Basic and Clinical** Pharmacology, 14th Edition 9781259641152

**Basic Radiology**, 2nd Edition 9780071627085

**Behavioral Medicine** A Guide for Clinical Practice, 4th Edition 9780071767705 9781259255250 (ISE)

**Biochemistry Course** and Step 1 Review 9781259641893

**Cardiac Anesthesia** and Transesophageal Echocardiography, 2nd Edition 9780071847339

Cardiology: An Integrated Approach 9780071791540 9781260288230 (ISE)



Cardiovascular Physiology, 9th Edition 9781260026115

Clinical Cytopathology, **3rd Edition** 9780071715225

**Clinical Ethics**, 8th Edition 9780071845069 9781259251870 (ISE)

Clinical Neuroanatomy, 28th Edition 9780071847704

9781259921612 (ISE) Endocrine Physiology, **5th Edition** 

9781260019353

**Family Medicine: Ambulatory Care and** Prevention, 6th Edition 9780071820738 9781259252501 (ISE)

**Flipped Medicine:** Cardiovascular 9781260128550

Ganong's Physiology **Examination and Board Review** 9780071832328 9781260084405 (ISE)

Ganong's Review of Medical Physiology, 26th Edition 9781260122404



Gastrointestinal Physiology. 2nd Edition 9780071774017

Greenspan's Basic and Clinical Endocrinology, 10th Edition 9781259589287 9781260084436 (ISE)

Guide to Diagnostic Tests. 7th Edition 9781259640896 9781260084337 (ISE)

Harper's Illustrated **Biochemistry**, **31st Edition** 9781259837937

Histology and Cell **Biology: Examination** and Board Review, 5th Edition 9780071476652 9780071078719 (ISE)

**Jawetz Melnick &** Adelbergs Medical Microbiology, 27th Edition 9780071824989 9789813150478 (ISE)

**Jungueira's Basic Histology: Text and** Atlas, 15th Edition 9781260026177

Katzung & Trevor's Pharmacology **Examination and Board Review, 12th Edition** 9781259641022

LANGE Clinical Neurology and Neuroanatomy: A Localization-Based Approach 9781259834400 9781259921582 (ISE)

LANGE Clinical Neurology, **10th Edition** 9781259861727 9781260288308 (ISE)

LANGE Critical Care 9780071820813 9781259253263 (ISE)

LANGE Smart Charts: Pharmacology, 2nd Edition 9780071774369

Laposata's Laboratory **Medicine Diagnosis** of Disease in Clinical Laboratory, 3rd Edition 9781260116793

Medical Epidemiology: **Population Health** and Effective Health Care. 5th Edition 9780071822725 9781259251856 (ISE)

Morgan and Mikhail's Clinical Anesthesiology, 6th Edition 9781259834424

Neonatology, 8th Edition 9781259644818

Pathophysiology of **Blood Disorders.** 2nd Edition 9781259642067 9781259251290 (ISE)

Pathophysiology Of Disease: An Intro, 6th Edition 9780071638500 (ISE)

Pathophysiology of Disease: An Introduction to Clinical Medicine, 8th Edition 9781260026504

Pocket Guide to **Commonly Prescribed Drugs, 3rd Edition** 9780838581469

Poisoning and Drug **Overdose, 7th Edition** 9780071839792

Pulmonary Pathophysiology: A Clinical Approach, **3rd Edition** 9780071611541

Pulmonary Physiology, 9th Edition 9781260019339 9781260288247 (ISE)

**Rudolph's Fundamentals of** Pediatrics, 3rd Edition 9780838584507 9780071124423 (ISE)

**Sherris Medical** Microbiology, 7th Edition 9781259859809

Smith and Tanagho's General Urology, 19th Edition 9781259834332

Symptom to Diagnosis An Evidence Based Guide, 3rd Edition 9780071803441 9781259252532 (ISE)

The Patient History: **Evidence-Based** Approach, 2nd Edition 9780071624947

Vanders Renal Physiology, 9th Edition 9781260019377 9781260288551 (ISE)

Vaughan & Asburv's General Ophthalmology, 19th Edition 9780071843539 9781260084450 (ISE)

#### **CURRENT Series**

**CURRENT** Consult Cardiology 9780071440103 9780071105132 (ISE)

**CURRENT** Diagnosis & Treatment Cardiology, **5th Edition** 9781259251306 (ISE)

**CURRENT** Diagnosis & Treatment Critical Care, 3rd Edition 9780071436571 9780071104470 (ISE)

**CURRENT** Diagnosis & Treatment Emergency Medicine, 8th Edition 9780071840613 9781260084412 (ISE)

**CURRENT** Diagnosis & Treatment Gastroenterology, Hepatology, & Endoscopy, 3rd Edition 9780071837729 9781259250972 (ISE)

**CURRENT** Diagnosis & **Treatment Geriatrics**, 2nd Edition 9780071792080 9789814607476 (ISE)

**CURRENT** Diagnosis & Treatment in Family Medicine, 4th Edition 9780071827454 9781259255144 (ISE)

**CURRENT** Diagnosis & Treatment in Gastroenterology, Hepathology & Endoscopy, 2nd Edition 9780071788434 (ISE)

**CURRENT** Diagnosis & **Treatment In Infectious** Diseases 9780071182850 (ISE)

**CURRENT** Diagnosis & Treatment in Nephrology & Hypertension 9780071287425 (ISE)

**CURRENT** Diagnosis & Treatment in Orthopedics, **5th Edition** 9780071590754 9781259094705 (ISE)

**CURRENT** Diagnosis & Treatment in Rheumatology, **3rd Edition** 9780071638050 9780071742801 (ISE)

**CURRENT** Diagnosis & Treatment in Sports Medicine 9780071410632 9780071116916 (ISE)

**CURRENT** Diagnosis & Treatment Neurology, 2nd Edition 9780071701181 9780071326957 (ISE)

**CURRENT** Diagnosis & **Treatment Obstetrics** & Gynecology, 12th Edition 9780071833905 9781260288490 (ISE)

**CURRENT** Diagnosis & **Treatment Of Pain** 9780071104609 (ISE)

**CURRENT** Diagnosis & Treatment Otolaryngology, **3rd Edition** 9780071767316 (ISE)

**CURRENT** Diagnosis & Treatment Pediatric **Emergency Medicine** 9780071799454 9781259255205 (ISE)

**CURRENT** Diagnosis & **Treatment Pediatrics**, 24th Edition 9781259862908 9781260288476 (ISE)

**CURRENT** Diagnosis & Treatment **Physical Medicine** and Rehabilitation 9780071793292 9781259252549 (ISE)

#### Medical

**CURRENT** Diagnosis & Treatment Psychiatry, **3rd Edition** 9780071754422 9781259255328 (ISE)

**CURRENT** Diagnosis & Treatment Sexually **Transmitted Diseases** 9780071104616 (ISE)

**CURRENT** Diagnosis & Treatment Surgery, 14th Edition 9780071792110 9781259255168 (ISE)

**CURRENT Essentials** of Medicine. 4th Edition 9780071637909 9780071742757 (ISE)

**CURRENT** Essentials of Nephrology & Hypertension 9780071449038 9780071287388 (ISE)

**CURRENT** Essentials of Pediatrics 9780071116893 (ISE)

CURRENT Medical **Diagnosis & Treatment** Study Guide 9781259095061 (ISE)

**CURRENT Medical Diagnosis and** Treatment 2019, 58th Edition 9781260117431

**CURRENT Medical Diagnosis and Treatment Study** Guide. 2nd Edition 9780071848053

CURRENT **Occupational and** Environmental Medicine, 5th Edition 9780071808156 9781259251450 (ISE)

**CURRENT** Practice **Guidelines in Primary** Care 2018, 16th Edition 9781260031065 9781260288278 (ISE)

**CURRENT** Practice **Guidelines in Primary** Care 2019, 17th Edition 9781260440577

**CURRENT Procedures** Surgery 9780071104555 (ISE)

CURRENT Reconstructive Surgery 9780071477239

#### **Essentials**

**Essentials Of Diagnosis And Treatment In Emergency Medicine** 9780071248471 (ISE)

#### **Flashcards**

**Anesthesiology Oral Board Flash Cards** 9780071714037

**CURRENT Medical Diagnosis and Treatment Flashcards**, 2nd Edition 9780071848022

**Fitzpatricks Dermatology Flash** Cards 9780071794169

LANGE Biochemistry and Genetics Flashcards, **3rd Edition** 9781259837210

LANGE PANCE/PANRE Flashcards 9780071798440

#### LANGE Pathology Flash Cards, **3rd Edition** 9780071793568

LANGE Pharmacology Flashcards, 4th Edition 9781259837241

LANGE Radiographic Positioning Flashcard 9781259255236 (ISE)

LANGE Radiography **Review Flashcards** 9780071834629

MH Specialty Board **Review: Anatomic** Pathology Flashcards 9781259095139 (ISE)

The Atlas of **Emergency Medicine** Flashcards 9780071794008

#### Instant Access Series

**LANGE Instant Access EKGs and Cardiac** Studies 9780071545235 9780071640121 (ISE)

LANGE Instant Access **Hospital Admissions** 9780071481373

LANGE Instant Access **Orthopedics and** Sports Medicine 9780071490092 9780071262781 (ISE)

LANGE Instant Access Wards 9780071471657

LANGE Instant Access: Acid-Base, Fluids, El 9780071262828 (ISE)

#### **Physiology Series**

Cell Physiology 9780071464741 9780071104869 (ISE)

#### **Q&A** Series

LANGE Q&A Internal Medicine, 5th Edition 9780071703468

LANGE Q&A MRI Examination 9780071843690

LANGE Q&A Obstetrics & Gynecology, 9th Edition 9780071712132

LANGE Q&A **Optometry Review: Basic and Clinical** Sciences 9780071816373

LANGE Q&A Pediatrics, 7th Edition 9780071475686 9780071639477 (ISE)

LANGE Q&A Pharmacy, 10th Edition 9780071740678 9780071324212 (ISE)

LANGE Q&A Physician Assistant Examination, 7th Edition 9780071845052

LANGE Q&A Psychiatry, 11th Edition 9781259643941

LANGE Q&A Radiography Examination, 11th Edition 9781259863592

LANGE Q&A Surgery, 5th Edition 9780071475662 9780071262538 (ISE)

LANGE Q&A Surgical Technology Examination, 7th Edition 9781259588112 9781259921445 (ISE)

LANGE Q&A: Mammography Examination. 4th Edition 9781259859434

LANGE Q&A: USMLE Step 3, 5th Edition 9780071279123 (ISE)

LANGE Review Ultrasonography Examination with **CD-ROM.** 4th Edition 9780071634243

LANGE Review: Computed Tomography Examination 9780071843867

**USMLE Road Maps** Series

USMLE Road Map Biochemistry 9780071442053 9780071104760 (ISE)

USMLE Road Map Genetics 9780071498203 9780071282444 (ISE)

USMLE Road Map Gross Anatomy, 2nd Edition 9780071445160 9780071103138 (ISE)

USMLE Road Map Histology 9780071440127 9780071248853 (ISE)

USMLE Road Map Neuroscience, 2nd Edition 9780071496230 9780071278164 (ISE)

USMLE Road Map Pathology 9780071482677

USMLE Road Map **Emergency Medicine** 9780071104784 (ISE)

USMLE Road Map Pharmacology 9780071217750 (ISE)

USMLE Road Map Pharmacology, 2nd Edition 9780071445818

USMLE Road Map Physiology, 2nd Edition 9780071103121 (ISE)

#### PreTest Series

The PreTest Self-Assessment And Review is the closest you can get to seeing the test before you take it. This series prepares medical students and assesses students' medical knowledge of core clinical topics with multiple-choice and matching questions.



Anatomy, Histology, & Cell Biology: PreTest Self-Assessment & Review, 4th Edition 9780071623438 9780071313360 (ISE)

Biochemistry and Genetics Pretest Self-Assessment and Review, 5th Edition 9780071791441 9781259072406 (ISE)

Clinical Vignettes For The USMLE Step 1, 5th Edition 9780071083003 (ISE)

Clinical Vignettes for the USMLE Step 2 CK PreTest Self-Assessment & Review, 5th Edition 9780071604635 9780071639880 (ISE)

Emergency Medicine PreTest Self-Assessment and Review, 4th Edition 9781259587078 9781259251177 (ISE)



Family Medicine PreTest Self-Assessment And Review, 3rd Edition 9780071760522 9781259011290 (ISE)

Medicine PreTest Self-Assessment and Review, 14th Edition 9780071850056 9789814670227 (ISE)

Microbiology PreTest Self-Assessment and Review, 14th Edition 9780071791045

**Neurology PreTest, 9th Edition** 9781259586910 9781259921391 (ISE)

Neuroscience: PreTest Self-Assessment And Review, 8th Edition 9781259072352 (ISE)



Obstetrics And Gynecology PreTest Self-Assessment And Review, 14th Edition 9781259585555 9781259251238 (ISE)

Pathology: PreTest Self-Assessment And Review, 13th Edition 9780071313377 (ISE)

Pathophysiology: PreTest Self-Assessment And Review, 3rd Edition 9780071240024 (ISE)

Pediatrics PreTest Self-Assessment And Review, 14th Edition 9780071838443 9789814670210 (ISE)

Pharmacology PreTest Self-Assessment and Review, 14th Edition 9780071791465 9781259072345 (ISE)



Physical Diagnosis: PreTest Self-Assessment And Review, 7th Edition 9780071088244 (ISE)

Physiology PreTest Self-Assessment and Review, 14th Edition 9780071791427 9781259072338 (ISE)

Psychiatry PreTest Self-Assessment And Review, 14th Edition 9780071840484 9789814670324 (ISE)

Surgery PreTest Self-Assessment and Review, 13th Edition 9780071761215 9781259010682 (ISE)

## Schaum's Outline Series

More than 40 million students have trusted Schaum's to help them succeed in the classroom and on exams. Schaum's is the key to faster learning and higher grades in every subject. Each Outline presents all the essential course information in an easy-to-follow, topic-by-topic style. Readers also get hundreds of examples, solved problems and practice exercises to test their skills.



Decretors FECG Statespace and the answers and L35 pacetice ECG strips 0.4 microspace and anomal the answers Decretors and anomal the a

Schaum's Outline of

Schaum's Outline of

9780071810791

Immunology

9780071373661

Human Anatomy and

Physiology, 4th Edition

Schaum's Outline of Critical Care Nursing 9780071789929

Schaum's Outline of ECG Interpretation 9780071736480

Schaum's Outline of Emergency Nursing 9780071789806

Schaum's Outline of General, Organic, and Biochemistry for Nursing and Allied Health, 2nd Edition 9780071611657 Schaum's Outline of Maternal-Newborn Nursing 9780071623612

Schaum's Outline of Medical Charting 9780071736541

Schaum's Outline of Medical Terminology 9780071736527



Schaum's Outline of Medical-Surgical Nursing 9780071625050

Schaum's Outline of Genetics, 5th Edition 9780071625036

Schaum's Outline of Nursing Laboratory and Diagnostic Tests 9780071736503

Schaum's Outline of Pathophysiology 9780071623698



Schaum's Outline of Pediatric Nursing 9780071623865

Schaum's Outline of Pharmacology 9780071623629

Schaum's Outline of Physics for Pre-Med, Biology, and Allied Health Students 9780070254749

Schaum's Outline of Psychiatric Nursing 9780071623643



#### **Trusted Content.** Instant Answers.

Benefit from the Best Minds in Medicine

accessmedicine.com



AccessMedicine<sup>®</sup> from McGraw-Hill Education is an online medical resource that provides a complete spectrum of authoritative, trusted, and up-to-date knowledge. All compiled from the best minds in medicine.



#### An unparalleled digital library:

Connect instantly to the most updated versions of landmark titles that are key to succeeding in the medical field. Titles include:

- ► Harrison's Principles of Internal Medicine
- CURRENT Medical Diagnosis & Treatment
- ► The Color Atlas of Family Medicine
- ▶ Goodman & Gilman's: The Pharmacological Basis of Therapeutics
- Graber and Wilbur's Family Medicine Examination and Board Review
- Symptom to Diagnosis: An Evidence-Based Guide
- ► LANGE Basic Science Series
- LANGE Current Diagnosis and Treatment Series
- > The Patient History: An Evidence-Based Approach to Differential Diagnosis
- Principles and Practice of Hospital Medicine
- ► Fitzpatrick's Dermatology in General Medicine
- ► Hurst's The Heart
- Schwartz's Principles of Surgery
- ► Tintinalli's Emergency Medicine
- ► Williams Obstetrics

For a complete list, visit the "Books" tab on accessmedicine.com



#### Comprehensive test prep and selfassessment

Comprehensive exam prep and self-assessment lineup with more than **11,000** Q&As, 480 cases, and high-yield facts to help you ace your biggest board and licensure tests.



#### **Extensive** Multimedia Library

Unique **multimedia library** containing **hundreds** of examination and procedure videos simplifying complicated subjects and helping to take learning off the page.



#### For Students and Residents

Give medical students and residents the trusted, authoritative knowledge they need to succeed in basic and advanced studies, clerkships, and certification exam prep.

#### For Librarians and Faculty

Deliver 100+ fully searchable, regularly updated digital editions of world-renowned medical texts, complete with engaging multimedia content. Accessible both on and off campus.

#### **Other Features:**



#### **Case-Based learning**

Acquiring the information is the first step, but mastering its implementation is key in medical practice. AccessMedicine compiles a selection of cases from our most popular titles (including the Case Files series) covering the most important topics. Help students think critically and master clinical application with the power of real-world scenarios.



#### **Downloadable Images**

Thousands of photos and illustrations that aid in visual diagnosis are available to save and download for presentation and educational purposes.



Get more information about AccessMedicine. Visit mhmedical.com or accessmedicine.com now!







#### For Clinicians, NPs, and PAs

Help clinicians, NPs, and PAs stay current with breakthroughs in medicine, enhance decision-making at the point of care, and ensure the best patient outcomes.



#### **Patient Education**

Comprehensive, reliable healthcare information for adults, pediatrics, and medicines is available in multiple languages and for thousands of topics to help you help your patients understand their care and improve their health status.



#### Integrated Drug Database

Look up dosing, indications, and adverse reactions quickly for generic and brand-name drugs, with printable patient handouts available in English and Spanish.

mhmedical.com

#### **ALLIED HEALTH**



#### Essentials of Mechanical Ventilation, 4th Edition Dean R. Hess, Robert M. Kacmarek

ISBN: 9781260026092 9781260288575 (ISE) Pub Date: Oct 2018

#### A practical application-based guide to adult mechanical ventilation

This trusted guide is written from the perspective of authors who have more than seventy-five years' experience as clinicians, educators, researchers, and authors. Featuring chapters that are concise, focused, and practical, this book is unique. Unlike other references on the topic, this resource is about mechanical ventilation rather than mechanical ventilators. It is written to provide a solid understanding of the general principles and essential foundational knowledge of mechanical ventilation as required by respiratory therapists and critical care physicians. To make it clinically relevant, Essentials of Mechanical Ventilation, Fourth Edition includes disease-specific chapters related to mechanical ventilation in these conditions.



Mc Graw Hill

COMING

SOON!

NEW

#### McGraw-Hill Education Naplex Review, 3rd Edition Scott Sutton

ISBN: 9781260135923 Pub Date: Oct 2018

#### The acclaimed all-in-one NAPLEX® review – updated to reflect the latest NAPLEX<sup>®</sup> guidelines!

Edited by an instructor who has taught thousands of students, this all-in-one study guide was developed and reviewed by pharmacists, faculty, students, and recent graduates - so readers can be confident it contains only the most relevant, up-todate content. Test-takers will find valuable foundational material, 1.500 chapterending case application questions that cover every key topic on the exam, and two online practice exams with a total of more than 300 questions.

#### Syndromes: Rapid Recognition and Perioperative Implications, 2nd Edition

ISBN: 9781259861789 Pub Date: Jun 2019

#### The book to have on hand when assessing the potential impact of genetic syndromes on clinical care of the surgical patient.

This title is a one-stop resource for all major genetic syndromes and important anesthetic diagnostic and pharmacological considerations. The book is an encyclopedic reference for anesthesiologists, pediatricians geneticists and internists. Syndromes provides convenient A-Z coverage of more than 2000 genetic metabolic and dysmorphic conditions. Extensive cross-referencing of synonyms variations and international names leads to over 4500 entries in all.

## NEW Mc Graw Hill COMING SOON!

#### Text and Atlas of Wound Diagnosis and Treatment, 2nd Edition

ISBN: 9781260440461 Pub Date: May 2019

Rose Hamm

#### A unique combination foundational textbook and full-color atlas of wound healing - offering the benefits of both type of reference.

Text and Atlas of Wound Diagnosis and Treatment, Second Edition delivers outstanding visual guidance and clear, step-by-step instruction on caring for patients with wounds. Utilizing more than 700 full-color illustrations and easy-to-follow, concise text, this unique learning text also includes complete discussion of evidence-based concepts of wound treatment, making it perfect for board preparation.

#### **ANATOMY & PHYSIOLOGY**



## 2nd Edition David A. Morton, K. Bo Foreman, Kurt H. Albertine

Manoj Karmakar

#### The acclaimed book students need to get the BIG PICTURE of Gross Anatomy in the context of healthcare - streamlined and enhanced by online video

The Big Picture: Gross Anatomy, Medical Course & Step 1 Review, Second Edition is the perfect bridge between review and textbooks. With an emphasis on what students truly need to know versus "what's nice to know," it features 450 full-color illustrations that give them a complete, yet concise, overview of essential anatomy. The Second edition is distinguished by the addition of online videos ranging from 3-9 minutes long, and more concise, bulleted high-yield content.

#### ANESTHESIOLOGY



and Pain Medicine



NFW 2nd Edition

#### John D. Wasnick, Zak Hillel, Alina Nicoara ISBN: 9780071847339 Pub Date: May 2019

#### An essential resource for anesthesiologists new to the cardiac operating room

Cardiac Anesthesia and Transesophageal Echocardiography, Second Edition is a fast and effective way for anesthesia trainees to acquire the skills necessary to successfully navigate the cardiac operating room. Clinically focused, this unique guide imparts the basic principles of both cardiac anesthesia and echocardiography in a way that reflects the realities of real-world practice.

## Management, 2nd Edition

Admir Hadzic

ISBN: 9780071717595

#### The cornerstone text on the theory and practice of regional anesthesia and pain management

Presented in full color, this classic covers the theory and practice of regional anesthesia in its entirety, providing practitioners and students with both the physiologic principles and specific, state-of-the-art patient-management protocols and techniques.





**Cardiac Anesthesia** & Transesophageal Echocardiography

#### LANGE



#### The Big Picture: Gross Anatomy, Medical Course & Step 1 Review,

## ISBN: 9781259862632 Pub Date: Nov 2018

#### Atlas of Sonoanatomy for Regional Anesthesia and Pain Medicine

#### ISBN: 9780071789349 Pub Date: Dec 2017

#### A comprehensive full-color anatomical atlas designed specifically for the anesthesiologist and pain physician

This innovative resource includes high-resolution CT, MRI, cadaver anatomy, anatomical illustrations, and 2D and 3D ultrasound images of the neck, upper and lower extremity, trunk, thorax, thoracic spine, sacral spine, lumbar paravertebral region, and thoracic paravertebral region that are relevant to ultrasound guided regional anesthesia. Although other texts may provide some of this imaging information, this is the first book to systematically and comprehensively gather all the imaging modalities for side-by-side comparison.

#### Cardiac Anesthesia and Transesophageal Echocardiography,

## Hadzic's Textbook of Regional Anesthesia and Acute Pain

Pub Date: Jun 2017

Recognized leaders in the specialty have filled this richly illustrated volume with authoritative, completely practical help. Readers will find algorithms for managing or avoiding a wide range of common clinical dilemmas or complications. The book includes time-saving tools such as intravenous-to-oral opioid conversion tables and PCA setup guides as well as a selection of nerve block techniques and advice on their strengths and pitfalls. This handy reference helps readers make wise choices about anesthetics, dosing intervals, equipment, and perioperative management of patients receiving single-injection or continuous nerve blocks or spinal or epidural anesthesia. It tells them how to successfully manage patients with suspected epidural hematoma or neurologic injuries – and much more.

#### Hadzic's Textbook of Regional Anesthesia and Acute Pain Management: Self-Assessment and Review Admir Hadzic

ISBN: 9781260142709 Pub Date: Apr 2019

## A full-color, case-based approach to learning anesthesiology, linked to the field's premier text

This unique review delivers more than 1,000 case-based Q&A, with answers corresponding to chapters/topics appearing in the classic *Hadzic's Textbook of Regional Anesthesia and Pain Management*. This wide-spectrum of cases provides readers with a solid and comprehensive review of the physiologic principles and patient-management protocols and techniques spanning the entire field of regional anesthesia and pain management. The text is bolstered by innovative clinical decision-making diagrams, flow charts, full-color illustrations, images, tables, clinical pearls, and references.

#### Hadzic's Peripheral Nerve Blocks and Anatomy for Ultrasound-Guided Regional Anesthesia, 3rd Edition Admir Hadzic

ISBN: 9780071838931 Pub Date: Oct 2019

## The complete authoritative and practical guide to ultrasound-guided nerve blocks – updated to reflect the most current NYSORA initiatives

Hadzic's is the most comprehensive color guide to the procedures and equipment used in ultrasound guided nerve blocking. Color drawings and photographs are bolstered by concise step-by-step instruction from the world-renowned St. Luke's Hospital in New York. The Third Edition has been updated to include more international contributors and better align the book's content with the New York School of Regional Anesthesia's (NYSORA) standards of practice. Featuring sections that progress from the foundations of regional anesthesia to the clinical applications of nerve blocks, *Hadzic's* includes tips and insider perspective from the leadership of NYSORA and its academic affiliates. The book also includes three separate atlases including a new atlas of musculoskeletal ultrasound as well as surface anatomy and ultrasound-guided anatomy.

#### HUNG'S DIFFICULT AND FAILED AIRWAY MANAGEMENT



#### Management of the Difficult and Failed Airway, 3rd Edition Orlando Hung, Michael F. Murphy

Orlando Hung, Michael F. Murphy ISBN: 9781259640544 Pub Date: Nov 2017

## The complete guide to the management of the difficult and failed airway – presented by a team of international experts

Written by the founders of The Difficult Airway Course: Anesthesia<sup>™</sup> and utilizing an instructive case-based approach, this trusted guide presents all of the leadingedge principles, tools, and procedures of airway assessment and management. Multidisciplinary in scope, *Management of the Difficult and Failed Airway, Third Edition* encompasses the key areas of anesthesia, hospitalists, intensivists, emergency medicine, and paramedicine.

The previous edition's effective organization has been maintained, beginning with the first section's focus on the basic foundations of difficult and failed airway management. The second section reviews must-know airway devices and techniques, while the third part of the text introduces case studies that thoroughly examine the application of these techniques in complex clinical situations. A final section covers the practical considerations, such as difficult airway carts and teaching and simulation in airway management.

# The second secon

#### BIOCHEMISTRY



#### COLONALE-andre guardene COLONALE-andre guardene Vol grownik Mel you insidy record to beside reader accord Scheder explose victors for Vol and working resource

Golder N. Wilson

#### Biochemistry and Genetics Pretest Self-Assessment and Review, 5th Edition Golder N. Wilson

IBSN: 9780071791441

anesthesiology

## PreTest is the closest you can get to seeing the USMLE Step 1 before you take it! 500 USMLE-style questions and answers!

Great for course review and the USMLE Step 1, *PreTest* asks the right questions so you'll know the right answers. You'll find 500 clinical-vignette style questions and answers along with complete explanations of correct and incorrect answers. The content has been reviewed by students who recently passed their exams, so you know you are studying the most relevant and up-to-date material possible. No other study guide targets what you really need to know in order to pass like *PreTest*!



NEW

Hadzic's TEXTBOOK

**Regional Anesthesia** 

SELF-ASSESSMENT AND REVIEW



#### Morgan and Mikhail's Clinical Anesthesiology, 6th edition

John F. Butterworth, David C. Mackey, John D. Wasnick ISBN: 9781259834424 9781260288438 (ISE) Pub Date: Aug 2018

#### The most user-friendly, clinically relevant overview of the practice of

Current, concise, and engagingly written, Morgan & Mikhail's Clinical

Anesthesiology, Sixth Edition is a true essential for all anesthesia students and practitioners. This trusted classic delivers comprehensive coverage of the field's must-know basic science and clinical topics in a clear, easy-to-understand presentation. Indispensable for coursework, exam review, and as a clinical refresher, the Sixth Edition has been extensively updated to reflect the latest research and developments. The book is enhanced by features that direct readers to the most important content of each chapter for a more streamlined review.

9781259072406 (ISE) Pub Date: Jun 2013



#### **Biochemistry Course and Step 1 Review** David DiTullio, Esteban Dell'Angelica ISBN: 9781259641893 9781260288605 (ISE) Pub Date: Dec 2018

#### A "next generation" biochemistry and USMLE Step 1 review and workbook

Today's medical students want succinct, innovative reviews that present the facts they need know to excel on their coursework and pass the USMLE in a clear, fast, easy-to-absorb manner. Biochemistry Course and Step 1 Review does just that. The bulleted outline text is bolstered by video lectures and white board presentations that encourage students to take notes in space allotted in the workbook for that purpose. These unique features allow Biochemistry Course and Step 1 Review to serve as a combination USMLE review, biochemistry course quide, and subject notebook.





#### Harper's Illustrated Biochemistry, 31st Edition Victor W. Rodwell, David Bender, Kathleen M. Botham, Peter Kennelly, P. Anthony Weil

ISBN: 9781259837937 9781260288421 (ISE) Pub Date: May 2018

#### The best biochemistry review available for the USMLE!

Harper's Illustrated Biochemistry, Thirty-First Edition combines outstanding fullcolor illustrations with authoritative integrated coverage of biochemical disease and clinical information. Using brevity and numerous medically relevant examples, Harper's presents a clear, succinct review of the fundamentals of biochemistry that every student must understand in order to succeed in medical school. Every chapter emphasizes the medical relevance of biochemistry.

#### Cardiology Board Review and Self-Assessment: A Companion Guide to Hurst's the Heart

Mark Eisenberg, Jonathan Afilalo, Jacqueline Joza, Ravi Karra, Patrick Lawler ISBN: 9781260026153 9781260288537 (ISE) Pub Date: Sep 2018

#### The ONLY board review based on the content of Hurst's the Heart, Fourteenth Edition

Cardiology Board Review and Self-Assessment is an all-inclusive study guide and learning tool written to complement the Fourteenth Edition of Hurst's the Heart - the field's cornerstone text, and the resource considered by many to be the pinnacle of cardiovascular knowledge.

Cardiology Board Review and Self-Assessment contains more than 1,100 carefully selected questions and answers presented in multiple-choice format. Each of the 112 chapters of Hurst's the Heart is represented in this unique review, with ten multiple-choice questions. Detailed answers are provided for each question, including not only an explanation of why the correct answer is correct, but also why the incorrect answers are incorrect.









**3rd Edition** 

#### The perfect resource for understanding the technologic and medical considerations of cardiac echocardiography

Clinical Manual and Review of Transesophageal Echocardiography, Third Edition offers concise yet comprehensive coverage of the key principles, concepts, and developing practice of TEE. Each chapter provides physiology, pathophysiology, tomographic views, and the required two-dimensional, M-Mode, and Doppler





LANGE



#### Adel Elmoselhi ISBN: 9780071791540

#### An innovative, cardiology-specific text that blends basic science with the fundamentals of clinical medicine

Cardiology: An Integrated Approach to Disease skillfully bridges the gap between the science and practice of medicine. This beautifully illustrated book seamlessly integrates the core elements of cell biology, anatomy, physiology, pharmacology, and pathology with clinical medicine. It is the perfect companion for medical students transitioning to their clinical years, as well as for practicing physicians who need a user-friendly update on the basic science underlying the practice of clinical medicine.

#### Cardiovascular PET: Current Concepts Gary V. Heller, Timothy M Bateman, James A Case, Parthiban Arumugam ISBN: 9781259860485 Pub Date: Jan 2019

#### State-of-the-art coverage of Cardiovascular PET

This innovative text provides readers with in-depth clinical updates on every aspect of Cardiovascular PET. With coverage that spans everything from instrumentation to clinical procedures, the intent and focus of the book is provide readers with the very latest, most reliable data in this rapidly expanding area. Cardiovascular PET: *Current Concepts* is logically divided into six section: Technical Developments in PET, New Developments in Myocardial Perfusion Imaging with Cardiac PET, New Developments in Viability Assessment with Cardiac PET, Current Status of Assessment Cardiac Sarcold with FDG Imaging, Infection and Vascular Inflammation Imaging, and New Tracers in Cardiovascular PET.

#### Cardiovascular Physiology, 9th Edition David E. Mohrman, Lois Jane Heller ISBN: 9781260026115 Pub Date: Jul 2018

#### The best cardiovascular physiology text for USMLE and exam review

Cardiovascular Physiology, Ninth Edition is a concise and enjoyable way for medical students to gain a fundamental knowledge of the basic operating principles of the intact cardiovascular system and how those principles apply to clinical medicine. Succinct but thorough, it focuses on the facts and concepts students must know to get a solid "big picture" overview of how the cardiovascular system operates in normal and abnormal situations. No other text will prove more valuable in enhancing medical students' ability to evaluate the myriad new information they will be exposed to throughout their career, than Cardiovascular Physiology.

#### Cardiology: An Integrated Approach

9781260288230 (ISE) Pub Date: Dec 2017

#### Clinical Manual and Review of Transesophageal Echocardiography,

#### Joseph Mathew, Madhav Swaminathan, Chakib Ayoub ISBN: 9780071830232 Pub Date: Jan 2019

**COLOR ATLAS** and SYNOPSIS of **HEART FAILURE** 



Presented in full-color, the book has been hailed for its effective blend of narrative and bulleted text, and abundance of charts and graphs that speed readers to important clinical information. The Third Edition has been updated to better align with the TEE board certification examination, and for greater emphasis on perioperative (outside the operating room) echocardiography.

Color Atlas and Synopsis of Heart Failure Ragavendra Baliga ISBN: 9780071749381 Pub Date: Dec 2018

#### A unique combination color atlas and synoptic text on managing heart failure

This practical, highly clinical resource fills the need in the literature for a visual resource that provides expert textual guidance on managing heart failure, along with a comprehensive collection of more than 500 full-color images illustrating specific procedures. To give the book true real-world application, each topic begins with a case scenario and includes evidence ratings from the combined ACC/AHA guidelines. Modeled after the bestselling Color Atlas of Family Medicine, this findit-now resource is perfect for busy cardiologists of all specialties who require broad coverage of the topic in a quick-access presentation.



#### Color Atlas and Synopsis of Interventional Cardiology Ragavendra R. Baliga, Scott M. Lilly

ISBN: 9780071749350 Pub Date: Jul 2018

#### A unique combination color atlas and synoptic text on interventional cardiology

This practical, highly clinical resource fills the need in the literature for a visual interventional cardiology reference that provides expert textual guidance on patient diagnosis and management, along with a comprehensive collection of more than 500 full-color images illustrating specific procedures. To give the book true real-world application, each topic begins with a case scenario and includes evidence ratings from the combined ACC/AHA guidelines. Modeled after the bestselling Color Atlas of Family Medicine, this find-it-now resource is perfect for busy cardiologists of all specialties who require broad coverage of the topic in a quick-access presentation.



#### **CURRENT** Diagnosis and Treatment Cardiology, 5th Edition Michael H. Crawford ISBN: 9781259641251

9781259251306 (ISE) Pub Date: Mar 2017

#### A comprehensive quick-reference covering every important management issue in cardiology - updated to reflect the latest breakthroughs and practice guidelines

CURRENT Diagnosis & Treatment Cardiology, Fifth Edition delivers an up-to-date review of the major disease entities and therapeutic challenges in cardiology. Presented in the popular LANGE format, each chapter discusses diagnostic techniques, prevention strategies, treatment, and prognosis. Covering all the important management issues in cardiology, the book is enhanced by chapter authors who are experts in their respective fields, and more than 200 illustrations, including ECGs, imaging studies, drawings, graphs, and charts



HURST'S

Interventional

CARDIOLOGY

NEW

#### Flipped Medicine: Cardiovascular ISBN: 9781260128550 Pub Date: Jun 2019

Flipped Medicine: Cardiovascular Diseases is an ideal resource for all case-based learning programs. While it will not include cases it provides a high-yield synoptic format to allow students to access critical information in cardiovascular diseases that will help the students understand the basic behind each case vignette.

## Valentin Fuster, Robert A. Harrington, Jagat Narula, Zubin Eapen ISBN: 9780071843249 Pub Date: Apr 2017

#### Cardiology's cornerstone text - thoroughly updated to reflect the latest clinical perspectives and cutting-edge topics

Hailed for its authority, currency, and ability to translate the latest research and advances into clinical application, Hurst's The Heart is the field's landmark text and cardiology's longest continuously published reference text. A previous edition of this trusted classic was described by Doody's as "an outstanding choice for those who strive for a firm foundation in cardiovascular medicine, as well as an up-to-date and user-friendly source that addresses every discipline in the field." Only Hurst's enables readers to tap into the wisdom, experience, and authority of more than 300 expert contributors.

#### Interventional Cardiology, 2nd Edition Habib Samady, William Fearon, Alan C. Yeung, Spencer King ISBN: 9780071820363 Pub Date: Dec 2017

## latest procedural advice!

Filling a crucial gap in procedural knowledge, this groundbreaking reference was the first to focus on interventional cardiovascular procedures. The book includes a full section on procedures as well as chapters on the necessary scientific foundation, to which specialists will refer every day in their clinical practice. In addition, each procedural chapter is loaded with valuable tips and pitfalls from an internationally recognized group of experts.

The comprehensive coverage of the book is highly accessible thanks to a well-organized full-color format that synthesizes important information and provides a consistent template in describing each procedure. Throughout the book, charts and tables help to summarize key concepts and can serve as the basis for a detailed overview.

#### The ultimate print/video companion to case-based medical learning with concise text covering common and challenging diseases in cardiovascular medicine

#### Hurst's the Heart. 14th Edition: Two Volume Set

#### The first-ever primer for the cardiovascular interventionalist – updated with the

#### **CLINICAL MANUALS**

## CLINICAL ETHICS A PRACTICAL APPROACH TO ETHICAL DECISIONS IN CLINICAL MEDICINE Eighth Edition LANGE

#### Clinical Ethics: A Practical Approach to Ethical Decisions in Clinical Medicine, 8th Edition

Albert R. Jonsen, Mark Siegler, William J. Winslade ISBN: 9780071845069 9781259251870 (ISE) Pub Date: Jun 2015

The most trusted and reader-friendly guide on how to make the right decisions when facing ethical issues in clinical practice

Clinical Ethics teaches healthcare providers how to effectively identify, evaluate, and resolve ethical issues in clinical medicine. Using the author's acclaimed "four box" approach and numerous illustrative case examples, the book enables practitioners to gain a better understanding of the complexities involved in ethical cases and demonstrates how to find a solution for each case study.

*Clinical Ethics* goes beyond theory to offer a solid decision-making strategy applicable to real-world practice. Readers will learn an easy-to-apply system based on simple questions about medical indications, patient preferences, quality of life, and contextual features that clearly explain clinical ethics and help them formulate a sound diagnosis and treatment strategy. The case examples have been especially selected to demonstrate how principles apply to everyday practice.



#### CURRENT Diagnosis & Treatment Gastroenterology, Hepatology, & Endoscopy, 3rd Edition

Norton Greenberger, Richard Blumberg, Robert Burakoff ISBN: 9780071837729 9781259250972 (ISE) Pub Date: Oct 2015

#### The ultimate clinical companion for managing digestive and liver diseases now revised and updated!

The third edition of this skill-building guide incorporates the latest research and takes you through therapeutic advances in Barrett's esophagus, eosinophilic esophagitis, esophageal motility disorders, inflammatory bowel disease, and other conditions.

Altogether, CURRENT Diagnosis & Treatment: Gastroenterology, Hepatology, & Endoscopy is more current — and more indispensable — than ever. Page after page, it puts the most important insights on managing digestive and hepatic diseases in the palm of your hand.



#### **CURRENT** Diagnosis & Treatment in Family Medicine, 4th Edition Jeannette E. South-Paul, Samuel C. Matheny, Evelyn Lewis ISBN: 9780071827454 9781259255144 (ISE) Pub Date: Mar 2015

#### Concise, evidence-based coverage of the diseases and syndromes most commonly seen in clinical practice

CURRENT Diagnosis and Treatment in Family Medicine is an easy-to-use guide to the diagnosis, treatment, and management of the full range of clinical conditions seen in primary care. The book covers all age groups – from pediatric to geriatric - and includes end-of-life issues. An essential clinical reference for house staff and practicing family physicians, the book is also great for USMLE Step 3 review, board certification, and maintenance of certification.









### Alan H. DeCherney, Ashley S. Roman, Lauren Nathan, Neri Laufer ISBN: 9780071833905 9781260288490 (ISE)

and disorders

CURRENT Diagnosis & Treatment Obstetrics & Gynecology, Twelfth Edition is a concise, yet comprehensive textbook on the medical and surgical management of obstetrics and gynecology. It succinctly covers more than 1,000 diseases and disorders, the latest screening guidelines, and underlying pathophysiology when relevant. The twelfth edition is enriched by contributions from more than 85 worldrenowned contributors

### CURRENT Diagnosis & Treatment Psychiatry, 3rd Edition

Michael H. Ebert, James F. Leckman, Ismene Petrakis ISBN: 9780071754422 9781259255328 (ISE) Pub Date: Oct 2018

#### The most accessible, up-to-date source of clinical psychiatric information

CURRENT Diagnosis & Treatment: Psychiatry, Third Edition is the ultimate reference for quickly answering day-to-day questions on psychiatric illness in both adults and children. Comprehensive in scope, yet streamlined in its coverage, this time-saving clinical companion reviews essential psychopharmacologic and psychotherapeutic approaches to the full range of psychiatric disorders. This find-it-now text uses the acclaimed CURRENT presentation consisting of Essentials of Diagnosis, General Considerations, Clinical Findings, Differential Diagnosis, Treatment, and Prognosis.

## **CURRENT** Diagnosis and Treatment: Geriatrics, 2nd Edition

Brie Williams, Anna Chang, C. Seth Landefeld, Cyrus Ahalt, Rebecca Conant, Helen Chen ISBN: 9780071792080 9789814607476 (ISE) Pub Date: Apr 2014

#### The most authoritative, up-to-date source of clinically relevant information on the diagnosis and treatment of disorders in the elderly

Valuable to specialists and non-specialists alike, this concise, easy-to-access text delivers clinical guidance on how to care for elderly patients in all settingsoffice, home, hospital, and long-term, as well as pre-and post-operative care. Coverage includes special geriatric considerations in cardiovascular health, cancers, endocrine disorders, skin problems, respiratory disease, renal disorders, and essential information on topics such as delirium, cognitive impairment and dementia, falls and mobility disorders, Parkinson's and other movement disorders, sleep disorders, arthritis and vasculitis, and more.

#### CURRENT Occupational and Environmental Medicine, 5th Edition

Joseph LaDou, Robert Harrison ISBN: 9780071808156 9781259251450 (ISE) Pub Date: Jul 2014

#### The definitive clinical review of common and occupational environmental illnesses

Written by clinicians for clinicians, CURRENT Occupational and Environmental Medicine provides a complete guide to common occupational and environmental illnesses, their diagnosis and treatment, and preventative and remedial measures in the workplace and community. The text's broad coverage and focus and fundamentals makes it perfect for students and residents. The new Fourth Edition has been updated to include the latest OSHA/NIOSH guidelines for occupational exposure standards and a thoroughly updated discussion of the diagnosis and treatment of common and important occupational and environmental diseases.

#### CURRENT Diagnosis & Treatment Obstetrics & Gynecology, 12th Edition

Pub Date: Jan 2019

#### Practical, up-to-date, and ready-to-apply coverage of more than 1,000 diseases



Ganong's Physiology Examination and Board Review Kim E. Barrett, Susan M. Barman, Scott Boitano, Jane Reckelhoff ISBN: 9780071832328 9781260084405 (ISE) Pub Date: Aug 2017

#### The review students need to excel on their medical physiology course exams and the USMLE

This powerful new review follows the format of the acclaimed Katzung & Trevor's Pharmacology Examination & Board Review. It delivers a concise overview of essential high-yield topics and fundamental concepts, followed by USMLE-style Q&A.

Ganong's Medical Physiology Examination & Board Review succinctly covers all key physiology principles and includes clinical correlations to clarify the connection between physiology and clinical medicine. The book includes two comprehensive 100-question examinations, followed by the correct answer and rationales.



LANGE

Guide to Diagnostic Tests, 7th Edition Diana Nicoll, Chuanyi Mark Lu, Stephen J. McPhee ISBN: 9781259640896 9781260084337 (ISE) Pub Date: Mar 2017

#### A guick reference to more than 450 of the most commonly used diagnostic tests

Guide to Diagnostic Tests, Seventh Edition is a concise guide to the selection and interpretation of more than 450 laboratory and microbiology tests, as well as diagnostic imaging and electrocardiology. This on-the-spot reference contains information on the basic principles of diagnostic testing, performance of common bedside procedures, diagnostic algorithms, the use of tests in differential diagnosis, and basic electrocardiography. Readers will find coverage of tests used in internal medicine, pediatrics, surgery, neurology and obstetrics and gynecology.



#### Jawetz Melnick & Adelbergs Medical Microbiology, 27th Edition Karen C. Carroll, Janet S. Butel, Stephen A. Morse

ISBN: 9780071824989 9789813150478 (ISE) Pub Date: Oct 2015

#### A complete full-color review of the clinically important aspects of microbiology

Jawetz, Melnick & Adelberg's Medical Microbiology delivers a concise, up-to-date overview of the roles microorganisms play in human health and illness. Linking fundamental principles with the diagnosis and treatment of microbial infections, this classic text has been updated throughout to reflect the tremendous expansion of medical knowledge that has taken place since the last edition published. Along with brief descriptions of each organism, readers will find vital perspectives on pathogenesis, diagnostic laboratory tests, clinical findings, treatment, and epidemiology. The book also includes an entire chapter of case studies that focuses on differential diagnosis and management of microbial infections.



CARE

athophysiology

LANGE

of Blood Disorders

Symptom to

An Evidence-Based Guide

Diagnosis

### LANGE Critical Care

John M. Oropello, Vlad Kvetan, Stephen M. Pastores ISBN: 9780071820813 9781259253263 (ISE)

#### A practical, concise, and up-to-date reference for the ICU

LANGE Critical Care delivers concise, highly clinical coverage of the surgical and medical aspects of critical care. The book provides basic fundamentals, applications and insights that will be of lasting value to all ICU physicians, nurses, advanced care providers, and allied personnel who care for the critically ill and injured patients in all ICUs. Noteworthy features include a well-illustrated Clinical Care Procedures section, high-yield summaries of the full spectrum of essential critical care topics, and the inclusion of "Controversies" chapters throughout each section addressing some of the ambiguous aspects of critical care.

#### Pathophysiology of Blood Disorders, 2nd Edition Howard Franklin Bunn, Jon C. Aster ISBN: 9781259642067 9781259251290 (ISE)

#### A concise full-color review of the mechanisms of blood diseases and disorders based on a Harvard Medical School hematology course

LANGE Pathophysiology of Blood Disorder, Second Edition is a well-illustrated, easy-to-absorb introduction to the physiological principles underlying the regulation and function of blood cells and hemostasis, as well as the pathophysiologic mechanisms responsible for the development of blood disorders. Featuring a strong emphasis on key principles, the book covers diagnosis and management primarily within a framework of pathogenesis.

#### Symptom to Diagnosis An Evidence Based Guide, 3rd Edition Scott D.C. Stern, Adam S. Cifu, Diane Altkorn

ISBN: 9780071803441 9781259252532 (ISE) Pub Date: Oct 2014

#### An engaging case-based approach to learning the diagnostic process in internal medicine

Symptom to Diagnosis teaches an evidence-based, step-by-step process for evaluating, diagnosing, and treating patients based on their clinical complaints. By applying this process clinicians will be able to recognize specific diseases and prescribe the most effective therapy. Each chapter is built around a common patient complaint that illustrates essential concepts and provides insight into the process by which the differential diagnosis is identified.

#### **CRITICAL CARE**

LANGE



## Case Files Critical Care, 2nd Edition

Eugene C. Toy, Terrence H. Liu, Manuel Suarez ISBN: 9781259641855 9781260288216 (ISE)

#### High-yield cases help medical students learn rather than merely memorize the essentials of critical care

Experience with clinical cases is key to mastering the art and science of medicine and ultimately to providing patients with competent clinical care. Case Files: Critical Care delivers 45 high-yield clinical cases that illustrate essential concepts in critical care. Each case includes a complete discussion, clinical pearls, definitions of key terms, and USMLE-style review questions. With Case Files, readers will learn instead of memorize. The Second Edition has been revised throughout to reflect the very latest standard-of-care updates.

Pub Date: Dec 2016

Pub Date: Nov 2016

Pub Date: Sep 2017

#### DERMATOLOGY

## ATLAS OF Suturing Techniques Approaches to Surgical Wound, Laceration, and Cosmetic Repair athan Kanto

Atlas of Suturing Techniques: Approaches to Surgical Wound, Laceration, and Cosmetic Repair Jonathan Kantor

ISBN: 9780071836579 Pub Date: Jan 2016

#### The ultimate visual compendium of optimal suturing and wound repair practice, covering 75 must-know techniques

Atlas of Suturing Techniques: Approaches to Surgical Wound, Laceration, and Wound Repair presents the building blocks of suturing and wound repair in an ata-glance, economical atlas format. In its pages, the author shares his vast expertise and it is his intention to help physicians across many specialties to improve outcomes for patients requiring repair of any wound. Starting with chapters on principles of wound management and wound repair, the atlas then moves on to equipment, positioning, and other key principles. The next section covers 75 suture techniques, providing detailed step-by-step instructions adjacent to drawings and photos of the techniques. Finally, the last section covers each area of anatomy, guiding you in what suture to use when, how to modify certain sutures in specific locations, and even how to prepare and execute skin grafts.



#### Cosmetic Dermatology: Principles and Practice, 2nd Edition Leslie S. Baumann

ISBN: 9780071490627 Pub Date: Apr 2009

- Increased coverage of laser treatments, vericose veins, and cosmeceuticals
- 450 full-color illustrations
- Covers over-the-counter products, medications, and procedures

## DERMATOLOGIC SURGERY **JONATHAN KANTOR**

#### **Dermatologic Surgery**

Jonathan Kantor ISBN: 9781259643927 Pub Date: May 2018

#### Introducing a comprehensive, encyclopedic text dedicated to cutaneous surgery and reconstruction - valuable to both specialists and non-specialists

Dermatologic Surgery is the first book to combine the benefits of an authoritative, evidence-based, multi-authored textbook with a practical, well-illustrated, step-bystep procedural guide complete with photographs, pearls, and pitfalls. Chapters follow a strict format that includes an introduction, evidence-based discussion, step-by-step guidance through a procedure, including numerous high-quality photographs demonstrating every critical step of the procedure, along with pearls and pitfalls. The experience of reading these chapters is more akin to attending a detailed clinical hands-on workshop, rather than simply reading a staid text.





DERMOSCOPY

Criteria Review

DERMOSCOPY

An Illustrated Self-Assessment Guide

Robert H. Johr

Wilhelm Stolz

#### **Dermatology in Pediatrics** Joel Spitz

ISBN: 9780071636360 Pub Date: Jun 2019

#### Everything clinicians need to know about the pediatric dermatologic conditions most often seen in daily practice

Dermatology in Pediatrics clearly and succinctly covers all the issues in pediatric dermatology that routinely turn up in emergency rooms pediatrician's offices and on the wards as well as topics that are essential for board success. It is includes some rare conditions that cannot be misdiagnosed due to the potential for high morbidity. The goal of Dermatology in Pediatrics is for clinicians to be able to quickly and easily find all the necessary diagnosis and treatment information on a given topic on two well-designed well-illustrated pages.

#### Dermatopathology, 4th Edition Raymond Barnhill, A. Neil Crowson, Cynthia Magro, Michael Piepkorn ISBN: 9780071828222 Pub Date: Jun 2019

For virtually every kind of skin lesion this skill-sharpening resource has everything clinicians need to successfully perform differential diagnosis at the microscopic level. Dermatopathology features a systematic algorithmic approach that cuts through the complexity of the discipline's traditional disease-oriented focus providing a ready-to-use diagnostic tool that puts the entire world of dermatopathology into perspective. The book's vast scope encompasses all skin disease processes — inflammatory non-inflammatory infections and proliferations (harmatomas hyperplasias and neoplasms plus disorders of nails and oral mucosa)

#### **Dermoscopy Criteria Review**

Robert Johr, Wilhelm Stolz ISBN: 9781260136241

#### The perfect primer for clinicians wishing to learn dermoscopy from worldrenowned experts

Dermoscopy Criteria Review is a concise practical and easy-to-understand new book that fully covers the essential principles of dermoscopy. Readers will become familiar with the language of dermoscopy and will learn dermoscopy primarily through a simple yet effective pattern analysis methodology. After reading the books readers should be able to have a clear understanding of what they are looking at be comfortable with analysis and be able to identify variations.

#### Dermoscopy: An Illustrated Self-Assessment Guide, 2nd Edition

Robert Johr, Wilhelm Stolz ISBN: 9780071834346 Pub Date: Aug 2015

#### A complete step-by-step guide to learning dermoscopy

Featuring 350 full-color illustrations and 175 progressively more difficult cases, each with questions and answers, this step-by-step learning tool teaches readers how to use direct skin microscopy to diagnose benign and malignant pigmented skin lesions. Every case is followed by five true-or-false questions along with three check boxes to test the reader's knowledge and decision-making ability. The Q&A includes full explanations of both correct and incorrect answers. Key dermoscopic principles are emphasized throughout the book to enhance the reader's understanding and assimilation of key points.



#### The definitive survey of diagnostic dermatopathology — and the single-best resource for addressing differential diagnosis at the microscopic level

Pub Date: Jun 2019



Fitzpatrick's Color Atlas, 8th Edition Klaus Wolff, Richard Allen Johnson, Arturo Saavedra, Ellen Roh ISBN: 9781259642197 9781259251221 (ISE) Pub Date: Mar 2017

#### More than 1,000 full-color photographs speed diagnosis of the dermatologic conditions most often encountered in primary care

One of the bestselling dermatology books in the world, this quick-reference clinical guide has virtually defined the field for thousands of physicians, dermatology residents, and medical students for more than three decades. Spanning the entire spectrum of skin problems, Fitzpatrick's Color Atlas and Synopsis of Clinical Dermatology, Eighth Edition combines laser-precise color images of skin lesions along with an overview of epidemiology and pathophysiology, and detailed information on diagnosis and treatment.



T7PATRICK'S

DERMATOLOGY

NEW

#### Fitzpatrick's Dermatology in General Medicine, 8th Edition, 2 Volume Set

Lowell A Goldsmith, Stephen I. Katz, Barbara Gilchrest, Amy Paller, David Leffell, Klaus Wolff ISBN: 9780071669047 Pub Date: Apr 2012

#### The most detailed, authoritative, and comprehensive guide to the full spectrum of dermatologic science, diagnosis, and treatment

Encyclopedic in scope, yet skillfully edited to make it easy to read and understand, this trusted classic delivers everything clinicians need to know about skin, skin symptoms, and skin diseases. Presented in full-color, Fitzpatrick's covers everything from the basic science of the skin to the day-to-day clinical issues of managing common skin diseases such as acne, skin cancer, and psoriasis. Backed by the expertise of more than 500 world-class contributors and the reference of choice for clinicians, students, and educators, Fitzpatrick's was hailed by Doody's Review Service as "the best."

#### Fitzpatrick's Dermatology, 9th Edition, 2 Volume Set Sewon Kang

ISBN: 9780071837798 9781260441215 (ISE) Pub Date: Mar 2019

#### The gold-standard text in dermatology – completely updated for today's practice by an all-new editorial board

Encyclopedic in scope, yet skillfully edited to make it easy to read and understand, this trusted classic delivers everything clinicians need to know about skin, skin symptoms, and skin diseases. Presented in full color, Fitzpatrick's covers all the essentials, from the basic science of skin to the day-to-day clinical issues of managing common skin disorders such as acne, skin cancer, and psoriasis. Backed by the expertise of more than 500 world-renowned contributors, and the reference of choice for clinicians, students, and educators, *Fitzpatrick's* is enhanced by thousands of full-color photographs and a wealth of newly enhanced tables and diagrams.

#### NEW GUIDEBOOK TO DERMATOLOGIC DIAGNOSIS



#### NEW TREATMENT 0 TRAUMATIC SCARS from BURNS and TRAUMA



#### **Guidebook to Dermatologic Diagnosis** Susan Burgin

ISBN: 9780071738750

#### A unique systematic approach to dermatologic diagnosis

Guidebook to Dermatologic Diagnosis provides an innovative and methodical approach to the diagnosis of skin lesions and rashes. Centered around "The Wheel of Diagnosis" which factors in several important clinical considerations necessary to formulate an accurate diagnosis, the book is enhanced by numerous full-color images organized by clinical appearance rather than known diagnosis. This type of image grouping is specifically designed to teach readers how to think through and eventually arrive at an accurate diagnosis. Each chapter is also enhanced by tips on special testing, management, as well as the diagnostic approach.

#### Treatment of Traumatic Scars from Burns and Trauma Murad Alam, Jill Waibel, Nathan Uebelhoer, Kenneth Arndt, Jeffrey Dover, Matthias Donelan, John Kim, Rodney Chan

ISBN: 9780071839914

#### The first comprehensive overview of the treatment of burn and traumatic scars

Authored by pioneers in dermatology and laser medicine, here is an up-to-date clinical guide to managing scars, improving function, and quality of life for patients. The content is logically divided into three sections: Defining the Problem, which covers important fundamentals such as the clinically relevant elements of wound care, pain, range of motion, and patient selection, and includes a treatment valuable algorithm. The next section focuses on Treatment, and features discussion of traditional techniques as well as laser assisted drug delivery, fractional resurfacing, vascular lasers and lights, minimally invasive surgical techniques, and more. The final section is devoted to Caring for Wounds and Complications, and includes best practices for wound care, and management of pain, infection, and ulceration.

#### EMERGENCY MEDICINE

EMERGENCY

Atlas of Emergency Medicine 4th Edition Kevin J. Knoop, Lawrence B. Stack, Alan B. Storrow, R. Jason Thurman IBSN: 9780071797252 Pub Date: May 2016

#### The most complete and trusted visual compendium of emergency medicine — Extensively updated with more than 1500 full-color illustrations

Now in its fourth edition, The Atlas of Emergency Medicine remains the best guide to visual diagnosis of all acute medical problems encountered in emergency practice. Packed with more than 1500 images, this is the most comprehensive source of high quality emergency medicine images available, enhanced with clear clinical information on medical emergencies.

Organized by organ-system/special populations/general issues and then by problem, The Atlas of Emergency Medicine is a "look quick, act fast" reference for the busy emergency physician designed to help assess and diagnose patients as quickly as possible. It covers basic and subtle diagnosis of a broad spectrum of typical and atypical conditions.

9781259252150 (ISE) Pub Date: Jun 2019

#### Pub Date: May 2019



**Case Files Emergency Medicine, 4th Edition** Eugene C. Toy, Barry Simon, Kay Takenaka, Terrence Liu, Adam Rosh ISBN: 9781259640827 9781260084375 (ISE) Pub Date: Aug 2017

#### Real-life cases for the emergency medicine clerkship and shelf-exam

Medical students need exposure to high-yield cases to excel during the emergency medicine clerkship and shelf-exam. Case Files: Emergency Medicine presents 60 real-life cases that illustrate essential concepts in emergency medicine. Each case includes a complete discussion, clinical pearls, references, definitions of key terms, and USMLE-style review questions. With this system, students learn in the context of real patients, rather than merely memorize facts.



A MARCHALL . TIFFANY M. OSBO

Critical Care Emergency Medicine, 2nd Edition David A. Farcy, William C. Chiu, John Marshall, Tiffany Osborn ISBN: 9780071838764 Pub Date: Dec 2016

#### The groundbreaking text on critical care emergency medicine - updated and expanded to reflect this rapidly developing field

Critical Care Emergency Medicine teaches emergency physicians everything they must know and do to better care for critically ill patients in an emergency department or to provide care in an ICU. Enhanced by numerous algorithms that speed decision making and full-color illustrations demonstrating anatomy and technique, this book is an essential practice tool. Readers will also find important information on the use of ultrasound, fluid management, nutritional support, pediatric considerations, patient transportation, and end-of-life issues.

## CURRENT **Diagnosis & Treatment** Emergency Medicine LANGE

#### CURRENT Diagnosis and Treatment Emergency Medicine, 8th Edition C. Keith Stone, Roger L. Humphries

ISBN: 9780071840613 9781260084412 (ISE) Pub Date: Jul 2017

#### Authoritative, easy-access coverage for Emergency Department clinicians who need answers NOW

Essential for anyone practicing in an emergency department or acute care setting, this new edition of CURRENT Diagnosis & Treatment Emergency Medicine strikes the perfect balance between brevity and clinical necessity. It delivers exactly the amount of information needed for guick diagnosis, effective treatment, and improved outcomes - no more, no less. The book emphasizes immediate management of life-threatening problems, then covers the evaluation and treatment of specific diseases. The problem-based organization encompasses all aspects of emergency medicine, including common emergencies, trauma, neonatal and pediatric emergencies.







# EICHMAN'S EDICINE PROCEDURE



#### **Extraordinary Cases in Emergency Medicine** Douglas D. Brunette

ISBN: 9781260031089

#### A unique atlas of 350 extraordinary emergency medicine cases

Author Douglas Brunette, MD has amassed an amazing collection of emergency medicine photographs from his thirty-five years' of service at Hennepin County Medical Center in Minnesota. From this collection, he has selected 350 cases for inclusion in this book. Each case begins with an image, or set of images, and then continues with concise, templated details of patient presentation, clinical features, differential diagnosis, emergency care, outcome, key learning points, and further reading. The images include HIPAA compliant patient photos, as well as medical procedures, and medical diagnostic imaging of all types, including electrocardiograms.

#### Pocket Atlas of Emergency Ultrasound, 2nd Edition Robert Reardon, O. John Ma, Andrea Rowland-Fisher ISBN: 9780071848985 Pub Date: Sep 2017

emergency ultrasound exams

Featuring more than 400 ultrasound images, dozens of illustrations, and concise, bulleted text, Pocket Atlas of Emergency Ultrasound, Second Edition allows clinicians to instantly compare and contrast real-time images with those identified in the book. Readers will also find valuable how-to guidance covering essentials such as probe placement, patient positioning, and proper settings along with anatomical drawings that help them visualize affected organs.

#### **Reichman's Emergency Medicine Procedures, 3rd Edition** Eric F. Reichman

ISBN: 9781259861925 Pub Date: Dec 2018

#### The most clear, complete, and easy-to-understand review of emergency medicine available - enhanced by 20 new chapters and a library procedural animations

This lavishly illustrated, expertly authored reference helps readers master the clinical and technical skills necessary to perform the full range of procedures in an emergency or acute care setting. With more than 1,700 original, precise illustrations, this guick-access resource features single-chapter coverage of more than 200 procedures, and often includes several methods of performing them.

#### Strange and Schafermeyer's Pediatric Emergency Medicine, 5th Edition

ISBN: 9781259860751 Pub Date: Oct 2018

#### Concise, full-color, need-to-know coverage of emergency medicine in children endorsed by the American College of Emergency Physicians

This clinically-focused guide covers the entire field of pediatric emergency medicine. Featuring a strong focus on practical need-to-know information Pediatric Emergency Medicine, Fifth Edition is bolstered by 1,200 full-color images, key points at the beginning of each chapter, 100+ diagnostic and treatment algorithms, and treatment tables with drug dosages. Endorsed by the American College of Emergency Physicians, this book is perfect for use in the emergency department or the pediatric clinic.



#### Pub Date: Jan 2019

## A unique pocket atlas designed to help clinicians perform and interpret

## Robert Schafermeyer, Milton Tenenbein, Charles Macias, Ghazala Sharieff, Loren Yamamoto



Tintinalli's Emergency Medicine Manual, 8th Edition Rita Cydulka, David Cline, O. John Ma, Michael Fitch, Scott Joing, Vincent Wang ISBN: 9780071837026 9781259921643 (ISE) Pub Date: Aug 2017

#### The full spectrum of emergency medicine captured in one full-color pocket manual

Written by clinicians engaged in the day-to-day practice of emergency medicine, this handy manual is derived from Tintinalli's Emergency Medicine, Eighth Edition, the field's most trusted text. Packing a remarkable amount of information in such a compact presentation, this trusted point-of-care partner is composed of brief chapters focusing on clinical features, diagnosis and differential, and emergency management and disposition. With its unmatched authority and easy-to-use organization, Tintinalli's Emergency Medicine Manual, is the surest, most convenient way to assure skillful and timely patient care in the acute care setting.



#### Tintinalli's Emergency Medicine: A Comprehensive Study Guide, 8th Edition

Judith Tintinalli, J. Stapczynski, O. John Ma, Donald Yealy, Garth Meckler, David Cline ISBN: 9780071794763 Pub Date: Nov 2015 ISBN: 9781260019933 (9/E) NEW Pub Date: Oct 2019

#### The long awaited 8th edition of the world's most widely used and highly regarded textbook and reference of emergency medicine - Endorsed by the American College of Emergency Physicians

The 8th edition of *Tintinalli's Emergency Medicine* provides the depth and breadth of coverage that reflects the complexity and expertise needed to practice emergency medicine successfully in today's fast-paced environments. It is an important contemporary clinical emergency care resource for physicians, NPs, and PAs who practice emergency medicine and for emergency medicine and pediatric emergency medicine fellows. It remains the preferred study guide for in-training and board examinations and recertification.



#### Tintinalli's Emergency Medicine Examination and Board Review, **3rd Edition** Susan Promes

ISBN: 9781260025941 Pub Date: Jun 2019

More than 800 case-based Q&A combined with the authority of the field's leading text make this the best review for any Emergency Medicine examination

Tintinalli's Emergency Medicine Examination and Board Review. Third Edition delivers more than 800 case-based questions and answers. All answer options both correct and incorrect are keyed to Tintinalli's Emergency Medicine Eighth Edition, the field's most authoritative and trusted text. This is an outstanding review for any examination in emergency medicine – including board certification – and can also be used as a clinical refresher.

#### **ENDOCRINOLOGY**



#### **GREENSPAN'S BASIC & CLINICAL** ENDOCRINOLOGY

LANGE

4th Edition

**ARRISON'S** 

ENDOCRINOLOGY

#### Greenspan's Basic and Clinical Endocrinology, 10th Edition David G. Gardner, Dolores M. Shoback ISBN: 9781259589287 9781260084436 (ISE) Pub Date: Oct 2017

#### The renowned one-stop guide to the entire field of clinical endocrinology and its scientific underpinnings - updated with the latest breakthroughs and developments

Greenspan's Basic & Clinical Endocrinology delivers a succinct, leading-edge overview of the underlying molecular biology of the endocrine system and the latest perspectives on the diagnosis and treatment of specific diseases and disorders. Featuring an enhanced design that includes hundreds of full-color illustrations and clinical photographs, Greenspan's is a true must-have during traditional or integrated courses in endocrinology, endocrinology rotation, or for exam prep in internal medicine and endocrinology.

#### Harrison's Endocrinology, 4th Edition J. Larry Jameson

ISBN: 9781259835728 Pub Date: Nov 2016

#### Endocrinology – with all the authority of Harrison's

Featuring a superb compilation of chapters related to endocrinology that appear in Harrison's Principles of Internal Medicine, Nineteenth Edition (including content from the acclaimed Harrison's DVD, now appearing in print), this concise, full-color clinical companion delivers the latest knowledge in the field backed by the scientific rigor and authority that have defined Harrison's. Readers will find content from renowned editors and contributors in a carry-anywhere presentation that is ideal for the classroom, clinic, ward, or exam/ certification preparation.

#### **EXAM REVIEW**



Case Files Anatomy, 3rd Edition Eugene C. Toy, Lawrence M. Ross, Cristo Papasakelariou, Hang Zhang ISBN: 9780071794862 9781259072369 (ISE) Pub Date: Oct 2014

#### Real life clinical cases for the basic sciences and USMLE Step 1

You need exposure to clinical cases in order to pass course exams and ace the USMLE Step 1 – and this book provides exactly that. It presents 53 real-life clinical cases that illustrate essential concepts in gross anatomy. Each case includes an easy-to-understand discussion correlated to key basic science concepts, definitions of key terms, anatomy pearls, and USMLE-style review questions. With this interactive system you'll learn instead of memorize.

#### Medical





#### Real-life clinical cases for the basic sciences and the USMLE Step 1

The Case Files series is an award-winning learning system proven to improve exam scores. This series helps you to learn in the context of real patients instead of simply memorizing. Case Files: Biochemistry: Third Edition presents 50 clinical cases with open-ended questions which weave basic science concepts into the clinical scenario. Each case includes an extended discussion (including definitions and a pathophysiology discussion), key points, and 3-5 USMLE-style comprehension questions.





Case Files Family Medicine, 4th Edition Eugene C. Toy, Donald Briscoe, Bruce Britton, Joel John Heidelbaugh ISBN: 9781259587702 9781259251207 (ISE) Pub Date: Mar 2016

This must-have fourth edition of top-selling Case Files: Family Medicine is reorganized by topic for easier learning during the clerkship, and is updated to reflect the latest guidelines on management of common conditions. 60 high-yield cases feature complete discussions, pearls, and USMLE-style review questions to help you excel in the clerkship and earn honors on the shelf-exam.

#### Case Files Internal Medicine, 5th Edition Eugene C. Toy, John T. Patlan, Mark T Warner ISBN: 9780071843355 9781259255373 (ISE) Pub Date: Sep 2016

#### Sixty high-yield Internal Medicine cases help students sharpen their diagnostic and problem-solving skills

This must-have fifth edition of top-selling Case Files: Internal Medicine is reorganized by topic for easier learning during the clerkship, and is updated to reflect the latest guidelines on diagnosis and treatment of must-know conditions. 60 high-yield cases feature complete discussions, pearls, and USMLE-style review questions to help students excel in the clerkship and earn honors on the shelf-exam. A new Case Correlations feature connects related cases, and 25 challenge questions at the end of the book assess readers' ability to integrate and apply what they've learned.



#### **Case Files Medical Ethics and Professionalism** Eugene C. Toy, Susan P. Raine, Thomas I. Cochrane ISBN: 9780071839624 9781259253980 (ISE) Pub Date: Mar 2015

#### Thirty-six real-life cases help students learn medical ethics and professionalism

Case Files: Medical Ethics and Professionalism teaches students the essentials of managing ethical and professionalism challenges through 36 realistic cases. Each case includes a complete discussion, key-point pearls, references, and review questions with answers. Enhanced by a vibrant, two-color interior design, this new addition to the popular Case Files series will help train medical and health professions students to manage themselves and their practices in accordance with the law and professionalism requirements.



TOY - DeBORD - WANGER MACKENZIE - PILLAI - KETTERING



#### More than 50 clinical cases help students excel in their microbiology coursework and on the USMLE Step 1

The Case Files series is an award-winning learning system proven to improve exam scores. This series helps medical students learn in the context of real patients instead of simply memorizing. Case Files: Microbiology: Third Edition presents 50+ clinical cases with open-ended questions which weave basic science concepts into the clinical scenario. Each case includes an extended discussion (including definitions and a pathophysiology discussion), key points, and 3-5 USMLE-style comprehension questions.

## Case Files Neurology, 3rd Edition

Eugene C. Toy, Ericka Simpson, Pedro Mancias, Erin Furr Stimming ISBN: 9780071848008 9781260288223 (ISE) Pub Date: Nov 2017

## today's shelf-exam

Medical students need exposure to cases to pass the USMLE® and shelf exams, and this is exactly what Case Files: Neurology, Third Edition offers. Written by experienced educators, it teaches students how to think through diagnosis and management when confronting neurological clinical problems. Sixty high-yield clinical cases focus on the core competencies for the neurology clerkship. Each case includes extended discussion, definition of key terms, clinical pearls, and USMLE-style review questions. This interactive learning system helps students learn instead of memorize. The Third Edition has been completely revised with new guestions, enhanced discussions, and better alignment with the challenging shelf exam to give students an unmatched review and learning tool.

#### Case Files Obstetrics and Gynecology, 5th Edition Eugene C. Toy, Patti Ross, Benton Baker, John Jennings ISBN: 9780071848725 9781259253225 (ISE) Pub Date: Jul 2016

This must-have fifth edition of top-selling Case Files: Obstetrics and Gynecology is reorganized by case into sections on obstetrics and gynecology for easier learning during the clerkship, and is updated to reflect the latest guidelines on diagnosis and treatment of must-know conditions. 60 high-yield cases feature complete discussions, pearls, and USMLE-style review questions to help students excel in the clerkship and earn honors on the shelf-exam. A Case Correlations feature connects related cases, and 25 challenge questions at the end of the book assess readers' ability to integrate and apply what they've learned.





#### Eugene C. Toy, Cynthia R. Skinner DeBord, Audrey Wanger, James Kettering, Anush Pillai,

Pub Date: Sep 2014

#### The innovative case-based way to learn neurology - completely revised for



#### **Case Files Pediatrics. 5th Edition**

Eugene C. Toy, Mark Hormann, Margaret McNeese, Sheela Lahoti, Mark Jason Sanders, Abby Geltemeyer

ISBN: 9780071839952 9781259255366 (ISE) Pub Date: Oct 2015

#### Sixty high-yield pediatrics cases helps students sharpen their diagnostic and problem-solving skills

The Case Files series is an award-winning learning system proven to improve shelf-exam scores and clerkship performance. Unlike other books on the market, this series helps students learn in the context of real patients instead of simply memorizing. Case Files Pediatrics teaches students how to improve their diagnostic and problem-solving skills as they work through sixty high-yield clinical cases. Each case includes a complete discussion, clinical pearls, references, and USMLE-style review questions with answers. The fifth edition has been updated to include a new Case Correlations feature which highlights differential diagnosis and related cases in the book.



Case Files Pharmacology, 3rd Edition Eugene C. Toy, David Loose, Shelley Tischkau, Anush Pillai

ISBN: 9780071790239 9781259072390 (ISE) Pub Date: Sep 2013

#### Real-life clinical cases for the basic sciences and USMLE Step 1

Experience with clinical cases is key to excelling on the USMLE Step 1 and shelf exams, and ultimately to providing patients with competent clinical care. Case Files: Pharmacology provides 56 true-to-life clinical cases that illustrate essential concepts in pharmacology. Each case includes an easy-to-understand discussion correlated to key basic science concepts, definitions of key terms, pharmacology pearls, and USMLE-style review questions. With Case Files, you'll learn instead of memorize.



#### Case Files<sup>®</sup> Surgery, 5th Edition

Eugene C. Toy, Terrence Liu, Andre Campbell, Barnard Palmer ISBN: 9781259585227 9781259921377 (ISE) Pub Date: Aug 2016

#### Updated edition of the award-winning case file guide for today's surgery student

Case Files Surgery, 5th edition, teaches students how to enhance their skills through 60 high-yield general-surgery cases. Completely revised with a carefully reviewed, detailed Q&A, each case features a full discussion, clinical pearls, references, and USMLE-style review questions to help students excel in their clerkship and improve their overall surgery shelf-exam scores.









#### Deja Review Internal Medicine, 2nd Edition Sarvenaz S. Saadat

ISBN: 9780071715171 9780071324335 (ISE) Pub Date: Jun 2011

## internal medicine clerkship

Deja Review: Internal Medicine boils down your coursework to just the critical concepts you need to know for exam success. This unbeatable guide features a quick-read, two-column, "flashcard in a book" Q&A format – specifically designed to help you remember a large amount of pertinent information in the least amount of time possible. The format allows you to zero-in on only the correct answers to promote memory retention and get the most out of your study time. Great for last minute review of high-yield facts, Deja Review provides a straightforward way for you to assess your strengths and weaknesses so you can excel on the clerkship and the USMLE Step 2 CK.

#### First Aid Cases for the USMLE Step 1, 4th Edition Tao Le

ISBN: 9781260143133 9781260566123 (ISE) Pub Date: Nov 2018

## the<sup>®</sup> USMLE<sup>®</sup> Step 1

Enhanced by 400 meticulously illustrated cases in a new single-page format, the fourth edition of First Aid® Cases for the USMLE® Step 1 is an integral part of any student's USLME<sup>®</sup> Step 1 exam prep. Enabling test-takers to make connections between basic science principles and clinical situations, each case contains precise drawings or clinical images with Q&As that drive home main concepts. Chapters are keyed to Tao Le's First Aid for the® USMLE® Step 1, which allows students to simultaneously study cases and master high-yield facts.

## Tao Le, William Hwang, Luke Pike

ISBN: 9781259587016 9781259921629 (ISE) Pub Date: Feb 2017

#### The essential companion for a student's first two years of medical school

First Aid for the Basic Sciences: General Principles. Third Edition provides readers with a solid understanding of the basic science principles with which all medical students must be familiar. Delivering a comprehensive single-source review of the entire first year of medical school, the book assumes little prior knowledge, and includes important background material most other reviews leave out.

#### First Aid for the Basic Sciences: Organ Systems, 3rd Edition Tao Le, William Hwang, Vinayak Muralidhar, Jared White

ISBN: 9781259587030 9781259921636 (ISE) Pub Date: Apr 2017

#### A full-color single-source review of second-year medical school

First Aid for the Basic Sciences: Organ Systems, Third Edition is a unique singlesource review of the entire second year medical school curriculum. This full-color, richly illustrated, and engagingly written resource provides readers with a solid understanding of basic sciences relative to human organ systems which all medical students must be familiar. When used with the companion review First Aid for the Basic Sciences: General Principles, Third Edition, this powerful combination distills must-know course information to help students survive their first two years of medical school and provides an in-depth review for the USMLE Step 1.

#### "Flashcards in a book" provide a comprehensive yet concise review for the

Now fully updated: the ultimate, grade-boosting case companion to First Aid for

#### First Aid for the Basic Sciences: General Principles, 3rd Edition



#### First Aid for the Emergency Medicine Boards, 3rd Edition Barbara K. Blok, Dickson Cheung, Timothy Platts-Mills ISBN: 9780071849135 9781259251269 (ISE) Pub Date: May 2016

Now in full color! This high-yield "insider's guide" for the emergency medicine written board and in-service exams is written by residents and faculty who know what it takes to excel

*First Aid for the Emergency Medicine Boards* presents time-strapped emergency medicine residents and re-certifying physicians with a concise resource presenting quick, frequently tested, high-yield facts based on the most recent content outlines for the in-service and board exams. It is a complete review of emergency medicine topics tested on the written board exam.



First Aid for the Emergency Medicine Oral Boards, 2nd Edition David S Howes, Tyson Pillow, Janis Tupesis, James Ahn, John Dayton, Nestor Rodriguez ISBN: 9780071839853 Pub Date: Jul 2018

## Comprehensive text and fifty cases provide everything needed to ace the Emergency Medicine Oral Boards!

This unique exam prep is the first resource to specifically address every key requirement for emergency medicine oral board success: basic exam preparation, managing information; understanding basic principles of care management; and avoiding specific pitfalls. Readers will find a detailed description of the exam, including format, scoring, what to expect on exam day, content, recommended study plan, preparation advice, and additional resources. The text is enhanced by fifty cases, along with the actual dialog that could and should occur during patient simulation – plus images and lab results test takers must be familiar with.

### FIRST AID THE PSYCHIATRY clerkship



## First Aid for the Psychiatry Clerkship, 5th EditionLatha Ganti, Matthew Kaufman, Sean BlitzsteinISBN: 97812601433939781260566116 (ISE)Pub Date: Dec 2018

## The updated #1-selling guide that presents a formula for success for the psychiatry clerkship

This results-generating insider's guide is packed with all the information and insights students need to deliver a strong performance on the psychiatry rotation, impress the wards, and earn honors on the clerkship exam. Aligned with DSM-5 criteria, the book is full of helpful mnemonics, ward tips, exam tips, and integrated mini-cases. The revised and refreshed fifth edition makes this bestselling book more indispensable than ever, putting the most pivotal concepts for the clerkship and exam right at students' fingertips.





First Aid for the Surgery Clerkship, 3rd EditionLatha Ganti, Matthew S. Kaufman, Nitin MishraISBN: 97800718420999781259921438 (ISE)Pub Date: Oct 2016

The student-to-student, step-by-step guide to surgery clerkship success – now in full color!

There is no better way for medical students to ace the surgery clerkship exam and impress on the wards than *First Aid for the Surgery Clerkship*. Completely updated throughout with a new full-color presentation, the Third Edition includes a guide to excelling in the clerkship, a high-yield review of core material, common exam and "pimp" questions, a section of "classifieds" including scholarship opportunities, and integrated flashcards.

### FIRST AID THE USMLE STEP 2 CK Clinical Knowledge

A STUCKNT FLOB STUCKNT GLOBE Name and the second second second second second based as an experimental second second second second based as a second second second second second Stucked as a second second second second Stucked second second second second second second second second Stucked second second second second second second second Stucked second second

#### FIRST AID NEW USMLE 3 STEPS STEPS MESSENT-TO-RESIDENT-TO-RESIDENT-TO-RESIDENT-TO-RESIDENT-TO-

Addres per Angenetik ad Als vels 123 regis sent CE a sent Belan and Annes I a senaring frankrikke particular periodika 746 (2 \* 600 ml 21) \* 600 ML 2000 ML





#### First Aid for the USMLE Step 2 CK, 10th Edition Tao Le, Vikas Bhushan

ISBN: 9781260440294 9789

## The most comprehensive and up-to-date high-yield review available for the USMLE $^{\circ}$ Step 2 CK – completely revised and better than ever!

The expert author team that guided students to success on the USMLE® Step 1 presents the latest edition of this skill-sharpening review for the USMLE® Step 2 CK. With an easy-to-follow bulleted presentation of must-know diseases and disorders, this one-of-a-kind study companion offers the most current overview of all core areas on the boards. Included is a host of learning tools, from key facts and mnemonics to full-color illustrations and proven test-taking strategies – everything students need to pass the exam with flying colors.

#### First Aid for the USMLE Step 3, 5th Edition Tao Le, Vikas Bhushan

ISBN: 9781260440317 978

## The resident's trusted, one-stop guide to acing the USMLE $^{\otimes}$ Step 3 – co-written by residents who recently took the exam and know what it takes to pass

*First Aid for the USMLE® Step 3, Fifth Edition* provides busy residents with thousands of high-yield facts, mnemonics, and full-color visual aids to help them pass the last of the required USMLE® examinations. Also included are the reader-acclaimed "mini-cases" designed to help residents pass the case portion of the examination. *First Aid for the USMLE® Step 3, Fifth Edition* is carefully written to focus on high-yield, top-priority information, most likely to be included on the exam.

## First Aid Q&A for the USMLE Step 1, 3rd Edition

ISBN: 9780071744027 Pub

#### 1,000 questions and answers prepare you for the USMLE Step 1!

The only comprehensive Q&A review for the USMLE Step directly linked to high-yield facts from Dr. Le's *First Aid for the USMLE Step 1*, this essential study guide offers 1000 board-style questions and answers, easy-to-navigate, high-yield explanations for correct and incorrect answers, and more than 350 accompanying images.

#### First Aid Q&A for the USMLE Step 2 CK, 2nd Edition

 Tao Le, Kristen Vierregger

 ISBN: 9780071625715
 9780071270694 (ISE)
 Pub Date: Nov 2009

#### 1000 questions and answers prepare you for the USMLE Step 1!

The only comprehensive Q&A review for the USMLE Step directly linked to high-yield facts from Dr. Le's *First Aid for the USMLE Step 1*, this essential study guide offers 1000 board-style questions and answers, easy-to-navigate, high-yield explanations for correct and incorrect answers, and more than 350 accompanying images.

9789813157262 (ISE) Pub Date: Oct 2018

9781260566130 (ISE) Pub Date: Jan 2019

Pub Date: Feb 2012



#### LANGE Q&A Surgical Technology Examination, 7th Edition Carolan Sherman, Mary Chmielewski ISBN: 9781259588112 9781259921445 (ISE) Pub Date: May 2017

Pass the Surgical Technology Certification exam with ease!

Features more than 1,700 Q&As, online practice tests, and NEW summaries of important points for each chapter. This latest edition provides the most complete review available for the surgical technology certification exam.

LANGE Q&A: Surgical Technology Examination delivers 1,700 Q&As covering topics found on the national certification examination. The book includes detailed answer explanations and covers all major areas of the surgical technology curriculum. The Seventh Edition has been updated to cover the latest surgical techniques, instruments, and procedures.



#### Medicine PreTest Self-Assessment and Review, 14th Edition Robert S. Urban, J. Rush Pierce, Roger Smalligan

ISBN: 9780071850056 9789814670227 (ISE) Pub Date: Sep 2015

The closest students can get to seeing the USMLE Step 2 CK without actually taking it

Medicine: PreTest Self-Assessment & Review is the perfect way for students to assess their knowledge of medicine/internal medicine for the USMLE Step 2 CK and shelf exams. It delivers 500 USMLE-style questions and answers that address the clerkship's core competencies along with detailed explanations of both correct and incorrect answers. All questions have been reviewed by students who recently passed the boards and completed their clerkship to ensure they match the style and difficulty level of the exam.

#### Pediatrics PreTest Self-Assessment and Review, 14th Edition

Robert J. Yetman, Mark D. Hormann ISBN: 9780071838443 9789814670210 (ISE) Pub Date: Feb 2016

#### Prep for the Shelf Exam, Ace the Clerkship!

Pediatrics: PreTest Self-Assessment & Review is the perfect way for students to assess their knowledge of pediatrics for the USMLE Step 2 CK and shelf exams. Page after page, it targets exactly what test-takers need to know, putting them on the path to clerkship success.

Pediatrics: PreTest Self-Assessment & Review includes 500 USMLE-style questions and answers that address the clerkship's core competencies. Now in its 14th edition, this indispensable, confidence-building resource features detailed explanations of both correct and incorrect answers. To ensure that the content matches the style and difficulty level of the exam, all questions been reviewed by students who recently passed the boards and completed their clerkship.



The Ultimate Guide To

CHOOSING

A MEDICAL

SPECIALTY

ALL RAIL

#### Surgery PreTest Self-Assessment and Review, 13th Edition Lillian Kao, Tammy Lee ISBN: 9780071761215

#### The closest you can get to seeing the USMLE Step 2 CK without actually taking it

Surgery: PreTest Self-Assessment & Review is the perfect way to assess your knowledge of surgery for the USMLE Step 2 CK and shelf exams. You'll find 500 USMLE-style questions and answers that address the clerkship's core competencies along with detailed explanations of both correct and incorrect answers. All questions have been reviewed by students who recently passed the boards and completed their clerkship to ensure they match the style and difficulty level of the exam.

#### The Ultimate Guide to Choosing a Medical Specialty, 4th Edition **Brian Freeman**

ISBN: 9781260019506 Pub Date: Dec 2018

#### The book all medical students must read before they choose their specialty

The Ultimate Guide to Choosing a Medical Specialty, Fourth Edition delivers a well-researched, insider's look at the complex issues medical students face when choosing a medical specialty. Supported by first-hand knowledge, useful facts and statistics - plus the author's personal experience and gut-level reports from current residents - this unique quide provides everything necessary to compare specialties and make a confident decision.

#### **FAMILY MEDICINE**

ANG

## Family Medicine



## LANGE

Family Medicine: Ambulatory Care and Prevention, 6th Edition Mindy Ann Smith, Leslie A. Shimp ISBN: 9780071820738 9781259252501 (ISE) Pub Date: Jul 2014

#### The most convenient and easy-to-use clinical manual available for outpatient medicine and family practice

Family Medicine, Sixth Edition is the ultimate at-a-glance guide to the diagnosis and treatment of common primary care problems. The book spans the full scope of ambulatory medicine, and is organized according to the flow of patient care - starting with insights into signs and symptoms, followed by expert disease management recommendations.

The information is presented in a manner that enables readers to quickly formulate a list of possible diagnosis, perform a cost-effective diagnostic work up, and prescribe therapy. The principles of clinical decision making and effective evidencebased management strategies are woven throughout.



9781259010682 (ISE) Pub Date: Mar 2012



#### First Aid for the Family Medicine Boards, 3rd Edition Tao Le, Michael Mendoza, Diana Coffa, Lamercie Saint-Hilaire ISBN: 9781259835018 Pub Date: Dec 2017

The "insider's guide" to passing the Family Medicine Boards – now more high vield than ever!

Written by recent test takers, First Aid for the Family Medicine Boards, Third Edition delivers high-yield, concise coverage of thousands of board-tested topics along with practical exam-taking and study strategies. Presented in full-color throughout, this is the most comprehensive review available for family medicine in-service, certification, and recertification exams.

Following the proven First Aid formula for success, this essential review is carefully edited to include the content most likely to be included on the exam, allowing readers to focus on what they really need to know and maximize their study time. The Third Edition is distinguished by a renewed focus on high-yield content and has been updated to reflect the very latest treatment guidelines in family medicine.



#### First Aid for the Internal Medicine Boards, 4th Edition Tao Le, Tom Baudendistel, Peter Chin-Hong, Cindy Lai ISBN: 9781259835032 9781260288261 (ISE) Pub Date: Oct 2017

#### The insider's guide to acing the internal medicine boards written by physicians who passed

The perfect framework for score-boosting, time-efficient review, First Aid for the Internal Medicine Boards, Fourth Edition delivers the high-yield information, mnemonics, and visual aids necessary to excel on the exam. Following the proven First Aid formula for success, the book is carefully edited to include the content most likely to be included on the exam, allowing readers to focus on what they really need to know and maximize their study time. The Fourth Edition is distinguished by a renewed focus on high-yield content and has been updated to reflect the very latest treatment guidelines in internal medicine.



#### John Murtagh's General Practice, 7th Edition John Murtagh

ISBN: 9781760422295 Pub Date: Oct 2018

John Murtagh's General Practice, 7th Edition is the book for all GPs, registrar and student GPs. This text is widely recognized as the most influential publication for general practice and primary health care. Updates are key in maintaining John Murtagh's reputation for having the best clinical content for GP education and reference. John Murtagh's General Practice, 7th Edition gives a whole view of GP, considering skills such as communication as well as diagnosis. With detailed explanations of diagnoses accompanied by illustrations and diagrams to provide clear explanations, this book provides detailed descriptions with background and anatomical information.



#### The Color Atlas and Synopsis of Family Medicine, 3rd Edition Richard P. Usatine, Mindy Ann Smith, E.J. Mayeaux, Heidi Chumley ISBN: 9781259862045 Pub Date: Jan 2019

#### More than 2,000 full-color photographs help clinicians visually diagnose the conditions and diseases most often encountered in clinical practice

The Color Atlas of Family Medicine covers the full scope of family medicine, with more than 2,000 full-color photographs depicting classic and unusual appearances of common diseases most often seen in daily clinical practice. This unique atlas is organized by the way patients present, so it is perfect for the busy clinician. The superb collection of clinical images is supported by concise, evidence-based treatment recommendations presented in convenient, easy-to-apply bulleted text. Each chapter begins with a story that ties the photographs to real-life patients. Coverage for each condition includes: Patient Story, Epidemiology, Etiology and Pathophysiology, Diagnosis, Differential Diagnosis, and Management.

#### GASTROENTEROLOGY

**3rd Edition** GASTROENTEROLOGY AND HEPATOLOGY

#### Harrison's Gastroenterology and Hepatology, 3rd Edition Dennis L. Kasper, Anthony Fauci, Stephen Hauser, Dan Longo, J. Larry Jameson, Joseph Loscalzo ISBN: 9781259835841 Pub Date: Dec 2016

#### Gastroenterology and Hepatology – as only Harrison's can cover it

Featuring a superb compilation of chapters related to gastroenterology and hepatology that appear in Harrison's Principles of Internal Medicine, Nineteenth Edition (including content from the acclaimed Harrison's DVD, now appearing in print), this concise, full-color clinical companion delivers the latest knowledge in the field backed by the scientific rigor and authority that have defined Harrison's. Readers will find content from renowned editors and contributors in a carryanywhere presentation that is ideal for the classroom, clinic, ward, or exam/ certification preparation.

#### **GENERAL MEDICINE**



#### Brukner & Khan's Clinical Sports Medicine Injuries Vol 1, 5th Edition Peter Brukner, Karim Khan ISBN: 9781760421663 Pub Date: Jan 2017

#### The #1 text in clinical sports medicine....essential for PT students, athletic trainers and medicine physicians

Brukner & Khan's Clinical Sports Medicine is the world-leading title in sports and exercise medicine providing an authoritative foundation for clinicians and students. This complete practical guide to physiotherapy and musculoskeletal medicine covers all aspects of diagnosis and contemporary management of sports-related injuries. This fifth edition has been expanded to accommodate a much higher level of evidence-based content. It reflects the huge amount of new research and significant changes in thinking since the fourth edition was published. For this volume Injuries all chapters have been comprehensively updated by sports physiotherapists and sports physicians at the top of their fields from around the world.



#### Cardiac Surgery in the Adult, 5th Edition Lawrence H. Cohn, David H. Adams ISBN: 9780071844871 Pub Date: Aug 2017

The most comprehensive and current cardiac surgery resource - updated by leading surgeons

In Cardiac Surgery in the Adult, Fifth Edition, the world's foremost cardiovascular surgeons deliver thorough, up-to-date coverage of operative strategy, decision making, technique, and pre-and post-operative management for treating the adult cardiac patient.

This authoritative resource takes readers through the optimal treatment of congenital, acquired, infectious, and traumatic diseases of the heart and great vessels. Cardiac Surgery in the Adult begins with a history of cardiac surgery and basic cardiac science, then moves into all types of cardiac surgery, providing both practicing surgeons and residents insight into the very latest surgical protocols.



#### Clinical Cases for General Practice Exams, 3rd Edition Susan Wearne

ISBN: 9781743074497 Pub Date: Aug 2015

Clinical Cases for General Practice Exams 3rd Edition assists candidates preparing for the Australian general practice clinical examination an exam which all doctors must pass to practice as a General Practitioner in Australia. This third edition maintains the role-play style of the successful previous editions where students use a variety of case studies to practice their clinical examination skills. All cases from the previous edition have been revised and updated and 16 new cases have been added. New cases cover the following topics: aged care; child health; dermatology; gastroenterology; multicultural health; musculoskeletal medicine; palliative care; professional practice; respiratory medicine; sexual health; travel medicine and women's health. All cases include instructions for both the exam candidate and the patient with suggested approaches as well as up-to-date references and further readings. The format is ideal for students international medical graduates and general practice training programs. Clinical Cases for General Practice Exams 3rd Edition is a well-regarded resource for all GP Registrars studying for their RACGP Fellowship exams which are a mandatory requirement to be able to practice without supervision in Australia.



#### CURRENT Medical Diagnosis and Treatment 2019, 58th Edition Maxine A. Papadakis, Stephen McPhee, Michael Rabow

ISBN: 9781260117431 Pub Date: Sep 2018

#### The #1 annually updated general medical text – delivering the diagnostic tools most relevant to daily practice

CURRENT Medical Diagnosis & Treatment is the most comprehensive, reliable, and timely reference available to answer common questions that arise in everyday clinical practice. Readers will find authoritative, evidence-based coverage of more than 1,000 diseases and disorders along with a concise, yet thorough synopsis of diagnosis and treatment. Written in a clear, easy-to-read style, this trusted classic covers all aspects of outpatient and inpatient care, and also includes discussion of new developments and breakthroughs in medicine. Presented in full color, CMDT covers every aspect of general medicine, with an emphasis on prevention and cost-effective strategies.

#### NEW CURRENT **Practice Guidelines**

in Primary Care

## LANGE









HILE WALLBARDAN MATTHEW SCORET THAT END

#### **CURRENT** Practice Guidelines in Primary Care 2019, 17th Edition Joseph S. Esherick, Evan D. Slater, Jacob David ISBN: 9781260440577 9781260569957 (ISE) Pub Date: Feb 2019

Designed to spare busy clinicians from having to wade through lengthy full-length practice guidelines, this unique resource presents concise take-home-point summaries of the guidelines most relative to inpatient care in a hospital setting. Readers will enjoy quick access to the most appropriate assessment methods, intervention and management approaches – all drawn from the most up-to-date and reliable sources.

#### First Aid for the Obstetrics and Gynecology Clerkship, 4th Edition Latha Ganti, Matthew Kaufman, Shireen Madani Sims ISBN: 9781259644061 9781260288124 (ISE) Pub Date: Dec 2017

the clerkship

This powerful review for the pediatrics clerkship provides medical students taking required rotations with a single, concise, high-yield resource for excelling on the boards and wards. Hundreds of high-yield facts - written by students who just completed their clerkship and based on the clerkship's core competencies review everything students need to know for the clerkship. Margin notes highlight common exam and "pimp" questions to help students really standout.

## First Aid for the USMLE Step 1 2018, 28th Edition

Tao Le, Vikas Bhushan, Matthew Sochat, Yash Chavda, Andrew Zureick ISBN: 9781260116120 9781260288155 (ISE) Pub Date: Dec 2017

## student study!

This annually updated review delivers a comprehensive collection of high-yield facts and mnemonics that pinpoint exactly what students need to know to pass the exam. Co-authored by medical students who recently took the boards, it provides a complete framework to help students prepare for the most stressful exam of their careers.

#### Tao Le, Vikas Bhushan ISBN: 9781260143676

#### The world's most popular medical review book for more than 25 years, updated to ensure student success on the USMLE® Step 1

A global bestseller year after year, this annually updated, landmark guide offers the most complete and current framework for USMLE® Step 1 preparation and coursework. Featuring a refreshed design and updated throughout with new mnemonics and high-yield facts, First Aid for the® USMLE® Step 1 2019 is coauthored by students who excelled in their Step 1 exam and is reviewed for accuracy by a team of expert faculty advisors and nationally recognized USMLE instructors. Taken together, it's a blueprint for exam success no other resource can match.

#### The only resource dedicated to delivering concise summaries of the most clinically relevant inpatient care guideline summaries

#### The pediatrics clerkship survival guide written by students who aced

#### The "bible" for USMLE Step 1 prep — and the ultimate tool for organizing

#### First Aid for the USMLE Step 1 2019, 29th Edition

9789813157255 (ISE)

Pub Date: Dec 2018



inth edition

NEW

#### Graber and Wilbur's Family Medicine Examination and Board Review, 4th Edition

Jason K. Wilbur, Mark Graber, Brigit Ray ISBN: 9781259585333 9781259921421 (ISE) Pub Date: Oct 2016

An engagingly written case-based review for the Family Medicine Board Examination and the USMLE Step 3

Widely recognized as the ideal study guide for the primary and recertification exams in family medicine and licensure exams, Graber and Wilbur's Family Medicine Examination and Board Review, Fourth Edition has been completely updated with new cases, new questions, and new study results - and new bits of humor that make the book fun to read and studying more enjoyable. This trusted review has been applauded by residents and students for its "building-block approach" to learning that assures readers understand one subject before moving on to the next.

#### John Murtagh's General Practice Companion Handbook, 6th Edition John Murtagh

ISBN: 9781743763131 Pub Date: Aug 2015



### McGraw-Hill Specialty Board Review Pain Medicine, 2nd Edition

Salahadin Abdi, Pradeep Chopra, Howard Smith ISBN: 9780071819695 Pub Date: Jun 2019

#### Exam simulation for the pain boards

The specialty of pain medicine has been increasing in popularity steadily over the past ten years. There are various reasons for this the primary one being the number of patients with chronic pain is increasing as are the various treatments and medications available to manage their pain. This book caters to any physician seeking pain certification or any physician who wishes to brush up on topics related to the care of the pain patient. Pain Medicine is a highly volatile field with practices and standards of care developing and evolving at a rapid pace. Thus a primary objective of this new edition is to bring the content as up to date as possible. In addition the quality and accuracy of the questions and answers will be reviewed and revised as needed.



Pain Medicine

#### Medication Therapy Management, 2nd Edition Karen Lynn Whalen

ISBN: 9781260108453 9781260288544 (ISE) Pub Date: Apr 2018

Discover the medication therapy management solution — with this definitive, up-to-date sourcebook

Medication Therapy Management (MTM) is designed to address these deficiencies - and this essential text gives pharmacists all the right MTM tools to identify and eliminate drug-related problems that can cause potentially severe adverse events. Medication Therapy Management delivers the most relevant insights into MTM - a vital service that is gaining momentum due to the rapid growth of patient-

# enhancing patient outcomes.

#### Murtagh's Patient Education, 7th Edition John Murtagh ISBN: 9781743769287

First published in 1992 and now in its seventh edition, Murtagh's Patient Education is the proven international standard for patient education material. This tried-andtested resource provides GPs, general practice nurses, registrars and pharmacists with accurate, accessible information to distribute to patients.

Written in simple, non-technical language, information on each condition is presented in a concise, friendly, single-page format so it can be easily photocopied or printed and distributed to patients to help them understand and manage their medical condition.

#### Murtagh's Practice Tips, 7th Edition John Murtagh

ISBN: 9781743769300 Pub Date: Sep 2016

Murtagh's Practice Tips is the trusted resource that provides tips for GPs and other medical practitioners drawn from John Murtagh's extensive experience in practice. It is the essential quide for tried-and-tested approaches to treatment and improvisation methods, using convenient tools and readily available equipment to treat patients as effectively as possible. Content throughout the resource has been updated for this seventh edition, providing essential information and step-by-step instructions on how to deal with conditions encountered by GPs around the world in everyday practice.

#### Pocket Guide to POCUS: Point-of-Care Tips for Point-of-Care Ultrasound

Cameron Baston, Christy Moore, Elizabeth A. Krebs, Anthony J. Dean, Nova Panebianco ISBN: 9781260441475 Pub Date: Feb 2019

## of care

Lately, there has been an enormous amount of interest in the use of ultrasound for both procedural and diagnostic guidance at the point of care. Although this type of coverage can be found in some textbooks, they are heavy, dense, and written for the classroom, not the point of care. Pocket Guide to POCUS is the portable, quick-access alternative – designed to be carried around in a trainee's white coat, containing lab cards that can be removed from the binder and posted on a computer, workstation or inside a notebook.



#### MURTAGH'S practi





centered care, healthcare information technology, new practice models (e.g., Patient Centered Medical Home), and new payment methods. Cohesively organized, this expert-authored guide begins with an introduction to data sets for MTM, covering essential topics such as establishing quality and performance improvement, the payer perspective, conducting the comprehensive medication review, and reimbursement. The second part of Medication Therapy Management reviews MTM data sets for a wide spectrum of disorders, from asthma and atrial fibrillation to HIV and heart disease. Enhanced by the latest perspectives on therapeutics, including completely up-to-date tables throughout, Medication Therapy Management is a practical, skill-building roadmap for optimizing drug therapy and

Pub Date: Sep 2016

A unique pocket guide designed to facilitate the use ultrasound at the point



Smith's PATIENT-CENTERED INTERVIEWING An Evidence-Based Method

LANGE

#### Smith's Patient Centered Interviewing: An Evidence-Based Method, 4th Edition

Auguste H. Fortin, Francesca Dwamena, Richard Frankel, Brenda Lepisto, Robert C Smith ISBN: 9781259644627 Pub Date: Aug 2018

#### A comprehensive, evidence-based introduction to the principles and practices of patient communication in a clinical setting

Smith's Patient-Centered Interviewing, Fourth Edition presents a step-by-step methodology for mastering every aspect of the medical interview. Readers will learn how to confidently obtain from patients accurate biomedical facts, as well as critical personal, social, and emotional information, allowing them to make a precise diagnosis, develop effective treatment plans, and forge strong clinicianpatient relationships.



#### Trauma, 8th Edition

Ernest E. Moore, David Feliciano, Kenneth Mattox ISBN: 9781259860676 Pub Date: May 2017

#### The world's leading resource on trauma surgery with an expanded full-color atlas

Supported by numerous x-rays, CT scans, plus tables throughout, *Trauma* begins with an informative look at kinematics and the mechanisms of trauma injury. Subsequent chapters provide useful background information on the epidemiology of trauma; injury prevention; the basics of trauma systems, triage, and transport; and much more. The next section meticulously reviews generalized approaches to the trauma patient, from pre-hospital care and managing shock, to emergency department thoracotomy and the management of infections. Trauma then delivers a clear organ-by-organ survey of treatment protocols designed to help clinicians respond to any critical care situation with confidence, no matter what body system is involved. The remaining sections of the book will help readers successfully handle specific challenges in trauma including alcohol and drug abuse, and combat-related wounds in addition to post-traumatic complications such as multiple organ failure.



Users' Guides to the

÷.

JAMAevidence.

Medical Literature A MANUAL FOR EVIDENCE-BASED CLINICAL PRACTICE

Gordon Guyatt, MD

Drummond Remie, MD Maurient O. Meade, MD Deborah J. Cook, MD

#### Users' Guides to the Medical Literature: A Manual for Evidence-Based **Clinical Practice, 3rd Edition**

**Gordon Guyatt** ISBN: 9780071790710 9781259252143 (ISE) Pub Date: Dec 2014

#### The #1 guide to the principles and clinical applications of evidence-based medicine is better than ever!

No other resource helps clinicians to put key evidence-based medicine protocols into daily clinical practice better than Users' Guides to the Medical Literature. An instant classic in its first edition, this detailed, yet highly readable reference demystifies the statistical, analytical, and clinical principles of evidence-based medicine, giving you a hands-on, practical resource that no other text can match.



Users' Guides to the Medical Literature ESSENTIALS OF EVIDENCE-BASED CLINICAL PRACTIC Gordon Goyatt, MD

Drummond Rennie, MD Maureen O. Meade, MD 3 construit, Cook, MD JAMAevidence

#### **GERIATRICS**

woh 6. Ouslander Barbara Respick Richael L. Malan Essentials of Clinical Geriatrics **Eighth Edition** 

**Clinical Practice, 3rd Edition Gordon Guyatt** ISBN: 9780071794152 9781259255274 (ISE) Pub Date: Jan 2015

#### The streamlined companion to the classic Users' Guides to the Medical Literature - fully updated and revised

This compact guide condenses the most clinically relevant content of the landmark Users' Guides to the Medical Literature to help you incorporate evidence-based medicine into your practice.

You will learn the principles of evidence-based medicine, how your practice can benefit from the constant stream of new medical literature, and how to differentiate good medical evidence from that which is inadequate or misleading

#### Essentials of Clinical Geriatrics. 8th Edition

Robert L. Kane, Joseph Ouslander, Barbara Resnick, Michael Malone ISBN: 9781259860515 9781260084443 (ISE) Pub Date: Sep 2017

and revised

For more than three decades, the goal of *Essentials of Clinical Geriatrics* has remained unchanged: to help clinicians do a better job of caring for their older patients. Readers will find thorough and authoritative coverage of all the important issues in geriatrics, along with concise, practical guidance on the diagnosis and treatment of the diseases and disorders most commonly encountered in an elderly patient.

Presented in full-color, this classic features a strong focus on the field's must-know concepts, from the nature of clinical aging to differential diagnosis of important geriatric syndromes to drug therapy and health services. The Eighth Edition has been completely revised to provide the most current updates on the assessment and management of geriatric care.

#### Hazzard's Geriatric Medicine and Gerontology, 7th Edition Joseph Ouslander, Stephanie Studenski, Kevin High, Sanjay Asthana, Mark Supiano, **Christine Ritchie** ISBN: 9780071833455 Pub Date: Dec 2016

#### The most complete, authoritative guide available on the diagnosis and treatment of disorders affecting the elderly - now in full color and updated with a new global perspective

The undisputed leader on the subject of geriatrics, Hazzard's Principles of Geriatric Medicine and Gerontology, Seventh Edition is a comprehensive guide that combines gerontology principles with clinical geriatrics, offering unmatched coverage of this area of medicine. Anchored in science, evidence-based medicine, and patient-centered practice, it presents the most up-to-date, medical information available – now in a revamped full-color design that makes finding the answers to questions faster and easier than ever.



HAZZARD'S

## Users' Guides to the Medical Literature: Essentials of Evidence-Based

#### The leading introductory textbook on geriatrics - completely updated

#### Medical

#### HISTOLOGY

## JUNQUEIRA'S **Basic Histology** Text & Atlas LANGE

#### **IMMUNOLOGY**

# Pathophysiology of Disease

#### Jungueira's Basic Histology: Text and Atlas, 15th Edition Anthony Mescher

ISBN: 9781260026177 9781260288414 (ISE) Pub Date: Oct 2018

#### The most authoritative, current, and beautifully illustrated histology text available

For more than three decades, Junqueira's Basic Histology has been unmatched in its ability to explain the function of cell and tissue structure in the human body. Updated to reflect the latest research in the field, and enhanced with more than 1,000 illustrations, most in full-color, the Fifteenth Edition reflects the most comprehensive and modern approach to understanding medical histology available anywhere. This well-regarded classic is distinguished by chapters focusing on the cytoplasmic and nuclear compartment of the cell, the four basic tissues that form the organs, and each organ system.

#### Pathophysiology of Disease: An Introduction to Clinical Medicine, 8th Edition

Gary D. Hammer, Stephen J. McPhee ISBN: 9781260026504 9781260288513 (ISE) Pub Date: Nov 2018

#### A complete case-based review of the essentials of pathophysiology – covering all major organs and systems

This trusted text introduces students to clinical medicine by reviewing the pathophysiologic basis of the signs and symptoms of 100 diseases commonly encountered in medical practice. Each chapter first describes normal function of a major organ or organ system, then turns attention to the pathology and disordered physiology, including the role of genetics, immunology, and infection in pathogenesis. Underlying disease mechanisms are described, along with their systems, signs, and symptoms, and the way these mechanisms themselves determine the most effective treatment.

#### **INFECTIOUS DISEASES**



#### Laposata's Laboratory Medicine Diagnosis of Disease in Clinical Laboratory, 3rd Edition

**Michael Laposata** ISBN: 9781260116793 9781260288612 (ISE) Pub Date: Jan 2019

#### A complete full-color guide to medical test selection and test result interpretation

Laboratory Medicine is an essential text for medical students and residents studying clinical pathology, medical technology students, and for practitioners working in a clinical setting. By selecting the appropriate tests and interpreting the results correctly, physicians using this book should be able to optimize patient outcomes and reduce the cost of achieving a diagnosis.

This full-color guide features an easy-to-follow, consistent presentation for each disease discussed. Chapters begin with a brief description of the disorder followed by a discussion that includes tables detailing the laboratory evaluation of specific disorders, and coverage of diagnosis, baseline tests to exclude diagnostic possibilities, and clinical indications that warrant further screening and special testing.



#### Pediatric Infectious Diseases: Essentials for Practice, 2nd Edition Samir S. Shah, Adam J. Ratner, Alex R. Kemper ISBN: 9781259861536 Pub Date: Nov 2018

#### The most practice-oriented guide to diagnosing and managing infectious diseases in children

Pediatric Infectious Diseases: Essentials for Practice, Second Edition is filled with practical, clinically relevant guidance for successful infectious disease management. The care of the patient forms the core of this indispensable resource, which also provides perspectives on epidemiology, pathophysiology, and diagnosis that every pediatrician, infectious disease specialist, and pediatric nurse needs to know. The book's high-yield coverage includes detailed, yet precise overviews of specific infections and their etiology, along with proven diagnostic and management strategies that readers can incorporate into their practice right away.

#### INTERNAL MEDICINE

CURRENT **Practice Guidelines in Inpatient Medicine** 

Jacob David

and reliable sources.

2018-2019 COB A DAVID

## 



#### Harrison's Principles of Internal Medicine, 20th Edition (Vol.1 & Vol.2) J. Larry Jameson, Anthony Fauci, Dennis Kasper, Stephen Hauser, Dan Longo,

Joseph Loscalzo ISBN: 9781259644030 9781259834875 (Indonesia) 9781259834936 (Korea) 9781259834837 (Philippines) 9781259834868 (Taiwan) Pub Date: Aug 2018

clinical decision trees and algorithms

Recognized by healthcare professionals worldwide as the leading authority on applied pathophysiology and clinical medicine, Harrison's Principles of Internal Medicine gives you the informational foundation you need to provide the best patient care possible. Trusted by generations of students and clinicians, this cornerstone two-volume text maintains its accessible, standard-setting balance between the scientific foundations of signs and symptoms, and the clinical management of the patient. This 20th edition is more relevant — and essential than ever, with a refreshed, user-friendly design and cutting-edge new content that reflects the latest foundational, bioscientific, and clinical insights across the full spectrum of medicine.

#### **CURRENT** Practice Guidelines in Inpatient Medicine

#### ISBN: 9781260012224 Pub Date: May 2018

#### The only resource dedicated to delivering concise summaries of the most clinically relevant inpatient medicine guideline summaries

Designed to spare busy clinicians from having to wade through lengthy full-length practice guidelines, this unique resource presents concise take-home-point summaries of the guidelines most relative to inpatient care in a hospital setting. Readers will enjoy quick access to the most appropriate assessment methods, intervention and management approaches - all drawn from the most up-to-date

#### The definitive guide to internal medicine is more essential than ever with the latest in disease mechanisms, updated clinical trial results and recommended guidelines, state-of-the art radiographic images, therapeutic approaches and specific treatments, hundreds of demonstrative full-color drawings, and practical



#### Master the Wards: Internal Medicine Handbook, 3rd Edition **Conrad Fischer**

ISBN: 9781259641237 9781259921353 (ISE) Pub Date: Jun 2016

Master the Wards: Internal Medicine Handbook, improves your confidence so you can survive the clerkship and ace the shelf. With this in hand, you can arrive prepared on day 1 of your medicine rotation. Written by a residency director who has been a clerkship director – and once, long ago, a med student just like you! This handbook presents a core set of diseases and disorders from the point of view of how patients present, and teaches you how to assess patients beginning with their chief complaints.



to Differential Diagnosis

1 ANGE

The Patient History: Evidence-Based Approach, 2nd Edition Mark Henderson, Lawrence Tierney, Gerald Smetana ISBN: 9780071624947 Pub Date: Jul 2012

#### The definitive evidence-based introduction to patient history-taking

For medical students and other health professions students, an accurate differential diagnosis starts with The Patient History. The ideal companion to major textbooks on the physical examination, this trusted guide is widely acclaimed for its skillbuilding, and evidence based approach to the medical history.

Now in full color, The Patient History defines best practices for the patient interview, explaining how to effectively elicit information from the patient in order to generate an accurate differential diagnosis. The second edition features all-new chapters, case scenarios, and a wealth of diagnostic algorithms. Introductory chapters articulate the fundamental principles of medical interviewing. The book employs a rigorous evidenced-based approach, reviewing and highlighting relevant citations from the literature throughout each chapter.



#### Understanding Patient Safety, 3rd Edition Robert Wachter, Kiran Gupta

ISBN: 9781259860249 Pub Date: Nov 2017

#### The bestseller from the "Father of Patient Safety" - completely updated to reflect the latest developments

Understanding Patient Safety, Third Edition is the essential book for anyone seeking to learn the core clinical, organizational, and systems issues of patient safety. Written in an engaging and accessible style by one of the world's leading authorities on patient safety and quality, this full-color text is filled with valuable cases and analyses, as well as table, graphics, references, and tools.

Readers will find key insights designed to help them understand and prevent a broad range of errors, including those related to medications, surgery, diagnosis, infections, and nursing care. The crucial contextual issues – including errors at the person-machine interface, the role of culture, patient engagement in their own safety, and workforce and trainee considerations, are also thoroughly covered. Finally, the book provides a practical overview of how to organize an effective safety program, in both hospitals and clinics.

#### MICROBIOLOGY



edical Microbiology and Immunology





#### Review of Medical Microbiology and Immunology, 15th Edition Warren E. Levinson, Peter Chin-Hong, Elizabeth Joyce, Jesse Nussbaum, Brian Schwartz

ISBN: 9781259644498 9781260288445 (ISE) Pub Date: May 2018

## and immunology

Review of Medical Microbiology and Immunology is a succinct, high-yield review of the medically important aspects of microbiology and immunology. It covers both the basic and clinical aspects of bacteriology, virology, mycology, parasitology, and immunology and also discusses important infectious diseases using an organ system approach. The book emphasizes the real-world clinical application of microbiology and immunology to infectious diseases and offers a unique mix of narrative text, color images, tables and figures, Q&A, and clinical vignettes.

#### Sherris Medical Microbiology, 7th Edition Paul Pottinger, L. Barth Reller, Megan Reller, Charles Sterling, Scott Weissman ISBN: 9781259859809 Pub Date: Jan 2018

#### The most dynamic, comprehensive, and student-friendly text on the nature of microorganisms and the fascinating processes they employ in producing infections disease

Part I of Sherris Medical Microbiology opens with a non-technical chapter that explains the nature of infection and the infection agents. The following four chapters provide more detail about the immune response to infection and the prevention, epidemiology, and diagnosis of infectious disease. Parts II through V form the core of the text with chapters on the major viral, bacterial, fungal, and parasitic diseases. Each of these sections opens with chapters on basic biology, pathogenesis, and antimicrobial agents. No other text clarifies the link between microbiology and human disease states like Sherris.

#### **NEPHROLOGY**



Diagnosis & Treatment



#### CURRENT Diagnosis & Treatment Nephrology & Hypertension, 2nd Edition

Edgar V. Lerma, Mitchell Rosner, Mark Perazella ISBN: 9781259861055 9781260288148 (ISE) Pub Date: Jan 2018

#### A quick-access clinically focused guide to managing the full spectrum of kidney diseases and hypertension

Presented in the consistent, easy-to-follow CURRENT format, CURRENT Diagnosis & Treatment Nephrology & Hypertension, Second Edition delivers incisive, ready-touse management protocols and valuable therapeutic guidelines from authors who are recognized as the field's foremost authorities.

This essential clinical companion features a practical learn-as-you-go approach to diagnosing and treating renal disorders and hypertension that combines disease management techniques with the latest proven therapies. The Second Edition is enhanced by the addition of two new authors renowned for their expertise in board exam preparation.

#### The most concise, clinically relevant, and current review of medical microbiology

Kenneth J. Ryan, Nafees Ahmad, J. Andrew Alspaugh, W. Lawrence Drew, Michael Lagunoff,

#### **NEUROLOGY**



Adams and Victor's Principles of Neurology

Martin A. Samuel Joshus P. Klein



Adams and Victor's Principles of Neurology, 10th Edition Allan H. Ropper, Martin A. Samuels, Joshua Klein

ISBN: 9780071794794 Pub Date: May 2014

#### The premier textbook on neurology worldwide - now in FULL COLOR!

The definitive text on the full spectrum of neurology, Adams and Victor's provides the treatment and management strategies needed to confidently handle both common and rare neurologic conditions. Reviewers have favorably compared the book's consistent, single voice to consulting with an experienced senior colleague. The latest scientific research is included in just the right amount of detail to serve as a clinical reference or a starting point for additional learning.

#### Adams and Victor's Principles of Neurology, 11th Edition Allan H. Ropper, Martin A. Samuels, Joshua Klein ISBN: 9780071842617 Pub Date: May 2019

The definitive text on the full spectrum of neurology – presented in full color and better than ever!

Long considered the field's gold-standard text, Adams and Victor's Principles of Neurology provides the very latest treatment and management strategies needed to confidently handle both common and rare neurologic conditions. Presented in full color, this classic resource meets the needs of the seasoned professional or the aspiring clinician, and has been hailed as the most detailed, thorough, and authoritative text on the subject. Reviewers have favorably compared the book's consistent, single voice to consulting with an experienced senior colleague. The latest scientific research is included in just the right amount of detail to serve as a clinical reference or a starting point for additional learning.



LANGE

#### Clinical Neuroanatomy, 28th Edition

Stephen G. Waxman ISBN: 9780071847704 9781259921612 (ISE)

Pub Date: Dec 2016

#### A concise, highly visual overview of neuroanatomy and its functional underpinnings

Clinical Neuroanatomy, Twenty-Eighth Edition offers an accessible, easy-toremember synopsis of neuroanatomy and its functional and clinical implications. Since many of us learn and remember better when material is presented visually, this acclaimed resource includes not only clinical material such as brain scans and pathological specimens, but also hundreds of diagrams and tables that are designed to be clear and memorable.



#### **CURRENT** Diagnosis & Treatment Neurology, 3rd Edition John C. M. Brust

ISBN: 9781259835315 9781260288599 (ISE) Pub Date: Jan 2019

A handy, practical, and management-oriented neurology sourcebook delivering everything clinicians need in one easy-to-carry volume

CURRENT Diagnosis & Treatment Neurology, Third Edition provides busy clinicians with practical, up-to-date strategies for assessing and managing the most frequently seen neurologic conditions in adults and children. Following the acclaimed CURRENT format, the book's consistent presentation includes Essentials of Diagnosis, Symptoms and Signs, Diagnostic Studies, Differential Diagnosis, Treatment, and Prognosis.



4th Edition

NEUROLOGY IN

CLINICAL MEDICINE

**Clinical Neurology** 

and Neuroanatomy

LANG

This clinically oriented resource will be valuable to anyone who sees patients with neurologic complaints, whether in primary care or the neurology clinic. The Third Edition provides a complete update of all chapters, with special emphasis on conditions for which new drugs are available (such as headache, pain, neuropathy, and sleep disorders), as well as the most rapidly advancing conditions in the field such as epilepsy, multiple sclerosis, and stroke.

#### DeMyer's The Neurologic Examination: A Programmed Text, 7th Edition

Jose Biller, Gregory Gruener, Paul Brazis ISBN: 9780071841610 Pub Date: Sep 2016

## examination

For more than four decades, DeMyer's The Neurologic Examination has provided neurologists and psychiatrists in training with a uniquely clear and didactic way of learning the complicated technique of using the physical examination to diagnose neurologic illness. This trusted classic also reviews the neuroanatomy and physiology necessary to interpret the examination and details the laboratory tests best suited to each clinical problem. With its learn-at-your-own-pace teaching approach, DeMyer's allows readers to work through real-life clinical situations and rehearse the skills and procedures that make the neurologic examination productive for both patient and clinician. The book begins with an overview of the neurologic examination of mental status, speech, head and face, cranial nerves, somatic motor and sensory systems, and cerebral functions. Subsequent chapters fully explain each of these parts of the examination. In these expanded chapters, the reader works through clinical situations, rehearsing the real life procedures for eliciting neurologic symptoms and working through a diagnosis.

#### Harrison's Neurology in Clinical Medicine, 4th Edition Stephen L. Hauser, S. Andrew Josephson ISBN: 9781259835865 Pub Date: Nov 2016

Neurology - with all the authority of Harrison's

Featuring a superb compilation of chapters related to neurology that appear in Harrison's Principles of Internal Medicine, Nineteenth Edition (including content from the acclaimed Harrison's DVD, now appearing in print), this concise, full-color clinical companion delivers the latest knowledge in the field backed by the scientific rigor and authority that have defined Harrison's. Readers will find content from renowned editors and contributors in a carry-anywhere presentation that is ideal for the classroom, clinic, ward, or exam/certification preparation.

#### LANGE Clinical Neurology and Neuroanatomy: A Localization-**Based Approach** Aaron L. Berkowitz

ISBN: 9781259834400

## neurological disease

Clinical Neurology and Neuroanatomy delivers a clear, logical discussion of the complex relationship between neuroanatomical structure and function and neurologic disease. Written in a consistent, easy-to-read narrative voice, this unique text offers a concise overview of fundamental neuroanatomy and the clinical localization principles necessary to diagnose and treat patients with

#### An updated edition of the classic step-by-step guide to the diagnostic neurologic

9781259921582 (ISE) Pub Date: Dec 2016 An engagingly written text that bridges the gap between neuroanatomy and neurologic diseases and disorders. Unlike other neurology textbooks that either focus on neuroanatomy or clinical neurology, *Clinical Neurology and Neuroanatomy* integrates the two in manner which simulates the way neurologists learn, teach, and think.



CLINICAL

LANGE

#### LANGE Clinical Neurology, 10th Edition Roger P. Simon, David Greenberg, Michael Aminoff ISBN: 9781259861727 9781260288308 (ISE) Pub Date: Dec 2017

## A unique practice-oriented approach to teaching the key concepts of basic and clinical neurology

For nearly thirty years, *LANGE Clinical Neurology* has helped students, residents, and clinicians understand the link between basic neuroscience and current approaches in diagnosis and treatment. Distinguished by its practice-oriented approach to neurology based on the patients' presenting symptoms, this full-color resource delivers the clearest and most efficient introduction to the field available today.

# <section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header>

#### McGraw-Hill Specialty Board Review: Neurology, 3rd Edition Nizar Souayah

ISBN: 9780071825481 9781260084351 (ISE) Pub Date: Aug 2017

#### 1,200+ Q&A's provide the ultimate review for the neurology boards

*McGraw-Hill Specialty Board Review: Neurology, Third Edition* is the fastest and most effective way to prepare for the neurology certification/recertification exams administered by the American Board of Psychiatry and Neurology. Readers will find everything they need in one comprehensive review: questions, answers, thorough explanations, valuable full-color illustrations, and a presentation that simulates what they will actually see on the boards. Designed to sharpen differential diagnosis skills, *McGraw-Hill Specialty Board Review: Neurology* delivers more than 1,200 questions and answers with detailed explanations for correct and incorrect answers, using the current literature for references. This unique review includes coverage of every topic found on the exam, including psychiatry and pediatric neurology.



## The NeuroICU Book, 2nd Edition Kiwon Lee

ISBN: 9780071841443 Pub Date: Sep 2017

## A practical, protocol-based guide to the emerging field of neurocritical care – updated with the very latest research and developments

Thoroughly updated to keep pace with all the advances in this emerging field, the Second Edition combines the latest clinical perspectives in critical care medicine, neurology, and neurosurgery. This comprehensive, evidence-based text standardizes neurocritical care and takes readers through the rationale for those standards. Filled with detailed case studies and featuring a question-andanswer format, the book not only builds competency in recognizing acute changes in neurological function, but also addresses all organ insufficiencies and failures, reflecting the real-life challenges in the modern neuro-ICU.

#### NEUROSCIENCE



#### Principles of Neural Science, 5th Edition

Eric R. Kandel, James Schwartz, Thomas Jessell, Steven Siegelbaum, A.J. Hudspeth ISBN: 9780071390118 Pub Date: Oct 2012

#### The field's definitive work from a Nobel Prize-winning author

*Principles of Neural Science, 5e* describes our current understanding of how the nerves, brain, and mind functions. From molecules and cells to anatomic structures and systems to senses and cognitive functions, this comprehensive reference covers every aspect of neuroscience.

#### NURSING



## 



#### AACN Essentials of Critical Care Nursing, 4th Edition Suzanne M. Burns

ISBN: 9781260116755 9

## Concise yet thorough guidance on how to safely and competently care for adult, critically ill patients and their families

Endorsed by the American Association of Critical-Care Nurses and written by top clinical experts in acute and critical care nursing, this textbook thoroughly covers all the need-to-know details on the care of adult, critically ill patients and their families. Supported by helpful tables and algorithms, the book's practical, building-block organization starts with the basics before proceeding to more complex concepts, paralleling the blueprint for the progressive care nursing certification examination.

## AACN Essentials of Progressive Care Nursing, 4th Edition Suzanne M. Burns

ISBN: 9781260116731

## Concise yet thorough guidance on how to safely and competently care for adult, progressive care patients and their families

Endorsed by the American Association of Critical-Care Nurses and written by top clinical experts in acute care nursing, this evidence-based textbook thoroughly covers all the need-to-know details on the care of adult, critically ill patients and their families. Supported by helpful tables and algorithms, the book's practical, building-block organization starts with the basics before proceeding to more complex concepts, paralleling the blueprint for the progressive care nursing certification examination.

## First Aid for the USMLE Step 2 CS, 6th Edition

ISBN: 9781259862441 9781260288186 (ISE)

#### The #1 review for the USMLE Step 2 CS is now even better!

The Sixth Edition of *First Aid for the USMLE Step 2 CS* has been updated to reflect the latest NBME exam format and worksheet items, and incorporates feedback from recent US and international test-takers. This high-yield review delivers a thorough exam preparation guide for the USMLE Step 2 CS, offering a solid review of frequently test CS cases, along with proven study and exam strategies for clinical encounters.

9781260288629 (ISE) Pub Date: Nov 2018

Pub Date: Nov 2018

260288186 (ISE) Pub Date: Nov 2017



#### Fluids and Electrolytes Demystified, 2nd Edition Joyce Y. Johnson

ISBN: 9781260012248 Pub Date: Apr 2018

#### A fun, fast, and effective way for nursing students to learn about fluids and electrolytes

Written by a nursing professor, this accessible guide explains, clearly and concisely, the key elements underlying fluid, electrolyte, and acid-base balance and imbalances. Readers will learn about the various health conditions related to imbalances and get details on diagnostic testing, regulators, and treatment options. Complete with end-of-chapter quizzes to test knowledge, this lighthearted book will teach nursing students the fundamentals of fluids and electrolytes in an enjoyable, building block manner.

## Transcultural Nursing

2nd edition

#### Leininger's Transcultural Nursing: Concepts, Theories, Research & Practice, 4th Edition Marilyn R. McFarland, Hiba B. Wehbe-Alamah

ISBN: 9780071841139 Pub Date: Apr 2018

#### The Most Comprehensive Presentation of Transcultural Nursing Concepts

Leininger's Transcultural Nursing: Concepts, Theories, Research & Practices, Fourth Edition offers theoretical and practical guidance on the provision of client-focused care by integrating cultural values, beliefs, and lifeways into an individualized plan of care. Transcultural nursing is a vital, holistic approach that allows nurses and other healthcare providers to provide culturally congruent care for individuals, families, groups, and organizations within a context that is meaningful, beneficial, and inclusive of their healthcare values, beliefs, practices, traditions, communication styles, diverse roles, dietary preferences, and more. The text presents a global comparative perspective about Western and non-Western cultures and examines the future direction of transcultural nursing with insights into rural and urban cultures in the United States including the culture care of homeless mothers and children. The book chapters cover such topics as transcultural nursing, research, and healthcare in Kenya, Southeast Asia, Haiti, Syria, and Taiwan as well as translational research, globalization, conflict resolution, mental health considerations, Ayurvedic medicine, genetics and genomics in healthcare, integration of care and caring, and an overview of transcultural history, concepts, and principles.

#### GET CERTIFIED

Medical-Surgical **Nursing Certification** 



#### Medical-Surgical Nursing Certification Donna Martin, Patricia Braida

ISBN: 9781260031379 Pub Date: Nov 2018

#### A new all-in-one study guide for acing the Medical-Surgical Nursing **Certification Exam**

This innovative new review is the most complete and effective way for test takers to prepare for the medical-surgical nursing certification exam administered through either the Medical-Surgical Nursing Certification Board (MSNCB) or the American Nurses Credentialing Center (ANCC). Delivering everything test-takers need in one comprehensive study guide, the book includes review questions, case studies, clinical considerations, and practice test. The user-friendly, time-efficient presentation conveniently summarizes and simplifies must-know, high-yield content most relevant to passing the exam and real-world clinical practice.



Nursing Laboratory

& Diagnostic Tests

DeMYSTiFieD

Progressive

Care Nursing

Certification

ess, and Practice Lyan

hanna + Hillary Crumiet

#### Nursing Fundamentals DeMYSTiFieD, 2nd Edition Bennita Vaughans, Jim Keogh ISBN: 9781259862267 Pub Date: Aug 2018

#### Nursing success beings with the fundamentals – and this acclaimed review!

Nursing Fundamentals Demystified, Second Edition offers a fast, fun, and interesting way for students to learn the fundamental concepts and must-know information that will be the cornerstone of their entire nursing education and career. This unique resource helps readers sort through the mountain of information nursing students face and focus on the essentials - that which they truly must know to be a successful nurse. Readers will also learn how to apply the information to real-world clinical situations.

#### Nursing Laboratory & Diagnostic Tests Demystified, 2nd Edition Jim Keogh

ISBN: 9781259859533 Pub Date: Jul 2017

#### The painless way for nurses to learn laboratory and diagnostic testing!

Nursing Laboratory & Diagnostic Tests Demystified offers a clear, step-bystep blueprint to understanding the laboratory and diagnostic tests most often performed by nurses. You will learn what each test is, why it is ordered, how it is performed, how patients should prepare, how long it takes to get the results, how to interpret the results, and what the nursing implications are. Topics are presented in a logical learn-as-you-go sequence, building on what you've learned, and you'll be able to test your knowledge with chapter-ending questions and a final exam.

#### Progressive Care Nursing Certification: Preparation, Review, and Practice Exams, 2nd Edition Alexander Johnson, Hillary Crumlett ISBN: 9780071826846 Pub Date: Apr 2018

#### The best book on the market for nurses preparing for the Progressive Care **Certification Exam!**

This score-boosting new resource is a complete step-by-step guide that thoroughly covers everything test takers need to know to pass the examination administered by the American Association of Critical Care Nurses (AACN). Following the PCCN blueprint, the book reflects the latest changes to test plan, so readers can be confident they are studying the most timely, relevant material possible. With more than 1,200 Q&A, and an easy-to-follow, step-by-step review of all the must-know content, this is a true essential for anyone preparing for the exam.

#### **OBSTETRICS & GYNECOLOGY**



Cunningham and Gilstrap's Operative Obstetrics. 3rd Edition Edward R Yeomans, Barbara L. Hoffman, Larry Gilstrap, F. Gary Cunningham ISBN: 9780071849067 Pub Date: Feb 2017

#### The benchmark text in obstetrical procedures – updated and expanded to reflect current practice

This new edition of Operative Obstetrics continues to bring clinicians stepby-step, detailed instruction for every major surgical procedure performed in current obstetrical practice. The Third Edition has been completely rewritten and redesigned, with a streamlined new presentation, hundreds of new surgical illustrations (created by artists who contributed to Williams Gynecology), the removal of out-of-date procedures, and valuable new content on laparoscopy. The fully revised Table of Contents allows for greater depth of coverage of important procedures.

#### SONOGRAPHY n Obstetrics & Gynecology TEXTBOOK AND TEACHING CASES



#### Fleischer's Sonography in Obstetrics & Gynecology, 8th Edition Arthur C. Fleischer, Eugene C. Toy, Frank Manning, Jacques Abramowicz, Luis Goncalves, llan Timor-Tritsch, Ana Monteagudo

ISBN: 9781259641367 Pub Date: Dec 2017

#### The most authoritative guide to sonography in obstetrics and gynecology completely revised to reflect the latest technologies and practices

Written by radiologists and ob/gyns to provide a balanced perspective, this standard-setting guide is both a clinically relevant reference text and atlas. Presented in full color and enhanced by more than 2000 illustrations, it expertly examines the full spectrum of disorders and conditions likely to be encountered in gynecologic and maternal-fetal care. Readers will find coverage of the latest procedures and diagnostic guidelines for the use of sonography in ob/gyn, including 3D and 4D image processing, transvaginal sonography, and color Doppler sonography.

The book opens with general obstetric sonography, covering such pivotal topics as normal pelvic anatomy and fetal echocardiography, before moving into fetal anomalies and disorders. Risk assessment and therapy, including first trimester screening and amniocentesis, are explored in the next section, while the remaining parts of the book focus on maternal disorders, gynecological sonography, and the newest complementary imaging modalities.

A DINS HOPKINS Johns Hopkins Handbook of Obstetrics and Gynecology Linda M. Szymanski + Jessica L. Bie



Linda M. Szymanski, Jessica L. Bienstock ISBN: 9780071772723 Pub Date: Nov 2015

#### The only ob-gyn handbook offering rapid access to on-the-go guidance and step-by-step instruction to support immediate patient care

The Johns Hopkins Handbook of Obstetrics and Gynecology provides ob-gyn residents and young practitioners with essential, easily located information to address treatment and management questions that arise in daily practice. In addition to general obstetric and gynecologic coverage, it includes the subspecialties of gynecologic oncology, reproductive endocrinology and infertility, and urogynecology.

This concise book is packed with protocol-driven instruction and successfully presents complex information through the use of an outline format consisting exclusively of bullets, tables, and figures.



NEW

OB/GYN Hospi

Medicine

#### LANGE Q&A Obstetrics & Gynecology, 9th Edition Vern Katz, Vicki Mendiratta, Sharon Phelan, Roger Smith

ISBN: 9780071712132 Pub Date: Jun 2011

#### The most thorough and up-to-date obstetrics and gynecology review available for the USMLE Step 2 CK and the Ob/Gyn clerkship exam

LANGE Q&A Obstetrics & Gynecology, 9e features more than 1300 USMLE-style questions and answers with concise but comprehensive explanations of correct and incorrect answer choices. This trusted review simulates the USMLE Step 2 CK test-taking experience by including clinical vignette questions and updates on the latest in obstetric and gynecologic treatment, therapies, diseases and disorders. Questions are carefully selected to match the style and difficulty level of what students will see on the actual exams. The ninth edition features more than 35 images, and has been student and resident reviewed to assure the most relevant, up-to-date content possible.

## **Birth Plan**

Michelle Aristizabal ISBN: 9781259862878 Pub Date: Sep 2018

#### The ONLY evidence-based resource covering natural childbirth practices – offering a logical middle-of-road approach to the natural birth movement

Natural Labor and Birth: An Evidence-Based Guide to the Natural Birth Plan seeks to end the friction between natural and traditional obstetrics care. It is unique in that it does not attempt to make a case for natural childbirth, it only seeks to demonstrate how natural birth can exist within the framework of typical antepartum care and hospital deliveries and respond to patient preferences. It teaches the skills necessary to assist a woman through an unmedicated childbirth that are not taught in most obstetrical residencies and nursing programs and provides a compilation of the medical evidence supporting alternative practices.

#### **OB/GYN Hospital Medicine: Principles and Practice**

Jennifer Butler, Alpesh Amin, Laura Fitzmaurice, Christine Kim ISBN: 9781259861697 Pub Date: Jan 2019

#### The FIRST textbook to cover the principles and practice of ObGyn Hospitalist Medicine

*ObGyn Hospitalist Medicine: Principles and Practice* is the first text to encompass the core competencies in the emerging field of ObGyn Hospitalist Medicine. This groundbreaking text delivers comprehensive coverage of every aspect of ObGyn hospitalist medicine, encompassing clinical practice as well as program development and system implementation of ObGyn hospitalists. Readers will find a concise approach to the care of obstetrical and gynecologic emergencies in the hospital setting, with information that will be of value to physicians and physician extenders working in labor & delivery wards and ERs/ICUs.



#### Natural Labor and Birth: An Evidence-Based Guide to the Natural



**Obstetric Intensive Care Manual, 5th Edition** Michael R. Foley, Thomas H. Strong, Thomas J. Garite ISBN: 9781259861758 Pub Date: May 2018

#### A unique how-to manual focusing on the clinical management of the critically ill pregnant patient

Since the release of the first edition, Obstetric Intensive Care Manual has become the go-to guide for obstetricians, intensivists, residents, and nurses seeking immediate, practical guidance on intensive and critical care obstetric issues. Enhanced by numerous tables, algorithms, and figures that make essential information instantly retrievable, this is the perfect resource for busy clinicians who require authoritative how-to guidance the moment it is needed. Presenting treatment information on commonly encountered emergencies such as anaphylactoid syndrome of pregnancy, thyroid storm, and psychiatric disorders, this is the perfect resource for clinicians who don't have time to hunt around for the right answer.



#### **Obstetrics and** Gynecology **Board Review**



#### Obstetrics and Gynecology Board Review Pearls of Wisdom, 4th Edition Stephen G. Somkuti

ISBN: 9780071799287 9781259095283 (ISE) Pub Date: Jan 2014

#### A high-yield Q&A review for the Obstetrics and Gynecology boards or in-service exam

Obstetrics and Gynecology Board Review: Pearls of Wisdom Fourth Edition is a guick active-recall review of the most important information to know when preparing for residency in-service examinations and the Ob/Gyn boards. 5000 rapid-fire questions cover all topics on the board exam. Powered with performanceimproving pearls and other potent learning aids. Like "flashcards in a book" the rapid-fire Q&A format facilitates study alone or with a partner. Only correct answers are given to focus study and improve memory retention and exam-day performance. The third edition is completely revised based on the core curriculum and includes a new primary care chapter.



#### Williams Gynecology, 3rd Edition

Barbara L. Hoffman, John O Schorge, Karen Bradshaw, Lisa Halvorson, Joseph Schaffer, Marlene Corton

ISBN: 9780071849081 Pub Date: Apr 2016

#### The only gynecology textbook to combine a comprehensive medical reference and a full color surgical atlas in one beautifully illustrated volume

Williams Gynecology, Third Edition is specifically designed as a practical quickreference guide for practicing gynecologists and residents, but it will also appeal to clerkship medical students, nurse practitioners, and physician assistants. Williams Gynecology provides comprehensive coverage of the full spectrum of gynecologic healthcare and disease management, including benign general gynecology; reproductive endocrinology, infertility, and menopause; female pelvic medicine and reconstructive surgery; and gynecologic oncology. The surgical management sections include Aspects of Gynecologic Surgery and Atlas of Gynecologic Surgery, which covers Surgeries of Benign Gynecologic Conditions, Minimally Invasive Surgery, Surgeries for Female Pelvic Reconstruction, and Surgeries for Gynecologic Malignancies.





Williams

OBSTETRICS

#### Williams Gynecology Study Guide, 3rd Edition Claudia L. Werner, Debra L. Richardson, Stephanie Chang, William Griffith, Cherine Hamid, David Rahn, Elysia Moschos, Barbara Hoffman ISBN: 9780071849944 9781259921407 (ISE)

## Gynecology

Directly derived from the content of Williams Gynecology, Third Edition, this full-color study guide puts all the acclaimed evidence-based content of the parent text at the reader's fingertips. Readers will find everything they need for an efficient chapterby-chapter review of the text material. Featuring a full-color, open design, this study guide delivers more than 2,000 multiple-choice guestions with clinical vignettes that cover every major topic in clinical gynecology. The answer key provides the correct answer and cites page numbers in Williams Gynecology, Third Edition for in-depth discussion and continued study. The authors also include hundreds of precise images to sharpen reader's visual diagnosis skills. The Third Edition has been revised to keep up with new and expanded content on the latest topics, including minimally invasive procedures, benign gynecology, and the subspecialties of urogynecology, gynecologic oncology, and reproductive endocrinology.

#### Williams Obstetrics, 25th Edition

F. Gary Cunningham, Kenneth J. Leveno, Steven Bloom, Catherine Spong, Jodi Dashe, Barbara Hoffman, Brian Casey, Catherine Spong ISBN: 9781259644320 Pub Date: Apr 2018

## maternal-fetal medicine

Williams Obstetrics is the most detailed, comprehensive, and rigorously referenced text on the subject. Written by an author team from the world-renowned University of Texas Southwestern, the hallmarks of this classic are its thoroughness, scientific basis, and practical applicability for the obstetrician at the bedside. Presented in full color, the Twenty-Fifth Edition is enhanced by more than 1,000 full color illustrations, and an increased focus on maternal-fetal medicine, one of the largest subspecialties of ob-gyn. Readers will also appreciate an improved, more logical content flow for an improved reading experience.

## Williams Obstetrics Study Guide, 25th Edition

Shivani Patel, Scott Roberts, Vanessa Rogers, Ashley Zink, Elaine Duryea, Jamie Morgan ISBN: 9781259642906 Pub Date: Dec 2018

#### The companion study guide to the gold standard text in obstetrics

Williams Obstetrics Twenty-Fifth Edition Study Guide is the only study guide in the world that is keyed to the field's premier text, Williams Obstetrics, Twenty-*Fifth Edition.* Perfect for focused study or as a clinical refresher, the book features 2,500+ evidence-based multiple-choice questions covering every major topic in clinical obstetrics. The beautiful full-color design is highlighted by more than 350 images incorporated as question material. To be as clinically relevant as possible, the organization follows the chronology of pregnancy, from Maternal and Fetal Anatomy and Physiology to Labor and Delivery, with additional sections on the Fetus and Newborn, Puerperium, Obstetric Complications, and Medical and Surgical Complications.



Pub Date: Jul 2016

#### An evidence-based study guide based on the content of the new Williams

#### The world's bestselling obstetrics book - now with a greater emphasis on

#### **ONCOLOGY**

# CLINICAL QUESTIONS HEMATOLOGY

#### Hematology-Oncology Clinical Questions

Julie Rowe, Anneliese Gonzalez, Syed Jafri, Putao Cen, Zeyad Kanaan, Robert Amato, Adan Rios, Hazem El Osta, Virginia Mohlere ISBN: 9781260026627 Pub Date: Dec 2018

#### A unique point-of-care guide to clinical hematology-oncology

Hematology-Oncology Clinical Questions answers the questions most frequently asked by medical students or residents on rotations. The answers provided are concise, specific, evidence-based, and supported by recent references and clinical practice guidelines. Readers will find Hematology-Oncology Clinical Questions to be single-best resource for quickly translating the most current knowledge into practical, diagnostic real-time solutions.



#### Williams Manual of Hematology, 9th Edition

Marshall A. Lichtman, Josef T. Prchal, Kenneth Kaushansky, Marcel Levi, Linda Burns, **James Armitage** 

ISBN: 9781259642470 9781259921476 (ISE) Pub Date: Nov 2016

#### A convenient full-color clinical reference distilled from the world's leading hematology text

Williams Manual of Hematology, Ninth Edition is a concise and easy-to-navigate compilation of the pathogenic, diagnostic, and therapeutic essentials of blood cell and coagulation protein disorders. Referenced to the classic Williams Hematology, Ninth Edition, this handy, easily transported reference has been carefully edited to deliver only the most clinical point-of-care facts. Perfect for guick answers in the office, clinic, or on hospital rounds, this handy clinical companion covers both common and uncommon blood disorders, and is the fastest and most convenient way to access the unmatched clinical authority of Williams Hematology, Ninth Edition.

#### **OPHTHALMOLOGY**



LANGE

Vaughan & Asbury's General Ophthalmology, 19th Edition Paul Riordan-Eva, James J. Augsburger

ISBN: 9780071843539 9781260084450 (ISE) Pub Date: Oct 2017

#### Ophthalmology's cornerstone text enhanced by a vibrant new full-color presentation

For more than five decades, General Ophthalmology has offered authoritative, state-of-the-art coverage of the diagnosis and treatment of all major ophthalmic diseases, as well as neurological and systemic diseases causing visual disturbances. The Nineteenth Edition builds on this tradition of excellence by offering a new full-color presentation, an increased number of color photos, and cutting-edge content additions and updates - to deliver all-inclusive coverage that encompasses pathophysiology, basic science, and the latest clinical perspectives.

#### **OPTOMETRY**

HIRD EDITIO

## NEW Geometric. Visual Optics



ISBN: 9781260121094

#### The acclaimed introduction to clinical optics - updated with a new full-color presentation

Geometrical and Visual Optics, Third Edition is a rigorous, yet highly accessible text that expertly combines basic optics with clinical applications in a way that brings key optometry topics to life. It emphasizes a vergence approach to geometrical and visual optics, reinforcing its fundamental utility in clinical practice. Featuring an open, workbook-style design, the book avoids unnecessary math and focuses on those optical concepts and problem-solving skills that are the cornerstones of contemporary clinical eye care.

## VISUAL PERCEPTION CLINICAL ORIENTATION

Steven H. Schwartz

This new edition of Visual Perception: A Clinical Orientation delivers a streamlined, student-friendly, and clinically focused introduction to the material covered in the curricula of the U.S. and Canadian optometry programs, tested on licensing examinations, and relevant to clinical practice. It has been fully updated to include recent trends in the optometric curriculum as well as clinical practice.

In line with current optometric education and practice, this new edition will substantially streamline the presentation of basic science information, and will instead have a greater focus on clinical applications. The book has been acclaimed by students and reviewers for its engagingly written style and its ability to make key concepts easy to understand.

#### **ORTHOPEDICS**



EDWARD (TED) PARKS, MD

**Practical Office Orthopedics** Edward H. "Ted" Parks ISBN: 9781259642869

#### A comprehensive full-color guide to orthopedics in the primary care setting

Especially written for the practitioner of general medicine, Practical Office Orthopedics delivers outstanding full-color drawings, state-of-the-art radiographs, and a step-by-step approach to the evaluation and management of common bone and musculoskeletal complaints. This unique text is authored by Dr. Edward (Ted) Parks, whose musculoskeletal workshop at the annual American College of Physicians Conference draws overflow crowds. Readers will find a consistent chapter template that presents information logically and facilitates treatment and learning: History, Physical Exam, Radiography, Treatment, and Follow-Up.

#### Pub Date: Jan 2019

#### Visual Perception: A Clinical Orientation, 5th Edition

ISBN: 9781259585012 9781260084399 (ISE) Pub Date: Jun 2017

#### The acclaimed text that bridges the gap between visual science and clinical application - updated to reflect today's curricula

Pub Date: Dec 2017

#### Medical



#### **Principles of Rehabilitation Medicine** Raj Mitra

ISBN: 9780071793339 Pub Date: Jan 2019

#### A concise, expertly written overview of physical medicine and rehabilitation from leaders in the field

Principles of Rehabilitation Medicine is comprehensive and authoritative review for the specialty of Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation. The book offers a wide array of chapters with complete reviews of classical rehabilitation topics such as brain injury, spinal cord injury, stroke, pain management and electrodiagnostic medicine.

The chapters are authored by proven leaders in the field with a focus on pathophysiology, diagnosis and rehabilitative management. The information is presented in a clear, concise manner, with direct patient applications. The text is complemented by numerous figures, tables and patient care algorithms which are designed to confer a basic understanding of principles.

## EIGHTH EDITION Simon's EMERGENCY ORTHOPEDICS

Simon's Emergency Orthopedics, 8th Edition Scott C. Sherman

ISBN: 9781259860829 Pub Date: Sep 2018

#### The emergency physician's top reference for handling orthopedic injuries and disorders

Written by and for emergency physicians, *Emergency Orthopedics* is the leading reference for handling all types of musculoskeletal emergencies. This heavily illustrated, full-color book focuses on radiographic diagnosis, acute management, and discharge of the patient with a pulled muscle, torn ligament, fracture, or other skeletal trauma. The format represents the ideal integration of text and images, allowing clinicians to actually see what they reading about. The concise text tells readers everything they need to know about the mechanisms of action along with recommended imaging studies, treatment guidelines, and possible complications.

#### **OTOLARYNGOLOGY**



#### CURRENT Diagnosis & Treatment Otolaryngology – Head and Neck Surgery, 4th Edition

ISBN: 9780071847643 Pub Date: May 2019

Anil Lalwani

#### The acclaimed one-stop clinician's guide for treating all major diseases of the ear, nose, throat, and neck

CURRENT Diagnosis & Treatment Otolaryngology – Head & Neck Surgery, Fourth Edition spans the entire breadth of ENT topics, including the latest developments in basic science, facial plastic surgery, head and neck surgery, laryngology, rhinology, pediatric otolaryngology, otology, and neurotology. This find-it-now clinician's guide includes commonly encountered as well as unusual diseases of the head and neck and is essential for board review and recertification.

#### PATHOLOGY



THIRD EDITION

MICHAEL L. GREY

PEDIATRIC

**EMERGENCY MEDICINE** 

-----

**NEW** 

PEDIATRICS

Atlas of

#### Clinical Cytopathology, 3rd Edition Ibrahim Ramzy, Dina R. Mody, Rodolfo Laucirica ISBN: 9780071715225 Pub Date: Nov 2017

#### The field of cytopathology's definitive text – enhanced by more than 1,000 color pathology images

*Clinical Cytopathology: Fundamental Principles and Practice* is a highly readable, up-to-date, and consistently formatted guide to understanding, performing, and interpreting all types of cellular biopsies, from pap smears to spinal taps to needle aspirations of all anatomic regions. Presented in rich full color and written by some of cytopathology's foremost educators, this edition is enhanced by more than 1,000 full-color images and illustrations. In addition, each chapter has algorithms to guide the reader through the process of determining whether or not a particular disease state is present. The contents have also been reorganized to reflect head-to-toe coverage, making it far more than a reference limited to gynecologic pathology.

#### CT & MRI Pathology: A Pocket Atlas, 3rd Edition

Michael L Grey, Jagan Mohan Ailinani ISBN: 9781260121940 Pub Date: Jun 2018

#### The acclaimed pocket atlas of the most common pathologic conditions seen on CT and MRI – more essential than ever, with new images and cases

Designed for quick look-up at the point of care, this concise handbook provides technologists and students with CT and MRI findings of 200 pathologic conditions most often seen in day-to-day practice, along with pertinent clinical information. Each pathology listed has a single page of text accompanied by MRI and/or CT images, often providing multiple perspectives of the same pathology.

The text includes a description of etiology, epidemiology, signs and symptoms, imaging characteristics, for CT and MRI, treatment, and prognosis statements. The book also includes a valuable opening section on the Principles of Imaging in Computed Tomography and Magnetic Resonance Imaging and an informative section on Contrast Media.

#### Atlas of Pediatric Emergency Medicine, 3rd Edition Binita Shah, Michael Lucchesi ISBN: 9781259863387 Pub Date: Jun 2019

#### A compendium of clinical photographs and imaging studies for rapid visual diagnosis and subsequent management of all acute problems in children

Atlas of Pediatric Emergency Medicine presents clear clinical information on pediatric medical emergencies in a format that is ideally suited to the practice of emergency medicine. This book is the premiere collection of pediatric EM images in the market primarily due to the vast and organized high quality photos that Dr Binita Shah has collected over the years. Emergency Physicians must assess and diagnose patients as quickly as possible. This is done primarily with their eyes — their visual assessment of the patient tells them what has to be done and how guickly. Even if labs or other testing are warranted and ordered many of those like ECGs xrays and CT scans are also assessed visually. The core of this book is comprised of the 1-4 images per topic that show the physicians what to look for. Next to these images is brief text describing the "need-to-know" information for each clinical problem. Organized by Organ System and then by problem this is guick-look act fast reference for the busy physician in an emergency department.





#### Color Atlas & Synopsis of Pediatric Dermatology, 3rd Edition Kay Shou-Mei Kane, Vinod Nambudiri, Alexander Stratigos ISBN: 9780071843942 Pub Date: Aug 2016

#### The go-to atlas to instantly and accurately diagnose and treat the full range of pediatric skin problems

Modeled after Fitzpatrick's Color Atlas and Synopsis of Clinical Dermatology, the world's most widely-used dermatologic reference, this best-selling point-of-care atlas provides large, detailed, full-color photographs of skin diseases in children along with the latest management and treatment recommendations. Clinicians will find everything they need to confidently assess, diagnose, and manage diseases of the skin, hair, and nails in pediatric patients in a busy clinical environment.



#### **Color Atlas of Pediatrics**

**Richard P. Usatine, Camille Sabella** ISBN: 9780071767019 9781259251498 (ISE) Pub Date: Nov 2014

#### A concise, full-color diagnostic atlas of pediatric medicine

The Color Atlas of Pediatrics features more than 1,500 full-color clinical images and succinct, bulleted text covering Presentation, Epidemiology, Pathophysiology, Diagnosis, and Management. Each chapter devotes 2 to 4 pages on a given condition and follows a consistent, easy-to-access design.



CURRENT Diagnosis and Treatment Pediatrics, 24th Edition William W. Hay, Myron Levin, Robin Deterding, Mark Abzug ISBN: 9781259862908 9781260288476 (ISE) Pub Date: May 2018

The classic on-the-go guide to pediatric practice and most up-to-date resource on the diagnosis, understanding, and treatment of the medical problems of children from birth through adolescence

CURRENT Diagnosis and Treatment: Pediatrics, Twenty-Fourth Edition features the popular, easy-to-follow LANGE Current outline format: Problem, Essentials of Diagnosis and Typical Features, Clinical Findings, Differential Diagnosis, Treatment, and Prognosis. The content is organized by general topics as well as by organ systems. This guide provides concise, evidence-based information on a wide range of pediatric medical conditions and topics, including childhood nutrition and eating disorders, substance abuse, psychiatric disorders, child abuse, oral medicine and dentistry, immunization, and emergencies and injuries. With its comprehensive scope and clinical focus, there is no better, more usable resource for the pediatric practitioner — and no text so up-to-date.





#### First Aid for the Pediatrics Clerkship, 4th Edition Latha Ganti, Matthew S. Kaufman, Neeraja Kairam, Lurie Brian M., Ethan Wiener

ISBN: 9781259834318 9781260288117 (ISE) Pub Date: Dec 2017

#### The pediatrics clerkship survival guide written by students who aced the clerkship

This powerful review for the pediatrics clerkship provides medical students taking required rotations with a single, concise, high-yield resource for excelling on the boards and wards. Hundreds of high-yield facts - written by students who just completed their clerkship and based on the clerkship's core competencies - review everything students need to know for the clerkship. Margin notes highlight common exam and "pimp" questions to help students really standout.



Pediatrics

Examination

and Board Review

MARK W. KUNI

#### Neonatology, 8th Edition Tricia Lacy Gomella, M. Cunningham, Fabien Eyal ISBN: 9781259644818 9781260288452 (ISE)

#### The bestselling neonatal handbook on the market

A true essential for twenty-five years, this streamlined pocket reference provides logically organized quickly retrievable information on basic and advanced management techniques for the neonate. Featuring a convenient outline approach that puts key information at your fingertips this guick reference covers everything you need to know about on-call neonatal problems procedures diseases and disorders and pharmacology.

#### Pediatrics Examination and Board Review Andrew Peterson, Kelly Wood IBSN: 9780071847681 9781259921414 (ISE)

#### An Engagingly Written, Case-Based Review for the Pediatrics Board Exam

McGraw-Hill Education Specialty Board Review: Pediatrics is the perfect resource to help readers prepare for the American Board of Pediatrics (ABP) certification or recertification examination. Written in a refreshing conversational tone, this unique review utilizes a case-based presentation that includes questions, answers, and discussion. Numerous tables, figures, and photographs encapsulate important information and make it easier for readers to study and remember. The content is weighted to match the board exam - so readers can focus on what they really need to know for the highest score possible.

## Rudolph's Pediatrics, 23rd Edition ISBN: 9781259588594 Pub Date: Aug 2018

#### The landmark pediatrics reference - completely reinvented by an all new author team

Rudolph's Pediatrics has virtually defined the pediatric field for over a century, becoming one of the most important and well-respected pediatrics texts ever published. Renowned for its balance of clinical features and treatment of disease with underlying biological principles, this classic sourcebook has helped generations of pediatricians optimize their care of infants, children, and adolescents. This book has been completely restructured and streamlined thanks to an all new author team whose goal was to reinvent this classic with today's busy practitioner in mind.

#### Symptom-Based Diagnosis in Pediatrics (CHOP Morning Report)

Samir S. Shah, Stephen Ludwig ISBN: 9780071601740 9781259253669 (ISE) Pub Date: Jan 2014

#### A guide to pediatric diagnosis organized by symptom

Symptom-Based Diagnosis in Pediatrics features 19 chapters each devoted to a common pediatric complaint. Within each chapter five to eight case presentations teach the diagnostic approach to the symptom. The case presentations follow a consistent outline of History Physical Examination and Course of Illness and are followed by discussion of the Differential Diagnosis Diagnosis Incidence and Epidemiology Clinical Manifestations Diagnostic Approach and Treatment. Cases are illustrated with vibrant full-color photographs and include numerous tables comparing potential diagnoses.



23"

Pub Date: Jun 2019

Pub Date: Oct 2016

Mark W. Kline, Susan M. Blaney, Angelo P. Giardino, Jordan S. Orange, Daniel J. Penny, Gordon E. Schutze, Lara S. Shekerdemian, Abraham M. Rudolph, Colin D. Rudolph



#### The PICU Handbook Ranna A. Rozenfeld

ISBN: 9781259834370 Pub Date: Apr 2018

Samir Shah, Marina Catallozzi, Lisa Zaoutis

ISBN: 9781260117882

An innovative new survival guide for the pediatric intensive care unit (PICU)

The PICU Handbook is a unique, pocket-sized compilation of the data necessary for residents and fellows to navigate the modern Level 1 and Level 2 pediatric intensive care unit. Enhanced by numerous tables, formulas, algorithms, guidelines, checklists, rapid-sequence medication formularies, troubleshooting guides, and clinical pearls, this is a true must read for all junior clinicians and pediatric critical care nurses. Readers will find wide-ranging coverage of every critical issue they will encounter in the PICU, including airway clearance, respiratory mechanics and respiratory failure, endotracheal intubation, shock, brain death evaluation, and much more.



#### PHARMACOLOGY



#### Applied Biopharmaceutics & Pharmacokinetics, 7th Edition Leon Shargel, Andrew B.C. Yu

The Philadelphia Guide: Inpatient Pediatrics, 3rd Edition

The Philadelphia Guide: Inpatient Pediatrics brings you the latest guidelines

procedures and treatment and management strategies for inpatient pediatric care.

specifically on caring for pediatric patients in the hospital setting. It addresses over

handbooks it goes beyond diagnostic strategies to include complete treatment and

management quidelines. The focus on the treatment of so many inpatient pediatric

medical conditions means that it can be used by everyone who cares for pediatric

patients in the hospital – medical students residents and pediatric attendings.

350 commonly encountered inpatient pediatric medical conditions. Unlike other

The field of pediatric hospital medicine is rapidly growing and this handbook focuses

Pub Date: Jun 2019

The only handbook in pediatric hospitalist medicine!

ISBN: 9780071830935 9789814670241 (ISE) Pub Date: Aug 2015

#### The landmark textbook on the theoretical and practical applications of biopharmaceutics and pharmacokinetics - now fully updated

The field's leading text for more than three decades, this book gets pharmacy students up to speed on the basics of the discipline like no other resource. Practical problems and clinical examples with discussions are integrated within each chapter to help the reader apply principles to patient care and drug consultation situations. In addition, outstanding pedagogy, including chapter objectives, chapter summaries, and FAQs, plus additional application questions, identify and focus on key concepts.





#### Applied Clinical Pharmacokinetics, 3rd Edition

Larry A. Bauer

ISBN: 9780071794589 9781259251412 (ISE) Pub Date: Aug 2014

Latest standardized techniques and approaches to patient-specific dosing and provides up-to-date information on more recently monitored drugs

The most current, hands-on book in the field, this is the perfect textbook for pharmacy students learning the clinical application of pharmacokinetics, which is the mathematical tools for modifying dosages. Students like that each chapter includes sample problems throughout the chapter, with a ton of practice problems at the end.





#### The acclaimed practice-oriented introduction to physical pharmacy

Emphasizing relevancy to practice clarity of presentation and utilizing practiceoriented examples and case studies this acclaimed text is the ideal learning tool for pharmacy students as well as practitioners who want to sharpen their pharmaceutical skills. With numerous examples from the pharmacy practice this textbook presents the chemical and physical principles fundamental to the development of medication dosage forms. Numerous case studies present relevant examples of physical and chemical principles in current pharmacy practice.

#### Basic and Clinical Pharmacology, 14th Edition Bertram G. Katzung

ISBN: 9781259641152

#### The most up-to-date, comprehensive, and authoritative pharmacology text in health medicine — enhanced by a new full-color illustrations

Organized to reflect the syllabi in many pharmacology courses and in integrated curricula, Basic & Clinical Pharmacology, Fourteenth Edition covers the important concepts students need to know about the science of pharmacology and its application to clinical practice. Selection of the subject matter and order of its presentation are based on the authors' many years' experience in teaching this material to thousands of medical, pharmacy, dental, podiatry, nursing, and other health science students.

#### Basic Concepts in Pharmacology: What You Need to Know for Each Drug Class, 5th Edition Janet L. Stringer

ISBN: 9781259861079 9781260288100 (ISE)

#### A time-saving, stress-reducing approach to learning the essential concepts of pharmacology - essential for USMLE review

Basic Concepts in Pharmacology: What You Need to Know for Each Drug Class, Fifth Edition provides medical students with a complete framework for studying and understanding - the fundamental principles of drug actions. It is specifically designed to simplify the learning process and help readers quickly and easily gain an understanding of essential concepts.

This unique learning system enables them to identify must-know material, recognize their strengths and weaknesses, minimize memorization, streamline their study, and build their confidence. Basic Concepts in Pharmacology presents drugs by class, details exactly what medical students need to know about each class, and reinforces key concepts and definitions.

# BASIC & CLINICAL PHARMACOLOGY

LANGE



ISBN: 9781260452211 Pub Date: May 2019

9781260288179 (ISE) Pub Date: Nov 2017

Pub Date: Jul 2017


Toodman

Gilman's

Manual of

Pharmacology and

THERAPEUTICS

2" EDITION

DA HEALDANDAN - LAURENCE L BRUNTOR

#### Drug Information: A Guide for Pharmacists, 6th Edition Patrick M. Malone, Meghan J. Malone, Sharon K. Park ISBN: 9781259837975 9781260288193 (ISE) Pub Date: Dec 2017

Everything pharmacists and pharmacy students need to know about drug information management

Drug Information: A Guide for Pharmacists, Fifth Edition teaches students and professionals how to research, interpret, evaluate, collate, and disseminate drug information in the most effective and efficient manner possible. The book covers essential topics such as formulating an effective response and recommendations for information, evaluation of drug literature, the application of statistical analysis in the biomedical sciences, medications and patient safety, investigational drugs, and more. Updated throughout, this edition also addresses other important issues such as the legal and ethical considerations of providing information, how to respond to requests for information, and how to determine what information should be made available.

#### Goodman and Gilman Manual of Pharmacology and Therapeutics, 2nd Edition Randa Hilal-Dandan, Laurence Brunton

ISBN: 9780071769174 9780071792882 (ISE) Pub Date: Dec 2013

#### The authority of Goodman & Gilman's in a concise, carry-anywhere reference

Gilman's The Manual of Pharmacology and Therapeutics offers concise authoritative coverage of class-specific and disease-specific drugs organized primarily by organ/ system. Derived from Goodman & Gilman's Pharmacological Basis of Therapeutics Twelfth Edition and further updated this streamlined text focuses on the principles of medical pharmacology and drug therapy and delivers coverage of all major drug classes. The text explains the physiology and pathophysiology of major organ systems and pathogens with respect to pharmacotherapy and the mechanisms of drug action. With a new full color design and numerous tables charts and illustrations that highlight explain and summarize important information Goodman & Gilman's Manual of Pharmacology and Therapeutics is essential wherever knowledge of drug actions and interactions is required.

## Goodman Gilman's THE PHARMACOLOGICAL BASIS OF THERAPEUTICS LAURENCE L' BRUNTON

#### Goodman and Gilman's The Pharmacological Basis of Therapeutics, 13th Edition

Laurence Brunton, Bjorn Knollmann, Randa Hilal-Dandan ISBN: 9781259584732 Pub Date: Dec 2017

#### The gold-standard of pharmacology texts - updated to reflect the latest developments and breakthroughs

Goodman & Gilman's: The Pharmacological Basis of Therapeutics, Thirteenth Edition represents the pinnacle of authority and accuracy in describing the actions and uses of therapeutic agents in relation to physiology and pathophysiology. Goodman & Gilman's careful balance of basic science and clinical application has guided thousands of practitioners and students to a clear understanding of the drugs essential to preventing, diagnosing, and treating disease.









#### Pharmacology







#### Katzung & Trevor's Pharmacology Examination and Board Review, 12th Edition

ISBN: 9781259641022 9781260288483 (ISE)

#### The world's bestselling pharmacology review book is better than ever!

From the authors of pharmacology's most trusted textbook, Katzung & Trevor's Basic & Clinical Pharmacology, this full-color resource delivers a clear, concise review of fundamental concepts backed by more than 1,000 review questions and answers. The chapter-based approach facilitates use with course notes or larger texts and provides exactly what students need to excel on medical pharmacology course exam and on the boards.

### Pharmacology Demystified, 2nd Edition Mary Kamienski, Jim Keogh

ISBN: 9781259862595 Pub Date: Dec 2017

#### Just the prescription for mastering pharmacology!

In Pharmacology Demystified, Second Edition, Dr. Mary Kamienski – a top nurse practitioner trainer – joins forces with Jim Keogh, author of over 70 best-selling selfhelp books, to give non-pharmacology majors a fast, easy, and practical way to get on top of this tough subject. *Pharmacology Demystified* starts off by fully explaining concepts and practices in easily understood everyday language. Then, this unique guide leads readers forward – at their own pace – to the mastery of formal medical terms and skills required on exams and on the job. Summations of key points, background information, guizzes at the end of each chapter, and a "final exam" reinforce learning every step of the way and assure their success.

## Marshal Shlafer

## ISBN: 9780071791465

#### PreTest is the closest you can get to seeing the test before you take it!

Great for course review and the USMLE Step 1, Pharmacology PreTest asks the right questions so you'll know the right answers. You'll find 500 clinical-vignette style questions and answers along with complete explanations of correct and incorrect answers. The content has been reviewed by students who recently passed their exams, so you know you are studying the most relevant and up-to-date material possible. No other study guide targets what you really need to know in order to pass like *PreTest*!

#### Pharmacotherapy Bedside Guide Christopher P. Martin, Robert L. Talbert

ISBN: 9780071761307 Pub Date: May 2013

## A drug manual that facilities treatment AND provides detailed drug information

Pharmacotherapy Bedside Guide helps you decide which pharmacotherapy to employ in specific clinical situations. Comprised exclusively of quick-hit tables and algorithms this carry anywhere companion tells you what treatment the evidence suggests for each illness or disorder. It also details essential drug information such as benefits risks adverse reactions dosage interactions with other drugs and responses. Conveniently organized by specialty and disorder rather than drug Pharmacotherapy Bedside Guide will prove invaluable when treating patients.

#### Anthony J. Trevor, Bertram G. Katzung, Marieke Knuidering-Hall Pub Date: Sep 2018

#### Pharmacology PreTest Self-Assessment and Review, 14th Edition

9781259072345 (ISE) Pub Date: Jun 2013





#### Pharmacotherapy Casebook: A Patient-Focused Approach, 10th Edition

Terry L. Schwinghammer, Julia M. Koehler, Jill Borchert, Douglas Slain, Sharon Park ISBN: 9781259640919 9781260084139 (ISE) Pub Date: Jan 2017

#### More than 150 cases help students develop the skills needed to identify and resolve the most common drug therapy problems

Pharmacotherapy Casebook: A Patient-Focused Approach delivers 160 patient cases designed to teach readers how to apply the principles of pharmacotherapy to real-world clinical practice. The case chapters in this book are organized into organ system sections that correspond to those of the DiPiro textbook. By reading the relevant chapters in Pharmacotherapy: A Pathophysiologic Approach readers will be able to familiarize themselves with the pathophysiology and pharmacology of each disease state included in this casebook.

#### PHARMACOTHERAPY HANDBOOK



arbora G. Wells



Barbara G. Wells, Joseph T. DiPiro, Terry L. Schwinghammer, Cecily DiPiro ISBN: 9781259586439 9781260288162 (ISE) Pub Date: Aug 2017

#### The essential pharmacotherapy data needed for clinical practice and board preparation – in one carry-anywhere guide

Pharmacotherapy Handbook, Tenth Edition delivers the critical information need to make drug therapy decisions for more than 140 diseases and disorders commonly encountered in a clinical setting. Featuring a convenient alphabetized presentation, this handy guide utilizes text, tables, figure, and treatment algorithms to make important drug data readily accessible and easily understood. The consistent chapter organization includes disease state definitions, concise review of relevant pathophysiology, clinical presentation, diagnosis, goals of treatment, treatment, and monitoring. Readers will also find six valuable appendices, including Geriatrics and Allergic and Pseudoallergic Reactions.

# Pharmacotherapy RINCIPLES & PRACTICE STUDY GUIDE

## Pharmacotherapy Principles and Practice Study Guide, 4th Edition Michael D. Katz, Kathryn R. Matthias, Marie Chisholm-Burns

ISBN: 9780071843966 9781259921469 (ISE) Pub Date: Nov 2016

#### 100 cases teach pharmacy students how to apply pharmacotherapeutic concepts to real-world clinical situations

Pharmacotherapy Principles and Practice Study Guide, Fourth Edition includes 100 patient cases that correspond to chapters in the fourth edition of Pharmacotherapy Principles & Practice. These cases are presented in realistic fashion, using terms and abbreviations that would normally be found in a patient's medical record. Patients in these cases have drug therapy problems requiring identification and management.

With Pharmacotherapy Principles and Practice Study Guide students will learn how to navigate through the process of applying their knowledge of pharmacotherapy to specific patient cases by organizing patient data to logically assess a patient's medication issues and formulate a sound pharmacotherapy care plan.





#### Pharmacotherapy Principles and Practice, 5th Edition Marie A. Chisholm-Burns, Terry L. Schwinghammer, Patrick Malone, Jill Kolesar, Kelly C. Lee, P. Brandon Bookstaver ISBN: 9781260019445 Pub Date: Jan 2019



Pharmacotherapy Principles & Practice, Fifth Edition uses a solid evidence-based approach to teach readers how to design, implement, monitor, and evaluate medication therapy. This trusted text provides everything readers need to gain an in-depth understanding of the underlying principles of the pharmacotherapy of disease and their practical application. In order to be as clinically relevant as possible, the disease states and treatments discussed focus on disorders most often seen in clinical practice, and laboratory values are expressed as both conventional units and SI units.

## HARMACOTHERAP

Joseph T. DiPiro, Robert L. Talbert, Gary C. Yee, Gary Matzke, Barbara Wells, L. Michael Posey ISBN: 9781259587481 Pub Date: Dec 2016

#### The landmark text on how to achieve optimal patient outcomes through evidence-based medication therapy

Pharmacotherapy: A Pathophysiologic Approach is written to help readers advance the quality of patient care through evidence-based medication therapy derived from sound pharmacotherapeutic principles. The scope of this trusted classic goes beyond drug indications and dosages to include the initial selection, proper administration, and monitoring of drugs. Readers will find everything they need to provide safe, effective drug therapy across the full range of therapeutic categories.

#### ZOOM Review: Pharmacology, 3rd Edition Jessica Gleason

ISBN: 9781260135671 Pub Date: Dec 2018

#### Introducing the compact, essential pharmacology review students will reach for right before exam day

This innovative new resource drills down to just the critical concepts needed to ace pharmacology course examinations and the USMLE Step 1. This must-have, portable study companion delivers all of the key pharmacology concepts in a quickread, two-column "flashcard" Q&A format — one that's specifically designed to facilitate maximum retention in the least amount of time. Ideal for last-minute review and filled with contributions by medical students, the book provides a practical, sure-fire way to self-assess strengths and weaknesses prior to test time.



ľ	armacology
-	Novement retain a large annuart of information in the result answert of these
1	A fastical aspectence with the conversion of a locik
1	USM.1* obje vepullin preser po to board-obje povelene
÷	Project stand and periodity

JESSICA A. DARNOBID

#### The unique orientation to pharmacotherapy found in the classic Pharmacotherapy: A Pathophysiologic Approach distilled to a tightly focused

#### Pharmacotherapy: A Pathophysiologic Approach, 10th Edition

#### PHYSICAL THERAPY



Ethicsin

**Physical** 

Therapy

A Case-Based

Approach

Nancy R. Kirsch

PROGRAM REVIEW AND EXAM PREP

NATIONAL

PHYSICAL THERAPY EXAMINATION AND

**BOARD REVIEW** 

## Cardiovascular and Pulmonary Physical Therapy, 3rd Edition William DeTurk, Lawerence Cahalin

ISBN: 9781259837951 9781260288254 (ISE) Pub Date: Dec 2017

#### A physical therapy textbook spanning the entire scope of cardiovascular and pulmonary practice

Cardiovascular and Pulmonary Physical Therapy, Third Edition reflects the broadest possible spectrum of cardiovascular and pulmonary practice and draws upon the expertise of more than two dozen internationally recognized contributors. The Third Edition has been updated to cover the sweeping changes that have occurred in both the practice of physical therapy and the education of physical therapy students. This internationally acclaimed text reviews must-know background knowledge, thoroughly explains exercise principles, cites the best evidence, and integrates each of the eight American Physical Therapy Association's approved practice patterns into the chapter content.

#### Ethics in Physical Therapy: A Case Based Approach Nancy Kirsch

ISBN: 9780071823333 Pub Date: Apr 2018

#### A Case-Based Approach to Teaching and Learning Ethics in Physical Therapy

Ethics in Physical Therapy utilizes a unique case-based approach to teach students how to apply theoretical concepts to real-world situations. Each chapter in the text opens with a brief background on a particular topic which is then followed by a series of ethics-related situations that demonstrate real-world relevancy and application. Valuable learning aids include chapter summaries and concept checks. This case-based approach is an engaging way for students to understand and memorize key principles in the context of real-life situations.

#### National Physical Therapy Exam and Review Annie Burke-Doe, Mark Dutton

ISBN: 9781260010626 Pub Date: Dec 2018

#### A fresh, new student-friendly physical therapy board review text

National Physical Therapy Exam Review provides students with an outstanding review of entry level physical therapy concepts and principles. Following the human movement system and related topics such as anatomic structure and physiological function, the text is enhanced by innovative pedagogy and 1,000 questions (in print and online) that simulate the Physical Therapy Blueprint Practice Exam. Throughout the book, there is an emphasis on clinical application necessary to ensure safe and effective patient care.



#### **Neuroscience for Rehabilitation**

Tony Mosconi, Victoria Graham ISBN: 9780071828888 9781260084429 (ISE) Pub Date: Nov 2017

#### The first neuroanatomy text written specifically for physical therapy students

Instructors finally have a resource created specifically for physical therapy students taking a neuroanatomy course. Neuroscience for Rehabilitation provides readers with an understanding of the anatomical localization of brain function in order to help them accurately interpret the wealth of new human brain images now available. The author, a recognized expert in human nervous system development, includes numerous case studies with patient presentations, and due to its importance in physical therapy, extensive coverage of peripheral nerve damage.

#### PHYSIOLOGY



Patricia E. Molina

and fellows.

Endocrine Physiology

ricia E. Molina



#### Ganong's Review of Medical Physiology, 26th Edition Kim E. Barrett, Susan M. Barman, Scott Boitano, Heddwen Brooks ISBN: 9781260122404 Pub Date: Jan 2019

#### The leading text on human physiology for more than four decades — enhanced by all new video tutorials

Thoroughly updated to reflect the latest research and developments in important areas such as chronic pain, reproductive physiology, and acid-base homeostasis, Ganong's Review of Medical Physiology, Twenty-Sixth Edition incorporates examples from clinical medicine to illustrate important physiologic concepts. Ganong's will prove valuable to students who need a concise review for the USMLE, or physicians who want to keep pace with the ever-changing world of medical physiology.

#### Vanders Renal Physiology, 9th Edition Douglas C. Eaton, John Pooler ISBN: 9781260019377 9781260288551 (ISE)

updated with the latest research

Written in a clear, concise, logical style, this trusted text reviews the fundamental principles of the structure, function and pathologies of the human kidney that are essential for an understanding of clinical medicine. Combining the latest research with a fully integrated teaching approach, the Ninth Edition of Vander's Renal Physiology features revised sections that explain how the kidneys affect other body systems and how they in turn are affected by these systems. Each chapter is filled with the tools you need to truly learn key concepts rather than merely memorize facts.





Renal Physiology lougias C. Eaton John P. Pooler LANGE

## Endocrine Physiology, 5th Edition

ISBN: 9781260019353 Pub Date: Apr 2018

#### The best review of endocrinology available for the USMLE Step 1

The Fourth Edition of Endocrine Physiology delivers comprehensive, easy-tounderstand coverage of the basic science and anatomy behind endocrine function. With its focus on must-know principles, this acclaimed review covers the principles of endocrinology and metabolism in a system-by-system, organ-by-organ manner. Great as review for the USMLE Step 1, this is also the perfect reference for residents

Pub Date: Apr 2018

## The best review of renal physiology available for USMLE Step 1 – completely

#### PRETEST CLINICAL





**Emergency Medicine PreTest Self-Assessment and Review**, 4th Edition Adam J. Rosh, Ciara Barlcay-Buchanan

ISBN: 9781259587078 9781259251177 (ISE) Pub Date: Feb 2016

PreTest<sup>®</sup> is the closest you can get to seeing the test before you take it. Written by clerkship faculty and reviewed by students who know what it takes to pass, this book is perfect for clerkship exam review and the USMLE Step 2CK. Emergency Medicine: PreTest® asks the right questions so you'll know the right answers. Open it and start learning what's on the test.



#### Family Medicine PreTest Self-Assessment And Review, 4th Edition Doug Knutson ISBN: 9781260143584

9789813157361 (ISE) Pub Date: Dec 2018

#### The closest students can get to the Family Medicine clerkship shelf exam without actually taking it

Family Medicine: PreTest Self-Assessment & Review, Fourth Edition is the perfect way for reader to assess their knowledge of Family Medicine for the USMLE Step 2 CK and clerkship shelf exam. It delivers approximately 500 USMLE-style questions and answers that target the clerkship's core competencies, along with detailed explanations of both correct and incorrect answers.



#### Harrison's Principles of Internal Medicine Self-Assessment and Board **Review**, 19th Edition

Charles Wiener, Dennis Kasper, Anthony Fauci, Stephen Hauser, Dan Longo, J. Larry Jameson, Joseph Loscalzo, Cynthia Brown, Brain Houston ISBN: 9781259642883 9781259921384 (ISE) Pub Date: Jan 2017

#### The ultimate exam-review companion to the most trusted name in medicine

Harrison's Principles of Internal Medicine Self-Assessment and Board Review, 19th edition, is a completely revised and updated guide to help residents and internists prepare for primary board certification, maintenance of certification/re-certification, and in-service exams. This updated edition reflects all of the most up-to-date material featured in the 19th edition of Harrison's Principles of Internal Medicine.



## Neurology PreTest, 9th Edition

David J. Anschel ISBN: 9781259586910 9781259921391 (ISE)

Pub Date: Aug 2016

PreTest® is the closest you can get to seeing the test before you take it. Written by expert faculty and reviewed by students who know what it takes to pass, this book is perfect for clerkship exam review and the USMLE Step 2CK. Neurology: PreTest® asks the right questions so you'll know the right answers. Open it and start learning what's on the test.



## 14th Edition Shireen Madani Sims

ISBN: 9781259585555 9781259251238 (ISE)

reliable sources

PreTest<sup>®</sup> is the closest you can get to seeing the test before you take it. Written by clerkship faculty and reviewed by students who know what it takes to pass, this book is perfect for clerkship exam review and the USMLE Step 2CK. Obstetrics and Gynecology: PreTest® asks the right questions so you'll know the right answers. Open it and start learning what's on the test.

#### **PRIMARY CARE**

CURRENT **Practice Guidelines** in Primary Care

LANGE

#### **PSYCHIATRY**



#### Essentials of Psychiatry in Primary Care: Behavioral Health in the Medical Setting Robert C. Smith, Dale D'Mello, Gerald G. Osborn, Laura Frellich, Francesca C. Dwamena,

Heather Laird-Fick ISBN: 9781260116779 Pub Date: Apr 2018

#### For the first time a psychiatry textbook that presents behavioral disorders from the perspective of what is seen in medical settings

Published in partnership with the American College of Physicians the goal of this much-needed text is not to make psychiatrists out of medical clinicians but rather to help clinicians manage common behavioral conditions that most often present in a medical setting. The authors focus on integrating comorbid medical and psychiatric conditions which requires recognizing the prominent role played by physical symptoms.

#### Obstetrics And Gynecology PreTest Self-Assessment And Review,

Pub Date: Mar 2016

#### CURRENT Practice Guidelines in Primary Care 2018, 16th Edition Joseph S. Esherick, Evan D. Slater, Jacob David ISBN: 9781260031065 9781260288278 (ISE) Pub Date: Jan 2018 Guidelines for the most common outpatient conditions – drawn from the most

#### CURRENT Practice Guidelines in Primary Care 2018 provides readers with quick access to screening, prevention, and treatment guidelines for the most common outpatient conditions. Content is drawn from a wide array of recommendations from government agencies, expert panels, medical specialty organizations, and other professional and scientific organizations. Each topic is carefully selected for relevance to the office practice of ambulatory medicine, and the text is enhanced by a convenient outline format.

#### PULMONARY MEDICINE





#### **Critical Care Examination and Board Review** Ronaldo Collo Go

ISBN: 9781259834356 Pub Date: Jan 2019

#### 500 Q&A deliver a rigorous review for critical care board certification

Part of the acclaimed McGraw-Hill Education Specialty Board Review series, this well-illustrated review is designed for critical care physicians preparing for board certification or recertification. The coverage mirrors the board exam outlines of the American Board of Internal Medicine (ABIM) and American board of Anesthesiology (ABA), the two bodies that issue board certification in critical care medicine.

For more than three decades, *Pulmonary Physiology* has provided medical students

essential for a thorough understanding of clinical medicine. Pulmonary Physiology,

appendices summarize the material in the book and provide an outstanding review

Ninth Edition teaches readers how and why the human respiratory system works

and residents with a solid background in the areas of pulmonary physiology

- in a style and presentation that makes it easy to absorb and integrate with

your knowledge of other body systems. The figures, key concepts, tables, and



## Pulmonary Physiology, 9th Edition

Michael G. Levitzky ISBN: 9781260019339 9781260288247 (ISE) Pub Date: Jan 2018 The best review of pulmonary physiology available for the USMLE Step 1

Pulmonary Physiology



#### RADIOLOGY



## Introduction to Health Physics, 5th Edition

Thomas E. Johnson ISBN: 9780071835275 9781259921452 (ISE)

for the USMLE Step 1.

Pub Date: Jun 2017

#### A dynamic and comprehensive overview of the field of health physics

This trusted, one-of-a-kind guide delivers authoritative and succinctly written coverage of the entire field of health physics including the biological basis for radiation safety standards, radioactivity, nuclear reactors, radioactive waste, and non-ionizing radiation, as well as radiation dosimetry, radiation instrumentation, and principles of radiation protection. This thorough overview of need-to-know topics, from a review of physical principles to a useful look at the interaction of radiation with matter, offers a problem-solving approach that will serve readers throughout their careers.



#### Practical Neonatal Echocardiography

Bijan Siassi, Shahab Noori, Pierre Wong, Ruben Acherman ISBN: 9781260123135 Pub Date: Jan 2019

#### A concise introduction to the principles and practice of point-of-care echocardiography for neonatologists

This book begins with an introduction to the basic principles of echocardiography and the ultrasound scanners commonly used at pediatric cardiac centers. Neonatal cardiac anatomy is clearly described through the use of 2-dimensional images and video clips. Subsequent chapters teach the assessment of cardiac function, blood flow, shunts, physical defects, and abnormalities that may exist in the absence of a defect. Myocardial dysfunction, heart failure, shock, hypertension, cardiomyopathy, cyanosis, and more are discussed in detail with multiple illustrative cases.

#### **SURGERY**

NEW Mc Graw Hill COMING SOON!

Atlas of

MINIMALLY

INVASIVE

SURGICAL

John G. Hunter Donn H. Spight

Jonnifer E. Fairman

**OPERATIONS** 

**General Surgery** 

Examination and Board Review

INTERT & LIN

#### Sugarbaker's Adult Chest Surgery, 3rd Edition David Sugarbaker, Raphael Bueno, Yolanda Colson, Michael Jaklitsch, Mark Krasna, Steven Mentzer ISBN: 9781260026931 Pub Date: Dec 2019

#### The most authoritative, comprehensive, and clinically focused guide to operative thoracic surgery - updated with the latest techniques and technologies

Adult Chest Surgery, Third Edition is a thorough, hands-on guide to the modern practice of general thoracic surgery. Broad in scope and straightforward in style and presentation, this classic is an outstanding reference for any clinician in need of a comprehensive description of the clinical nature of general thoracic surgery. This new edition is enriched by more than 600 illustrations that were drawn specifically for this book.

The Third Edition of Adult Chest Surgery focuses on providing cutting-edge and up-to-date procedural and clinical management instructions in a field that is constantly changing.

#### Atlas of Minimally Invasive Surgical Operations John G. Hunter, Donn Spight, Corinne Sandone, Jennifer Fairman ISBN: 9780071449052 Pub Date: Jul 2018

## A combination atlas and procedural guide for minimally invasive surgery

Atlas of Minimally Invasive Surgical Operations delivers easy-to-follow, step-bystep procedural guidance accompanied by more than 950 high-quality illustrations designed to teach readers the most current minimally invasive surgery techniques. Each of the 62 procedures is fully explained with text and accompanying illustrations. The beautifully rendered line drawings depict every important action a surgeon must consider while performing the operation. The text includes consistently formatted coverage of indications, preoperative preparation, anesthesia, position, incision and exposure, procedure, closure, and postoperative care.

#### General Surgery Examination and Board Review Robert B. Lim, Daniel B. Jones

ISBN: 9780071839938 9781259921360 (ISE) Pub Date: Dec 2016

#### High-yield preparation for certification exams in general surgery

General Surgery Examination and Board Review is a fresh, exciting new title that fills the need for a board review guide where other texts have fallen out of relevance. The format is modeled after Graber and Wilbur's Family Practice Examination and Board Review, which has been one of the most successful titles in the Specialty Board Review series. Each chapter consists of cases, followed by a Q&A related to each case.



#### Maingot's Abdominal Operations, 13th Edition Michael J. Zinner, Stanley W. Ashley, O. Joe Hines ISBN: 9780071843072 Pub Date: Jan 2019

#### The definitive full-color illustrated guide to abdominal operations for general, colorectal, and gastrointestinal surgeons

With each edition, Maingot's Abdominal Operations has built a legacy of expertise, currency, and clinical rigor acclaimed by surgical trainees and practicing surgeons. Presented in full-color, the Thirteenth Edition offers a concise, yet complete, survey of the diagnosis and management of benign and malignant digestive diseases. This authoritative resource has everything clinicians need to understand congenital, acquired, and neoplastic disorders – and optimize surgical outcomes for any type of abdominal procedure.

## Medical-Surgical Nursing DeMYSTiFieD MOLEX\*-STYLE QUESTIO at the end of such chap

GENERA

Laura M. Maze

Kiran Lagisetty Kathryn L. Butle

#### Medical-Surgical Nursing Demystified, 3rd Edition Jim Keogh

ISBN: 9781259861819 Pub Date: Nov 2018

#### A fun, fast way to learn the fundamental concepts of medical-surgical nursing

Medical-Surgical Nursing DeMYSTiFieD, Third Edition is a complete yet concise overview of the major body systems and the diseases and disorders that can affect them. Readers will learn about hallmark signs and symptoms, treatment, and nursing intervention so they will have the knowledge to help their patients as a student and as a nurse once they start their career.

#### Pocket Journal Club: Essential Articles in General Surgery Laura M. Mazer, Kiran Lagisetty, Kathryn L. Butler

ISBN: 9781259587580 9781260084061 (ISE) Pub Date: Nov 2016

#### A combination primer on how to evaluate the surgical literature and of the most important surgical papers of recent decades

A unique two-in-one resource, Pocket Journal Club: Essential Articles in General Surgery is a complete primer on how to efficiently evaluate the surgical literature, plus a of the most important surgical papers of the past few decades. The authors have created an index of landmark papers within the fields of general surgery that trainees can refer to throughout their medical school clerkship or general surgery residency. The authors provide clear, succinct summaries of these papers enabling readers to understand the developments that have shaped their specialty and continue to inform clinical practice today. By improving a trainee's comfort level with this knowledge, it will foster reliance on primary sources and encourage evidencebased medicine.

## NEW PRINCIPLES OF SURGER



PRINCIPLES OF

BOARD REVIEW

ABSITE AND

CHI:



#### The BEST EDITION yet of #1 text for surgical clinical practice and education – now in a new 2-volume presentation

Schwartz's Principles of Surgery, Eleventh Edition reflects a distinctly modern approach in the dissemination of surgical knowledge, providing up-to-date coverage of all key surgical areas, from trauma and transplantation, to neurosurgery. In each chapter, the content is supported by learning aids (many new to this edition) that include boxed key points, pearls and decision-making boxes, detailed anatomical figures, diagnostic and management algorithms, an abundance of completely up-to-date tables, and key references.

## 10th Edition

F. Charles Brunicardi, Dana K. Andersen, Timothy Billiar, David Dunn, John Hunter, Jeffrey Matthews, Raphael Pollock ISBN: 9780071838917 9781259251245 (ISE) Pub Date: Mar 2016

## Surgery, Tenth Edition

The premiere Q&A book in surgery returns for a tenth edition, featuring updated chapters corresponding directly to the classic Schwartz's Principles of Surgery. Tenth Edition. This powerful review gives you more than 1,000 board-style questions likely to appear on the American Board of Surgery in-training exam and the surgery board exam.

Developed by some of the top minds in modern surgery, Schwartz's Principles of Surgery ABSITE and Board Review, 10th edition, provides the most current, authoritative perspectives on surgical practice. Each question is accompanied by answers and comprehension-building rationales, ensuring your complete understanding of the material. This beautifully illustrated text is truly the ultimate resource to assist in your certification and recertification exam review.

#### Smith and Tanagho's General Urology, 19th Edition Jack W. McAninch, Tom F. Lue ISBN: 9781259834332 9781260288469 (ISE)

#### The definitive guide to understanding, diagnosing, and treating urologic disorders - now in full color for the first time!

Smith & Tanagho's General Urology, Nineteenth Edition offers a complete overview of the diagnosis and treatment of the diseases and disorders managed by urologic surgeons. This trusted classic delivers a clear, concise presentation of the etiology, pathogenesis, clinical findings, differential diagnosis, and medical and surgical treatment of all major urologic conditions. The well-organized, user-friendly design makes relevant clinical information and management guidelines easy to find and simple to implement.





LANGE

F. Charles Brunicardi, Dana K. Andersen, Timothy Billiar, David Dunn, John Hunter,

Pub Date: Mar 2019

## Schwartz's Principles of Surgery ABSITE and Board Review,

The only review based on the field's cornerstone text: Schwartz's Principles of

Pub Date: Oct 2019



#### Surgery Review Illustrated, 2nd Edition Lisa McElroy, Travis Webb

ISBN: 9780071663298 9781259251283 (ISE) Pub Date: Dec 2016

#### The one-stop study guide for both the oral and written surgical exams - now in full color

A true essential when preparing for certification, recertification/ maintenance of certification, the ABSITE, or as a clinical refresher, this unique resource delivers more than 1,200 exam-style questions that reflect the content and structure of the written boards. Comprehensive answer explanations to all questions are linked to pathophysiology and evidence-based clinical studies. Readers will also find more than illustrations and photographs depicting radiology, gross pathology, surgical procedures, and clinical examples – making it ideal for the identification-based oral exam.

#### Zollinger's Atlas of Surgical Operations, 10th Edition Robert M. Zollinger, E. Christopher Ellison

ISBN: 9780071797559 Pub Date: Apr 2016

#### The classic surgical atlas, more comprehensive than ever

**OPERATIONS** E. CHRISTOPHER ELLI ROBERT M. ZOLLINGER.

**ZOLLINGER'S** 

ATLAS OF

SURGICAL

## TOXICOLOGY



procedure is fully explained on two pages. The right page contains beautifully rendered line drawings with color highlights that depict every important action a surgeon must consider while performing the operation. The facing page includes consistently formatted coverage of indications, preoperative preparation, anesthesia, position, operative preparation, incision and exposure, procedure, closure, and postoperative care.

The tenth edition of Zollinger's Atlas of Surgical Operations expands the content

to include 19 new operations. Following the design of previous editions, each

#### Casarett & Doulls Toxicology The Basic Science of Poisons, 9th Edition Curtis D. Klaassen

ISBN: 9781259863745 Pub Date: Nov 2018

#### The gold-standard text on the science of poisons – updated to capture the latest breakthroughs and developments

Casarett & Doull's Toxicology: The Basic Sciences of Poisons is the most trusted all-in-one overview of the biomedical and environmental aspects of toxicology. Presented in full color, it delivers a skill-building review of the basic components of toxicology, including general principles, modes of action, and chemical-specific toxicity. Spanning the entire field, Casarett & Doull's is considered to be the ultimate authority in toxicology. The Ninth Edition has been extensively updated by each chapter author and is enhanced by the addition of all-new chapters on timely topics such as computational toxicology and auditory toxicology.



## Goldfrank's Toxicologic Emergencies, 11th Edition Lewis S. Nelson, Robert S. Hoffman, Mary Ann Howland, Neal Lewin, Silas W Smith, 9781260570120 (ISE)



POISONING

**OVERDOSE** 

& DRUG

LANGE

## Lewis Goldfrank ISBN: 9781259859618

#### The book clinicians turn to first when they encounter a patient who has ingested poison

Fully referenced and featuring a consistent organization, Goldfrank's begins with an in-depth examination of general principles of medical toxicology. It then progresses to the biochemical principles of the molecular basis of toxicology, and provides detailed insight into how xenobiotics affect vital organs, and systems throughout the body, Next, a wide spectrum of clinically important exposures – including drugs, plants, metals, household products, occupational and environmental xenobiotics and covered within logical categories for easy access of information. Finally, the book concludes with sections on principles of practicing clinical toxicology in today's challenging healthcare environment.

## Poisoning and Drug Overdose, 7th Edition

Susan Kim-Katz, Alan Wu ISBN: 9780071839792 9781260084368 (ISE) Pub Date: Dec 2017

#### The instant-answer guide clinicians turn to first for on-the-spot treatment of poisoning and drug overdose emergencies

Designed to be used during toxicologic emergencies where every moment counts, Poisoning & Drug Overdose, Seventh Edition delivers critical information on the effective diagnosis and treatment of drug-related emergencies and chemical exposures. This at-a-glance guide is enhanced by detailed tables and charts, extensive cross referencing, and a comprehensive index featuring generic, chemical, and brand names.

Pub Date: Mar 2019

Kent R. Olson, Ilene B. Anderson, Neal Benowitz, Paul Blanc, Richard Clark, Thomas Kearney,

# RSON'S 0 PRINCIPLES OF INTERNAL MEDICINE 20th Edition

# **MASTER MODERN** MEDICINE

## www.harrisonsim.com

Harrison's landmark 20th edition is your guide to mastering the complexity of modern medicine with:

- The latest clinical trials results & treatment recommendations
- New & updated content in general & specialty medicine
- Cutting-edge pathophysiology
- Support for differential diagnosis with details on causes of symptoms

20th Edition ARRISON'S THE RRISO LANDMARK CI NTERNA MEDICINE **EDITION** N N JAMESON 20th Editio VOLUME FAUCI KASPER HAUSER LONGO LOSCALZO VOLUME 1 Мс Graw Hill Education

#### INDEX

Title	Page
A	
AACN Essentials of Critical Care Nursing, 4th Edition	57
AACN Essentials of Progressive Care Nursing, 4th Edition	57
Adams and Victor's Principles of Neurology, 10th Edition	54
Adams and Victor's Principles of Neurology, 11th Edition	54
Adult Chest Surgery, 3rd Edition	81
Anatomy, Histology, & Cell Biology: PreTest Self-Assessment & Review, 4th Edition	10
Anesthesiology Oral Board Flash Cards	8
Applied Biopharmaceutics & Pharmacokinetics, 7th Edition	70
Applied Clinical Pharmacokinetics, 3rd Edition	70
Applied Physical Pharmacy	71
Atlas of Emergency Medicine 4th Edition	29
Atlas of Minimally Invasive Surgical Operations	81
Atlas of Pediatric Emergency Medicine	67
Atlas of Sonoanatomy for Regional Anesthesia and Pain Medicine	15
Atlas of Suturing Techniques: Approaches to Surgical Wound, Laceration, and Cosmetic Repair	26
В	
Basic & Clinical Biostatistics, 4th Edition	6
Basic and Clinical Pharmacology, 14th Edition	71
Basic Concepts in Pharmacology: What You Need to Know for Each Drug Class, 5th Edition	71
Basic Radiology, 2nd Edition	6
Behavioral Medicine A Guide for Clinical Practice, 4th Edition	6
Biochemistry and Genetics Pretest Self-Assessment and Review, 5th Edition	17
Biochemistry Course and Step 1 Review	18
Brukner & Khan's Clinical Sports Medicine Injuries Vol 1, 5th Edition	43
c	
Cardiac Anesthesia and Transesophageal Echocardiography, 2nd Edition	15
Cardiac Surgery in the Adult, 5th Edition	44
Cardiology Board Review and Self-Assessment: A Companion Guide to Hurst's the Heart	18
Cardiology: An Integrated Approach	19

Title	Page
Cardiovascular and Pulmonary Physical Therapy, 3rd Edition	76
Cardiovascular PET: Current Concepts	19
Cardiovascular Physiology, 9th Edition	19
Casarett & Doulls Toxicology The Basic Science of Poisons, 9th Edition	84
Case Files Anatomy, 3rd Edition	33
Case Files Anesthesiology	5
Case Files Biochemistry, 3rd Edition	34
Case Files Cardiology	5
Case Files Critical Care, 2nd Edition	25
Case Files Emergency Medicine, 4th Edition	30
Case Files Family Medicine, 4th Edition	34
Case Files Geriatrics	5
Case Files Gynecologic Surgery	5
Case Files High-Risk Obstetrics	5
Case Files Internal Medicine, 5th Edition	34
Case Files Medical Ethics and Professionalism	34
Case Files Microbiology, 3rd Edition	35
Case Files Neurology, 3rd Edition	35
Case Files Neuroscience, 2nd Edition	6
Case Files Obstetrics and Gynecology, 5th Edition	35
Case Files Orthopaedic Surgery	6
Case Files Pediatrics, 5th Edition	36
Case Files Pharmacology, 3rd Edition	36
Case Files Psychiatry, 5th Edition	6
Case Files: Biochemistry, 2nd Edition	34
Case Files: Gross Anatomy, 2nd Edition	5
Case Files: Microbiology, 2nd Edition	35
Case Files: Neuroscience	6
Case Files: Pathology, 2nd Edition	6
Case Files: Physiology, 2nd Edition	6

## INDEX

Title	Page	Title
Case Files® Surgery, 5th Edition	36	CURRI
Cell Physiology	8	CURRI
Clinical Cases for General Practice Exams, 3rd Edition	44	CURRI
Clinical Cytopathology, 3rd Edition	67	CURRI
Clinical Ethics, 8th Edition	6	CURRI
Clinical Manual and Review of Transesophageal Echocardiography, 3rd Edition	19	CURRI Surger
Clinical Neuroanatomy, 28th Edition	54	CURRI
Clinical Vignettes For The USMLE Step 1, 5th Edition	10	CURRI
Clinical Vignettes for the USMLE Step 2 CK PreTest Self-Assessment & Review, 5th edition	10	CURRI
Color Atlas & Synopsis of Pediatric Dermatology, 3rd Edition	68	CURRI
Color Atlas and Synopsis of Heart Failure	20	CURRI
Color Atlas and Synopsis of Interventional Cardiology	20	CURRI
Color Atlas of Pediatrics	68	CURRI
Cosmetic Dermatology: Principles and Practice, 2nd Edition	26	CURRI
Critical Care Emergency Medicine, 2nd Edition	30	CURRI
Critical Care Examination and Board Review	80	CURRI
CT & MRI Pathology: A Pocket Atlas, 3rd Edition	67	CURRI
Cunningham and Gilstrap's Operative Obstetrics, 3rd Edition	60	CURRI
CURRENT Consult Cardiology	7	CURRI
CURRENT Diagnosis & Treatment Cardiology, 5th Edition	7	CURRI
CURRENT Diagnosis & Treatment Critical Care, 3rd Edition	7	CURRI
CURRENT Diagnosis & Treatment Gastroenterology, Hepatology, & Endoscopy, 3rd Edition	22	CURRI
CURRENT Diagnosis & Treatment in Family Medicine, 4th Edition	22	CURRI
CURRENT Diagnosis & Treatment in Gastroenterology, Hepathology &	7	CURR
CURRENT Diagnosis & Treatment In Infectious Diseases	7	CURRI
CURRENT Diagnosis & Treatment in Nephrology & Hypertension	7	CURRI
CURRENT Diagnosis & Treatment in Orthopedics, 5th Edition	7	CURRI
CURRENT Diagnosis & Treatment in Rheumatology, 3rd Edition	7	CURRI
CURRENT Diagnosis & Treatment in Sports Medicine	7	D
CURRENT Diagnosis & Treatment Nephrology & Hypertension, 2nd Edition	53	Deja R

Title	Pag
CURRENT Diagnosis & Treatment Neurology, 2nd Edition	7
CURRENT Diagnosis & Treatment Neurology, 3rd Edition	54
CURRENT Diagnosis & Treatment Obstetrics & Gynecology, 12th Editior	n 23
CURRENT Diagnosis & Treatment Of Pain	7
CURRENT Diagnosis & Treatment Otolaryngology, 3rd Edition	7
CURRENT Diagnosis & Treatment Otolaryngology – Head and Neck Surgery, 4th Edition	66
CURRENT Diagnosis & Treatment Pediatric Emergency Medicine	7
CURRENT Diagnosis & Treatment Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	7
CURRENT Diagnosis & Treatment Psychiatry, 3rd Edition	23
CURRENT Diagnosis & Treatment Sexually Transmitted Diseases	٤
CURRENT Diagnosis & Treatment Surgery, 14th Edition	٤
CURRENT Diagnosis and Treatment Cardiology, 5th Edition	20
CURRENT Diagnosis and Treatment Emergency Medicine, 8th Edition	30
CURRENT Diagnosis and Treatment Pediatrics, 24th Edition	68
CURRENT Diagnosis and Treatment: Geriatrics, 2nd Edition	23
CURRENT Essentials of Medicine, 4th Edition	٤
CURRENT Essentials of Nephrology & Hypertension	٤
CURRENT Essentials of Pediatrics	8
CURRENT Medical Diagnosis & Treatment Study Guide	٤
CURRENT Medical Diagnosis and Treatment 2019, 58th Edition	44
CURRENT Medical Diagnosis and Treatment Flashcards, 2nd Edition	٤
CURRENT Medical Diagnosis and Treatment Study Guide, 2nd Edition	8
CURRENT Occupational and Environmental Medicine, 5th Edition	23
CURRENT Practice Guidelines in Inpatient Medicine	51
CURRENT Practice Guidelines in Primary Care 2018, 16th Edition	79
CURRENT Practice Guidelines in Primary Care 2019, 17th Edition	45
CURRENT Procedures Surgery	٤
CURRENT Reconstructive Surgery	٤
D	
Deja Review Internal Medicine, 2nd Edition	3

## INDEX

Title	Page
DeMyer's The Neurologic Examination: A Programmed Text, 7th Edition	55
Dermatologic Surgery	26
Dermatology in Pediatrics	27
Dermatopathology, 4th Edition	27
Dermoscopy Criteria Review	27
Dermoscopy: An Illustrated Self-Assessment Guide, 2nd Edition	27
Drug Information: A Guide for Pharmacists, 6th Edition	72
E	
Emergency Medicine PreTest Self-Assessment and Review, 4th Edition	78
Endocrine Physiology, 5th Edition	77
Essentials of Clinical Geriatrics, 8th Edition	49
Essentials Of Diagnosis And Treatment In Emergency Medicine	Ę
Essentials of Mechanical Ventilation, 4th Edition	14
Essentials Psychiatry Primary Care Behavioral Health Medical Setting	79
Ethics in Physical Therapy: A Case Based Approach	76
Extraordinary Cases in Emergency Medicine	3
F	
Family Medicine PreTest Self-Assessment And Review, 3rd Edition	10
Family Medicine PreTest Self-Assessment And Review, 4th Edition	78
Family Medicine: Ambulatory Care and Prevention, 6th Edition	4
First Aid Cases for the USMLE Step 1, 4th Edition	37
First Aid Cases For The USMLE Step 2 CK, 2nd Edition	4
First Aid for Surgery Clerkshp, 2nd Edition	4
First Aid for the Anesthesiology Boards	4
First Aid for the Basic Sciences, 3rd Edition (VALUE PACK)	4
First Aid for the Basic Sciences: General Principles, 3rd Edition	37
First Aid for the Basic Sciences: Organ Systems, 3rd Edition	37
First Aid for the COMLEX, 2nd Edition	2
First Aid for the Emergency Medicine Boards 3rd Edition	38
First Aid for the Emergency Medicine Clerkship, 3rd Edition	4

#### Title

#### Page

First Aid for the Emergency Medicine Oral Boards, 2nd Edition	38
First Aid for the Family Medicine Boards, 3rd Edition	42
First Aid for the Internal Medicine Boards, 4th Edition	42
First Aid for the Match, 5th Edition	4
First Aid for the Medicine Clerkship, 3rd Edition	4
First Aid for the NBDE Part I, 3rd Edition	4
First Aid for the NBDE Part II, 2nd Edition	4
First Aid for the Neurology Boards, 2nd Edition	4
First Aid for the Obstetrics and Gynecology Clerkship, 4th Edition	45
First Aid for the Orthopaedic Boards, 2nd Edition	4
First Aid for the Pediatric Boards, 2nd Edition	4
First Aid for the Pediatrics Clerkship, 4th Edition	68
First Aid for the Psychiatry Boards	4
First Aid for the Psychiatry Clerkship, 5th Edition	38
First Aid for the Surgery Clerkship, 3rd Edition	38
First Aid for the USMLE Step 1 2018, 28th Edition	45
First Aid for the USMLE Step 1 2019, 29th Edition	45
First Aid for the USMLE Step 2 CK, 10th Edition	39
First Aid for the USMLE Step 2 CS, 6th Edition	57
First Aid for the USMLE Step 3, 5th Edition	39
First Aid for the Wards, 5th Edition	5
First Aid for the <sup>®</sup> ABSITE	5
First Aid Q&A For The NBDE Part I	5
First Aid Q&A for The NBDE Part II	5
First Aid Q&A for the USMLE Step 1, 3rd Edition	39
First Aid Q&A for the USMLE Step 2 CK, 2nd Edition	39
First Aid Radiology for the Wards	5
Fitzpatrick's Color Atlas, 8th Edition	28
Fitzpatrick's Dermatology 2-Volume Set, 9th Edition	28
Fitzpatricks Dermatology Flash Cards	8

## INDEX

Fitzpatrick's Dermatology in General Medicine 2 Volume Set, 8th Edition     Fitzpatrick's Dermatology in Obstetrics & Gynecology, 8th Edition     Fileischer's Sonography in Obstetrics & Gynecology, 8th Edition     Filuids and Electrolytes Demystified, 2nd Edition     G     Ganong's Physiology Examination and Board Review     Ganong's Review of Medical Physiology, 26th Edition     77     Gastrointestinal Physiology, 2nd Edition     6     General Surgery Examination and Board Review     81     Geometrical and Visual Optics, 3rd Edition     60     Godffrank's Toxicologic Emergencies, 11th Edition     85     Goodman and Gilman Manual of Pharmacology and Therapeutics, 72     Cardenan and Gilman's The Pharmacological Basis of Therapeutics, 72     Graber and Wilbur's Family Medicine Examination and Board Review, 46     4th Edition     Guidebook to Dermatologic Diagnosis     29     H     Hadzic's Textbook of Regional Anesthesia and Acute Pain Management, 2nd Edition     16     Hadzic's Textbook of Regional Anesthesia and Acute Pain Management, 2nd Edition     17     Hadzic's Textbook of Regional Anesthesia and Acute Pain Management, 2nd Edition     18 <th>Title</th> <th>Page</th>	Title	Page
Flipped Medicine: Cardiovascular   21     Fluids and Electrolytes Demystified, 2nd Edition   58     G   G     Ganong's Physiology Examination and Board Review   24     Ganong's Review of Medical Physiology, 26th Edition   77     Gastrointestinal Physiology, 2nd Edition   6     General Surgery Examination and Board Review   81     Geometrical and Visual Optics, 3rd Edition   65     Goldfrank's Toxicologic Emergencies, 11th Edition   85     Goodman and Gilman Manual of Pharmacology and Therapeutics, 72   72     Gaber and Wilbur's Family Medicine Examination and Board Review, 4th Edition   46     Greenspan's Basic and Clinical Endocrinology, 10th Edition   33     Guide to Diagnostic Tests, 7th Edition   24     Guidebook to Dermatologic Diagnosis   29     H   44     Hadzic's Textbook of Regional Anesthesia and Acute Pain Management: 26f-Assessment and Review   16     Hadzic's Textbook of Regional Anesthesia and Acute Pain Management: 26f-Assessment and Review   16     Hadzic's Peripheral Nerve Blocks and Anatomy for Ultrasound-Guided Regional Anesthesia; 3rd Edition   18     Harrison's Gastroenterology and Hepatology, 3rd Edition   31     Harrison's Neurology in Clinical Medicine, 4t	Fitzpatrick's Dermatology in General Medicine 2 Volume Set, 8th Edition	
Fluids and Electrolytes Demystified, 2nd Edition   58     G   G     Ganong's Physiology Examination and Board Review   24     Ganong's Review of Medical Physiology, 26th Edition   77     Gastrointestinal Physiology, 2nd Edition   6     General Surgery Examination and Board Review   81     Geometrical and Visual Optics, 3rd Edition   65     Goldfrank's Toxicologic Emergencies, 11th Edition   85     Goodman and Gilman Manual of Pharmacology and Therapeutics, 2rd Edition   72     Goodman and Gilman's The Pharmacological Basis of Therapeutics, 2rd Edition   72     Goodman and Gilman's The Pharmacological Basis of Therapeutics, 2rd Edition   73     Graber and Wilbur's Family Medicine Examination and Board Review, 4th Edition   74     Guidebook to Dermatologic Diagnosis   29     H   74     Hadzic's Textbook of Regional Anesthesia and Acute Pain Management: 16   15     Hadzic's Textbook of Regional Anesthesia and Acute Pain Management: 16   16     Hadzic's Textbook of Regional Anesthesia and Acute Pain Management: 16   16     Harrison's Endocrinology, 4th Edition   33     Harrison's Gastroenterology and Hepatology, 3rd Edition   43     Harrison's Principles of Internal Medicine, 4th Edi	Fleischer's Sonography in Obstetrics & Gynecology, 8th Edition	60
G   24     Ganong's Physiology Examination and Board Review   24     Ganong's Review of Medical Physiology, 26th Edition   77     Gastrointestinal Physiology, 2nd Edition   6     General Surgery Examination and Board Review   81     Geometrical and Visual Optics, 3rd Edition   65     Goldfrank's Toxicologic Emergencies, 11th Edition   85     Goodman and Gilman Manual of Pharmacology and Therapeutics, 2nd Edition   72     Goodman and Gilman's The Pharmacological Basis of Therapeutics, 13th Edition   72     Graber and Wilbur's Family Medicine Examination and Board Review, 4th Edition   64     Greenspan's Basic and Clinical Endocrinology, 10th Edition   33     Guide to Diagnostic Tests, 7th Edition   24     Guidebook to Dermatologic Diagnosis   29     H   14     Hadzic's Textbook of Regional Anesthesia and Acute Pain Management: 2nd Edition   16     Hadzic's Peripheral Nerve Blocks and Anatomy for Ultrasound-Guided Regional Anesthesia, 3rd Edition   18     Harrison's Gastroenterology and Hepatology, 3rd Edition   43     Harrison's Costroenterology and Hepatology, 3rd Edition   51     Harrison's Principles of Internal Medicine (Vol.1 & Vol.2), 20th Edition   51     Harrison's Princip	Flipped Medicine: Cardiovascular	21
Ganong's Physiology Examination and Board Review   24     Ganong's Review of Medical Physiology, 26th Edition   77     Gastrointestinal Physiology, 2nd Edition   6     General Surgery Examination and Board Review   81     Geometrical and Visual Optics, 3rd Edition   65     Goldfrank's Toxicologic Emergencies, 11th Edition   85     Goodman and Gilman Manual of Pharmacology and Therapeutics, 2nd Edition   72     Graber and Wilbur's Family Medicine Examination and Board Review, 4th Edition   46     Greenspan's Basic and Clinical Endocrinology, 10th Edition   33     Guide to Diagnostic Tests, 7th Edition   24     H   24     Hadzic's Textbook of Regional Anesthesia and Acute Pain Management: 2of Edition   15     Hadzic's Textbook of Regional Anesthesia and Acute Pain Management: 2of Edition   16     Hadzic's Textbook of Regional Anesthesia and Acute Pain Management: 2of Edition   16     Hadzic's Peripheral Nerve Blocks and Anatomy for Ultrasound-Guided Regional Anesthesia, 3rd Edition   18     Harrison's Endocrinology, 4th Edition   33     Harrison's Castroenterology and Hepatology, 3rd Edition   43     Harrison's Neurology in Clinical Medicine, 4th Edition   33     Harrison's Principles of Internal Medicine Self-Assessment an	Fluids and Electrolytes Demystified, 2nd Edition	58
Ganong's Review of Medical Physiology, 26th Edition   77     Gastrointestinal Physiology, 2nd Edition   6     General Surgery Examination and Board Review   81     Geometrical and Visual Optics, 3rd Edition   65     Goldfrank's Toxicologic Emergencies, 11th Edition   85     Goodman and Gilman Manual of Pharmacology and Therapeutics, 2nd Edition   72     Goodman and Gilman's The Pharmacological Basis of Therapeutics, 12th Edition   72     Graber and Wilbur's Family Medicine Examination and Board Review, 4th Edition   46     Greenspan's Basic and Clinical Endocrinology, 10th Edition   33     Guide to Diagnostic Tests, 7th Edition   24     Guidebook to Dermatologic Diagnosis   29     H   15     Hadzic's Textbook of Regional Anesthesia and Acute Pain Management: 16     Self-Assessment and Review   16     Hadzic's Peripheral Nerve Blocks and Anatomy for Ultrasound-Guided   16     Regional Anesthesia, 3rd Edition   18     Harrison's Endocrinology, 4th Edition   33     Harrison's Neurology in Clinical Medicine, 4th Edition   55     Harrison's Principles of Internal Medicine (Vol.1 & Vol.2), 20th Edition   51     Harrison's Principles of Internal Medicine Self-Assessment and Board   78 </td <td>G</td> <td></td>	G	
Gastrointestinal Physiology, 2nd Edition   6     General Surgery Examination and Board Review   81     Geometrical and Visual Optics, 3rd Edition   65     Goldfrank's Toxicologic Emergencies, 11th Edition   85     Goodman and Gilman Manual of Pharmacology and Therapeutics, 2nd Edition   72     Goodman and Gilman's The Pharmacological Basis of Therapeutics, 12th Edition   72     Goadman and Gilman's The Pharmacological Basis of Therapeutics, 12th Edition   72     Graber and Wilbur's Family Medicine Examination and Board Review, 4th Edition   46     Greenspan's Basic and Clinical Endocrinology, 10th Edition   33     Guide to Diagnostic Tests, 7th Edition   24     Guidebook to Dermatologic Diagnosis   29     H   14     Hadzic's Textbook of Regional Anesthesia and Acute Pain Management, 2nd Edition   15     Hadzic's Textbook of Regional Anesthesia and Acute Pain Management, 2nd Edition   16     Hadzic's Textbook of Regional Anesthesia and Acute Pain Management, 2nd Edition   16     Hadzic's Textbook of Regional Anesthesia and Acute Pain Management, 2nd Edition   16     Harper's Illustrated Blochemistry, 31st Edition   18     Harrison's Gastroenterology and Hepatology, 3rd Edition   33     Harrison's Neurology in Clinical Medi	Ganong's Physiology Examination and Board Review	24
General Surgery Examination and Board Review   81     Geometrical and Visual Optics, 3rd Edition   65     Goldfrank's Toxicologic Emergencies, 11th Edition   85     Goodman and Gilman Manual of Pharmacology and Therapeutics, 2nd Edition   72     Goodman and Gilman's The Pharmacological Basis of Therapeutics, 13th Edition   72     Graber and Wilbur's Family Medicine Examination and Board Review, 4th Edition   46     Greenspan's Basic and Clinical Endocrinology, 10th Edition   33     Guide to Diagnostic Tests, 7th Edition   24     Guidebook to Dermatologic Diagnosis   29     H   15     Hadzic's Textbook of Regional Anesthesia and Acute Pain Management: 2nd Edition   15     Hadzic's Textbook of Regional Anesthesia and Acute Pain Management: 2nd Edition   16     Hadzic's Peripheral Nerve Blocks and Anatomy for Ultrasound-Guided Regional Anesthesia, 3rd Edition   16     Harrison's Endocrinology, 4th Edition   33     Harrison's Gastroenterology and Hepatology, 3rd Edition   43     Harrison's Principles of Internal Medicine (Vol.1 & Vol.2), 20th Edition   51     Harrison's Principles of Internal Medicine Self-Assessment and Board Review, 19th Edition   78     Hazzard's Geriatric Medicine and Gerontology, 7th Edition   49     Hem	Ganong's Review of Medical Physiology, 26th Edition	77
Geometrical and Visual Optics, 3rd Edition   65     Goldfrank's Toxicologic Emergencies, 11th Edition   85     Goodman and Gilman Manual of Pharmacology and Therapeutics, 2nd Edition   72     Goodman and Gilman's The Pharmacological Basis of Therapeutics, 13th Edition   72     Graber and Wilbur's Family Medicine Examination and Board Review, 4th Edition   46     Greenspan's Basic and Clinical Endocrinology, 10th Edition   33     Guide to Diagnostic Tests, 7th Edition   24     Guidebook to Dermatologic Diagnosis   29     H   15     Hadzic's Textbook of Regional Anesthesia and Acute Pain Management, 2nd Edition   15     Hadzic's Textbook of Regional Anesthesia and Acute Pain Management: 2nd Edition   16     Hadzic's Textbook of Regional Anesthesia and Acute Pain Management: 2nd Edition   16     Hadzic's Textbook of Regional Anesthesia and Acute Pain Management: 2nd Edition   16     Harrison's Saster and Review   16     Hadzic's Peripheral Nerve Blocks and Anatomy for Ultrasound-Guided Regional Anesthesia, 3rd Edition   18     Harrison's Endocrinology, 4th Edition   33     Harrison's Sastroenterology and Hepatology, 3rd Edition   43     Harrison's Principles of Internal Medicine (Vol.1 & Vol.2), 20th Edition   51	Gastrointestinal Physiology, 2nd Edition	6
Goldfrank's Toxicologic Emergencies, 11th Edition   85     Goodman and Gilman Manual of Pharmacology and Therapeutics, 2nd Edition   72     Goodman and Gilman's The Pharmacological Basis of Therapeutics, 13th Edition   72     Graber and Wilbur's Family Medicine Examination and Board Review, 4th Edition   46     Greenspan's Basic and Clinical Endocrinology, 10th Edition   33     Guide to Diagnostic Tests, 7th Edition   24     Guidebook to Dermatologic Diagnosis   29     H   Hadzic's Textbook of Regional Anesthesia and Acute Pain Management. 2nd Edition   15     Hadzic's Textbook of Regional Anesthesia and Acute Pain Management. 2nd Edition   16     Hadzic's Peripheral Nerve Blocks and Anatomy for Ultrasound-Guided Regional Anesthesia, 3rd Edition   16     Harrison's Endocrinology, 4th Edition   33     Harrison's Satorenterology and Hepatology, 3rd Edition   43     Harrison's Neurology in Clinical Medicine, 4th Edition   55     Harrison's Principles of Internal Medicine Self-Assessment and Board Review, 19th Edition   78     Harrison's Principles of Internal Medicine Self-Assessment and Board Review, 19th Edition   78     Harrison's Principles of Internal Medicine Self-Assessment and Board Review, 19th Edition   78     Heatology-Oncology Clinical Questions <td>General Surgery Examination and Board Review</td> <td>81</td>	General Surgery Examination and Board Review	81
Goodman and Gilman Manual of Pharmacology and Therapeutics,   72     And Edition   72     Goodman and Gilman's The Pharmacological Basis of Therapeutics,   72     Graber and Wilbur's Family Medicine Examination and Board Review,   46     Graber and Wilbur's Family Medicine Examination and Board Review,   46     Graber and Wilbur's Family Medicine Examination and Board Review,   46     Graber and Wilbur's Family Medicine Examination and Board Review,   46     Guide to Diagnostic Tests, 7th Edition   24     Guidebook to Dermatologic Diagnosis   29     H   14     Hadzic's Textbook of Regional Anesthesia and Acute Pain Management,   15     Ph Hadzic's Textbook of Regional Anesthesia and Acute Pain Management:   16     Netzic's Textbook of Regional Anesthesia and Acute Pain Management:   16     Regional Anesthesia, 3rd Edition   16     Harper's Illustrated Biochemistry, 31st Edition   18     Harrison's Castroenterology and Hepatology, 3rd Edition   43     Harrison's Neurology in Clinical Medicine (Vol.1 & Vol.2), 20th Edition   51     Harrison's Principles of Internal Medicine Self-Assessment and Board   78     Heview, 19th Edition   78     Heview, 19th Edition   78	Geometrical and Visual Optics, 3rd Edition	65
2nd Edition   72     Goodman and Gilman's The Pharmacological Basis of Therapeutics,   72     13th Edition   72     Graber and Wilbur's Family Medicine Examination and Board Review,   46     4th Edition   46     Greenspan's Basic and Clinical Endocrinology, 10th Edition   33     Guide to Diagnostic Tests, 7th Edition   24     Guidebook to Dermatologic Diagnosis   29     H   15     Hadzic's Textbook of Regional Anesthesia and Acute Pain Management, 2014 Edition   15     Hadzic's Textbook of Regional Anesthesia and Acute Pain Management: 2014 Edition   16     Hadzic's Textbook of Regional Anesthesia and Acute Pain Management: 2014 Edition   16     Hadzic's Peripheral Nerve Blocks and Anatomy for Ultrasound-Guided Regional Anesthesia, 3rd Edition   16     Harrison's Endocrinology, 4th Edition   33     Harrison's Gastroenterology and Hepatology, 3rd Edition   43     Harrison's Principles of Internal Medicine (Vol.1 & Vol.2), 20th Edition   51     Harrison's Principles of Internal Medicine Self-Assessment and Board Review, 19th Edition   78     Heatology-Oncology Clinical Questions   64	Goldfrank's Toxicologic Emergencies, 11th Edition	85
13th Edition   72     Graber and Wilbur's Family Medicine Examination and Board Review, 4th Edition   46     Greenspan's Basic and Clinical Endocrinology, 10th Edition   33     Guide to Diagnostic Tests, 7th Edition   24     Guidebook to Dermatologic Diagnosis   29     H		72
4th Edition   4to     Greenspan's Basic and Clinical Endocrinology, 10th Edition   33     Guide to Diagnostic Tests, 7th Edition   24     Guidebook to Dermatologic Diagnosis   29     H   15     Hadzic's Textbook of Regional Anesthesia and Acute Pain Management, 2nd Edition   15     Hadzic's Textbook of Regional Anesthesia and Acute Pain Management: Self-Assessment and Review   16     Hadzic's Peripheral Nerve Blocks and Anatomy for Ultrasound-Guided Regional Anesthesia, 3rd Edition   16     Harper's Illustrated Biochemistry, 31st Edition   18     Harrison's Endocrinology, 4th Edition   33     Harrison's Neurology in Clinical Medicine, 4th Edition   55     Harrison's Principles of Internal Medicine (Vol.1 & Vol.2), 20th Edition   51     Harrison's Principles of Internal Medicine Self-Assessment and Board Review, 19th Edition   78     Harazard's Geriatric Medicine and Gerontology, 7th Edition   49     Hematology-Oncology Clinical Questions   64		72
Guide to Diagnostic Tests, 7th Edition   24     Guidebook to Dermatologic Diagnosis   29     H		46
Guidebook to Dermatologic Diagnosis   29     H   Hadzic's Textbook of Regional Anesthesia and Acute Pain Management, 2nd Edition   15     Hadzic's Textbook of Regional Anesthesia and Acute Pain Management: Self-Assessment and Review   16     Hadzic's Peripheral Nerve Blocks and Anatomy for Ultrasound-Guided Regional Anesthesia, 3rd Edition   16     Harper's Illustrated Biochemistry, 31st Edition   18     Harrison's Endocrinology, 4th Edition   33     Harrison's Gastroenterology and Hepatology, 3rd Edition   43     Harrison's Neurology in Clinical Medicine, 4th Edition   55     Harrison's Principles of Internal Medicine (Vol.1 & Vol.2), 20th Edition   51     Harrison's Principles of Internal Medicine Self-Assessment and Board Review, 19th Edition   78     Hazzard's Geriatric Medicine and Gerontology, 7th Edition   49     Hematology-Oncology Clinical Questions   64	Greenspan's Basic and Clinical Endocrinology, 10th Edition	33
H     Hadzic's Textbook of Regional Anesthesia and Acute Pain Management, 2nd Edition   15     Hadzic's Textbook of Regional Anesthesia and Acute Pain Management: Self-Assessment and Review   16     Hadzic's Peripheral Nerve Blocks and Anatomy for Ultrasound-Guided Regional Anesthesia, 3rd Edition   16     Harper's Illustrated Biochemistry, 31st Edition   18     Harrison's Endocrinology, 4th Edition   33     Harrison's Gastroenterology and Hepatology, 3rd Edition   43     Harrison's Neurology in Clinical Medicine, 4th Edition   55     Harrison's Principles of Internal Medicine (Vol.1 & Vol.2), 20th Edition   51     Harrison's Principles of Internal Medicine Self-Assessment and Board Review, 19th Edition   78     Hazzard's Geriatric Medicine and Gerontology, 7th Edition   49     Hematology-Oncology Clinical Questions   64	Guide to Diagnostic Tests, 7th Edition	24
Hadzic's Textbook of Regional Anesthesia and Acute Pain Management,   15     Hadzic's Textbook of Regional Anesthesia and Acute Pain Management:   16     Hadzic's Textbook of Regional Anesthesia and Acute Pain Management:   16     Hadzic's Peripheral Nerve Blocks and Anatomy for Ultrasound-Guided   16     Regional Anesthesia, 3rd Edition   16     Harper's Illustrated Biochemistry, 31st Edition   18     Harrison's Endocrinology, 4th Edition   33     Harrison's Gastroenterology and Hepatology, 3rd Edition   43     Harrison's Neurology in Clinical Medicine, 4th Edition   55     Harrison's Principles of Internal Medicine (Vol.1 & Vol.2), 20th Edition   51     Harrison's Principles of Internal Medicine Self-Assessment and Board   78     Hazzard's Geriatric Medicine and Gerontology, 7th Edition   49     Hematology-Oncology Clinical Questions   64	Guidebook to Dermatologic Diagnosis	29
2nd Edition   15     Hadzic's Textbook of Regional Anesthesia and Acute Pain Management:   16     Hadzic's Peripheral Nerve Blocks and Anatomy for Ultrasound-Guided   16     Hadzic's Peripheral Nerve Blocks and Anatomy for Ultrasound-Guided   16     Harper's Illustrated Biochemistry, 31st Edition   18     Harrison's Endocrinology, 4th Edition   33     Harrison's Gastroenterology and Hepatology, 3rd Edition   43     Harrison's Neurology in Clinical Medicine, 4th Edition   55     Harrison's Principles of Internal Medicine (Vol.1 & Vol.2), 20th Edition   51     Harrison's Principles of Internal Medicine Self-Assessment and Board   78     Hazzard's Geriatric Medicine and Gerontology, 7th Edition   49     Hematology-Oncology Clinical Questions   64	Н	
Self-Assessment and Review   16     Hadzic's Peripheral Nerve Blocks and Anatomy for Ultrasound-Guided   16     Regional Anesthesia, 3rd Edition   18     Harper's Illustrated Biochemistry, 31st Edition   18     Harrison's Endocrinology, 4th Edition   33     Harrison's Gastroenterology and Hepatology, 3rd Edition   43     Harrison's Neurology in Clinical Medicine, 4th Edition   55     Harrison's Principles of Internal Medicine (Vol.1 & Vol.2), 20th Edition   51     Harrison's Principles of Internal Medicine Self-Assessment and Board   78     Hazzard's Geriatric Medicine and Gerontology, 7th Edition   49     Hematology-Oncology Clinical Questions   64		15
Regional Anesthesia, 3rd Edition   16     Harper's Illustrated Biochemistry, 31st Edition   18     Harrison's Endocrinology, 4th Edition   33     Harrison's Gastroenterology and Hepatology, 3rd Edition   43     Harrison's Neurology in Clinical Medicine, 4th Edition   55     Harrison's Principles of Internal Medicine (Vol.1 & Vol.2), 20th Edition   51     Harrison's Principles of Internal Medicine Self-Assessment and Board Review, 19th Edition   78     Hazzard's Geriatric Medicine and Gerontology, 7th Edition   49     Hematology-Oncology Clinical Questions   64		16
Harrison's Endocrinology, 4th Edition   33     Harrison's Gastroenterology and Hepatology, 3rd Edition   43     Harrison's Neurology in Clinical Medicine, 4th Edition   55     Harrison's Principles of Internal Medicine (Vol.1 & Vol.2), 20th Edition   51     Harrison's Principles of Internal Medicine Self-Assessment and Board   78     Review, 19th Edition   49     Hematology-Oncology Clinical Questions   64		16
Harrison's Gastroenterology and Hepatology, 3rd Edition   43     Harrison's Neurology in Clinical Medicine, 4th Edition   55     Harrison's Principles of Internal Medicine (Vol.1 & Vol.2), 20th Edition   51     Harrison's Principles of Internal Medicine Self-Assessment and Board   78     Review, 19th Edition   78     Hazzard's Geriatric Medicine and Gerontology, 7th Edition   49     Hematology-Oncology Clinical Questions   64	Harper's Illustrated Biochemistry, 31st Edition	18
Harrison's Neurology in Clinical Medicine, 4th Edition   55     Harrison's Principles of Internal Medicine (Vol.1 & Vol.2), 20th Edition   51     Harrison's Principles of Internal Medicine Self-Assessment and Board Review, 19th Edition   78     Hazzard's Geriatric Medicine and Gerontology, 7th Edition   49     Hematology-Oncology Clinical Questions   64	Harrison's Endocrinology, 4th Edition	33
Harrison's Principles of Internal Medicine (Vol.1 & Vol.2), 20th Edition   51     Harrison's Principles of Internal Medicine Self-Assessment and Board   78     Review, 19th Edition   78     Hazzard's Geriatric Medicine and Gerontology, 7th Edition   49     Hematology-Oncology Clinical Questions   64	Harrison's Gastroenterology and Hepatology, 3rd Edition	43
Harrison's Principles of Internal Medicine Self-Assessment and Board   78     Review, 19th Edition   78     Hazzard's Geriatric Medicine and Gerontology, 7th Edition   49     Hematology-Oncology Clinical Questions   64	Harrison's Neurology in Clinical Medicine, 4th Edition	55
Review, 19th Edition   78     Hazzard's Geriatric Medicine and Gerontology, 7th Edition   49     Hematology-Oncology Clinical Questions   64	Harrison's Principles of Internal Medicine (Vol.1 & Vol.2), 20th Edition	51
Hematology-Oncology Clinical Questions 64		78
	Hazzard's Geriatric Medicine and Gerontology, 7th Edition	49
Histology and Cell Biology: Examination and Board Review, 5th Edition 6	Hematology-Oncology Clinical Questions	64
	Histology and Cell Biology: Examination and Board Review, 5th Edition	6

Title	Page
Hurst's the Heart, 14th Edition: Two Volume Set, 14th Edition	21
1	
Interventional Cardiology, 2nd Edition	21
Introduction to Health Physics, 5th Edition	80
J	
Jawetz Melnick & Adelbergs Medical Microbiology, 27th Edition	24
John Murtagh's General Practice Companion Handbook, 6th Edition	46
John Murtagh's General Practice, 7th Edition	42
Johns Hopkins Handbook of Obstetrics and Gynecology	60
Junqueira's Basic Histology: Text and Atlas, 15th Edition	50
к	
Katzung & Trevor's Pharmacology Examination and Board Review, 12th Edition	73
L	
LANGE Biochemistry and Genetics Flashcards, 3rd Edition	٤
LANGE Clinical Neurology and Neuroanatomy: A Localization-Based Approach	55
LANGE Clinical Neurology, 10th Edition	56
LANGE Critical Care	25
LANGE Instant Access EKGs and Cardiac Studies	8
LANGE Instant Access Hospital Admissions	8
LANGE Instant Access Orthopedics and Sports Medicine	8
LANGE Instant Access Wards	8
LANGE Instant Access:Acid-Base,Fluids,El	8
LANGE PANCE/PANRE Flashcards	8
LANGE Pathology Flash Cards, 3rd Edition	٤
LANGE Pharmacology Flashcards, 4th Edition	8
LANGE Q&A Internal Medicine, 5th Edition	8
LANGE Q&A MRI Examination	8
LANGE Q&A Obstetrics & Gynecology, 9th Edition	61
LANGE Q&A Optometry Review: Basic and Clinical Sciences	8
LANGE Q&A Pediatrics, 7th Edition	8

## INDEX

Title	Page
LANGE Q&A Pharmacy, 10th Edition	8
LANGE Q&A Physician Assistant Examination, 7th Edition	8
LANGE Q&A Psychiatry, 11th Edition	8
LANGE Q&A Radiography Examination, 11th Edition	8
LANGE Q&A Surgery, 5th Edition	8
LANGE Q&A Surgical Technology Examination, 7th Edition	40
LANGE Q&A: Mammography Examination, 4th Edition	9
LANGE Q&A: USMLE Step 3, 5th Edition	9
LANGE Radiographic Positioning Flashcard	8
LANGE Radiography Review Flashcards	8
LANGE Review Ultrasonography Examination with CD-ROM, 4th Edition	9
LANGE Review: Computed Tomography Examination	9
LANGE Smart Charts: Pharmacology 2nd Edition	7
Laposata's Laboratory Medicine Diagnosis of Disease in Clinical Laboratory, 3rd Edition	50
Leininger's Transcultural Nursing: Concepts, Theories, Research & Practice, 4th Edition	58
Μ	
Maingot's Abdominal Operations, 13th Edition	82
Management of the Difficult and Failed Airway, 3rd Edition	17
Master the Wards: Internal Medicine Handbook, 3rd Edition	52
Mcgraw-Hill Education Naplex Review, 3rd Edition	14
McGraw-Hill Specialty Board Review Pain Medicine, 2nd Edition	46
McGraw-Hill Specialty Board Review: Neurology, 3rd Edition	56
Medical Epidemiology: Population Health and Effective Health Care, 5th Edition	7
Medical-Surgical Nursing Certification	58
Medical-Surgical Nursing Demystified, 3rd Edition	82
Medication Therapy Management, 2nd Edition	46
Medicine PreTest Self-Assessment and Review, 14th Edition	40
MH Specialty Board Review: Anatomic Pathology Flashcards	8
Microbiology PreTest Self-Assessment and Review, 14th Edition	10
Morgan and Mikhail's Clinical Anesthesiology, 6th Edition	17

Title	Page
Murtagh's Patient Education, 7th Edition	47
Murtagh's Practice Tips, 7th Edition	47
N	
National Physical Therapy Exam and Review	76
Natural Labor and Birth: An Evidence-Based Guide to the Natural Birth Plan	61
Neonatology, 8th Edition	69
Neurology PreTest, 9th Edition	78
Neuroscience for Rehabilitation	76
Neuroscience: PreTest Self-Assessment And Review, 8th Edition	10
Nursing Fundamentals DeMYSTiFieD, 2nd Edition	59
Nursing Laboratory & Diagnostic Tests Demystified, 2nd Edition	59
0	
OB/GYN Hospital Medicine: Principles and Practice	61
Obstetric Intensive Care Manual, 5th Edition	62
Obstetrics and Gynecology Board Review Pearls of Wisdom, 4th Edition	62
Obstetrics And Gynecology PreTest Self-Assessment And Review, 14th Edition	79
P	
Pathology: PreTest Self-Assessment And Review, 13th Edition	10
Pathophysiology of Blood Disorders, 2nd Edition	25
Pathophysiology Of Disease: An Intro, 6th Edition	7
Pathophysiology of Disease: An Introduction to Clinical Medicine, 8th Edition	50
Pathophysiology: PreTest Self-Assessment And Review, 3rd Edition	10
Pediatric Infectious Diseases: Essentials for Practice, 2nd Edition	51
Pediatrics Examination and Board Review	69
Pediatrics PreTest Self-Assessment And Review, 14th Edition	40
Pharmacology Demystified, 2nd Edition	73
Pharmacology PreTest Self-Assessment and Review, 14th Edition	73
Pharmacotherapy Bedside Guide	73
Pharmacotherapy Casebook: A Patient-Focused Approach, 10th Edition	74
Pharmacotherapy Handbook, 10th Edition	74

## INDEX

Title	Page
Pharmacotherapy Principles and Practice Study Guide, 4th Edition	74
Pharmacotherapy Principles and Practice, 5th Edition	75
Pharmacotherapy: A Pathophysiologic Approach, 10th Edition	75
Physical Diagnosis: PreTest Self-Assessment And Review, 7th Edition	10
Physiology PreTest Self-Assessment and Review, 14th Edition	10
Pocket Atlas of Emergency Ultrasound, 2nd Edition	31
Pocket Guide to Commonly Prescribed Drugs, 3rd Edition	7
Pocket Guide to POCUS: Point-of-Care Tips for Point-of-Care Ultrasound	47
Pocket Journal Club: Essential Articles in General Surgery	82
Poisoning and Drug Overdose, 7th Edition	85
Practical Neonatal Echocardiography	80
Practical Office Orthopedics	65
Principles of Neural Science, 5th Edition	57
Principles of Rehabilitation Medicine	66
Progressive Care Nursing Certification: Preparation, Review, and Practice Exams, 2nd Edition	59
Psychiatry PreTest Self-Assessment And Review, 14th Edition	10
Pulmonary Pathophysiology: A Clinical Approach, 3rd Edition	7
Pulmonary Physiology, 9th Edition	80
R	
Reichman's Emergency Medicine Procedures, 3rd Edition	31
Review of Medical Microbiology and Immunology, 15th Edition	53
Rudolph's Fundamentals of Pediatrics: 3rd Edition	7
Rudolph's Pediatrics, 23rd Edition	69
S	
Schaum's Outline of Critical Care Nursing	11
Schaum's Outline of ECG Interpretation	11
Schaum's Outline of Emergency Nursing	11
Schaum's Outline of General, Organic, and Biochemistry for Nursing and Allied Health, 2nd Edition	11
Schaum's Outline of Genetics, 5th Edition	11
Schaum's Outline of Human Anatomy and Physiology, 4th Edition	11

Title	Page
Schaum's Outline of Immunology	11
Schaum's Outline of Maternal-Newborn Nursing	11
Schaum's Outline of Medical Charting	11
Schaum's Outline of Medical Terminology	11
Schaum's Outline of Medical-Surgical Nursing	11
Schaum's Outline of Nursing Laboratory and Diagnostic Tests	11
Schaum's Outline of Pathophysiology	11
Schaum's Outline of Pediatric Nursing	11
Schaum's Outline of Pharmacology	11
Schaum's Outline of Physics for Pre-Med, Biology, and Allied Health Students	11
Schaum's Outline of Psychiatric Nursing	11
Schwartz's Principles of Surgery ABSITE and Board Review, 10th Edition	83
Schwartz's Principles Of Surgery, 11th Edition	83
Sherris Medical Microbiology, 7th Edition	83
Simon's Emergency Orthopedics, 8th Edition	66
Smith and Tanagho's General Urology, 19th Edition	83
Smith's Patient Centered Interviewing: An Evidence-Based Method, 4th Edition	48
Strange and Schafermeyer's Pediatric Emergency Medicine, 5th Edition	31
Surgery PreTest Self-Assessment and Review, 13th Edition	41
Surgery Review Illustrated, 2nd Edition	84
Symptom to Diagnosis An Evidence Based Guide, 3rd Edition	25
Symptom-Based Diagnosis in Pediatrics (CHOP Morning Report)	69
Syndromes: Rapid Recognition and Perioperative Implications	14
Т	
Text and Atlas of Wound Diagnosis and Treatment, 2nd Edition	14
The Atlas of Emergency Medicine Flashcards	٤
The Big Picture: Gross Anatomy, Medical Course & Step 1 Review, 2nd Edition	15
The Color Atlas and Synopsis of Family Medicine, 3rd Edition	43
The NeuroICU Book, 2nd Edition	56
The Patient History: Evidence-Based Approach, 2nd Edition	52

## INDEX

Title	Page
The PICU Handbook	70
The Ultimate Guide to Choosing a Medical Specialty, 4th Edition	41
The Philadelphia Guide: Inpatient Pediatrics, 3rd Edition	70
Tintinalli's Emergency Medicine Manual, 8th Edition	32
Tintinalli's Emergency Medicine: A Comprehensive Study Guide, 8th Edition	32
Tintinalli's Emergency Medicine Examination and Board Review, 8th Edition	32
Tintinalli's Emergency Medicine: A Comprehensive Study Guide, 9th Edition	32
Trauma, 8th Edition	48
Treatment of Traumatic Scars from Burns and Trauma	29
U	
Understanding Patient Safety, 3rd Edition	52
Users' Guides to the Medical Literature: A Manual for Evidence-Based Clinical Practice, 3rd Edition	48
Users' Guides to the Medical Literature: Essentials of Evidence-Based Clinical Practice, 3rd Edition	49
USMLE Road Map Biochemistry	9
USMLE Road Map Emergency Medicine	9
USMLE Road Map Genetics	9
USMLE Road Map Gross Anatomy, 2nd Edition	9
USMLE Road Map Histology	9
USMLE Road Map Neuroscience, 2nd Edition	9
USMLE Road Map Pathology	9
USMLE Road Map Pharmacology	9
USMLE Road Map Pharmacology, 2nd Edition	9
USMLE Road Map Physiology, 2nd Edition	9
v	
Vanders Renal Physiology, 9th Edition	77
Vaughan & Asbury's General Ophthalmology, 19th Edition	64
Visual Perception: A Clinical Orientation, 5th Edition	65
W	
Williams Gynecology Study Guide, 3rd Edition	63
Williams Gynecology, 3rd Edition	62

Title	Page
Williams Manual of Hematology, 9th Edition	64
Williams Obstetrics Study Guide, 25th Edition	63
Williams Obstetrics, 25th Edition	63
Z	
Zollinger's Atlas of Surgical Operations, 10th Edition	84
ZOOM Review: Pharmacology	75

Our vision is to unlock the full potential of each learner.

Our mission is to accelerate learning through intuitive, engaging, efficient and effective experiences – grounded in research.

At McGraw-Hill Education, we're passionate about learning. It's embedded in our DNA. We know that the passion to learn is very personal. Learning something new might enable you to take a new path in life. Or to launch your career, taking you on a whole new trajectory. When you are passionate about learning, the possibilities are endless.

#### Where the Science of Learning Meets the Art of Teaching

Educators always will be at the heart of the learning experience. We partner with educators around the globe to develop better experiences for learners. We help drive success by harnessing content, technology and data to ignite the spark between teaching and learning. And it's working. Our solutions are proven to improve pass rates, elevate grades and deepen engagement for each individual learner while improving outcomes for all.

#### We are a learning science company.

Grounded in deep insights into how learning happens, we deliver tools, technologies and services that power performance and achievement. Our adaptive technology actively tailors learning to the individual, continually assessing skill and confidence levels, and providing precise direction to fill knowledge gaps and accelerate mastery. Learners now can enjoy products that adapt to their individual learning styles and unique circumstances, with digital tools and mobile access that help them make the most of study time, whenever and wherever they choose. And our analytics empower both learners and educators to make the most of every interaction. Our products, services and solutions are designed to improve learning outcomes.

Why? Because learning changes everything®.

#### SINGAPORE

(Also servicing Brunei and Mauritius)

McGraw-Hill Education (Asia) 1 International Business Park #01-15A, The Synergy Singapore 609917

T: (65) 6863-1580 **Customer Service Hotline:** (65) 6868-8188 F: (65) 6862-3354 E: mghasia.sg@mheducation.com

#### **JAPAN**

**McGraw-Hill Education Japan** Shimbashi Tokyu Bldg. 3F, Shimbashi 4-21-3, Minato-ku, Tokyo 105-0004

T: (81-3) 6895-7447 F: (81-3) 6895-7301 E: mhejpn@mheducation.com

#### **PHILIPPINES**

(Appointed agent)

#### Ideacademy Inc.

Unit 1402 Antel 2000 Corporate Center 121 Valero Street Salcedo Village Makati City, Metro Manila

T: (63-2) 621-6513 / 625-8693 / 625-8695 F: (63-2) 621-6513 E: myla\_katzav@ideacademyinc.com

#### CHINA

(Representative Office)

McGraw-Hill Int'l Enterprises, Inc Unit 702-704 Tower A, GTC 36 North Third Ring Road Dongcheng District Beijing 100013, P R China

T: (86-10) 5799-7600 F: (86-10) 5957-5582 E: instructorchina@mheducation.com

#### **INDONESIA**

(Appointed agent)

PT Media Global Edukasi Imperial Design

Jalan Imperium No27 Lippo Karawaci Tangerang, Banten 15810

T: (62) 81194-5937 E: winata@mge.co.id

## KOREA

**McGraw-Hill Education Korea Limited** 8th Fl., SeAH Tower 45 Yanghwa-ro Mapo-gu Seoul 04036

T: (82-2) 325-2351 F: (82-2) 325-2371 E: miekr.mhe@mheducation.com

## TAIWAN

**McGraw-Hill Int'l Enterprises, Inc** Rm. 2, 15F., No.168, Sec. 3, Nanjing E. Rd., Zhongshan Dist., Taipei City 10487, Taiwan

Customer Service Toll Free: 00801-136996 E: mietw.mhe@mheducation.com

## HONG KONG

McGraw-Hill Hong Kong Limited Unit 1318, Level 13 Tower 2, Grand Century Place, 193 Prince Edward Road West Mong Kok, Kowloon

T: (852) 2730-6640 F: (852) 2730-2085 E: miehk.mhe@mheducation.com

#### MALAYSIA

#### McGraw-Hill Education (Malaysia) Sdn Bhd

Unit 3-02, Level 3, Menara LGB No. 1, Jalan Wan Kadir, Taman Tun Dr. Ismail, 60000 Kuala Lumpur

T: (603) 2718-1600 F: (603) 2718-1618 E: msia.mhe@mheducation.com

#### THAILAND

(Also servicing Cambodia, Laos, Myanmar and Vietnam)

McGraw-Hill Int'l Enterprises, LLC 20th Floor, Unit 252/101 (C) Tower B Muang Thai-Pathra Complex Building Ratchadaphisek Road, Huaykwang Bangkok 10310

T: (66-2) 615-6555 F: (66-2) 615-6500 E: mieth.mhe@mheducation.com



## Join us on our Social Media Channels



f /McGrawHillEducationAsia

- @MHEducationAsia
- in /company/mcgraw-hilll-education-asia



For more information about McGraw-Hill Education, please visit us at: www.mheducation.asia

To get in touch with our education consultants, please contact us at: learn.mheducation.com/General-Request.html